
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 
 

 

NOVEMBER 23, 2015 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By 

The City Manager 

 

 

 

 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov




 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your agenda.  Also included are suggested or 
requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible 
adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their efforts to 
provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your deliberations 
may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

November 23, 2015 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Bill Holbrook from Woodside Bible Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Troy Youth Assistance Annual Report (Presented by:  Robin Beltramini, 
Chairperson of the Troy Youth Assistance Board of Directors) 1 

C-2 Troy Water Tapping Winning Team Recognition (Introduced by:  Paul Trosper, 
Superintendent of Water and Sewer) 1 

C-3 Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) Net Asset Distribution 
Presentation (Presented by:  Lori Bluhm, City Attorney) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 Planned Unit Development Application (PUD 014) – Proposed Stonecrest 
Planned Unit Development (PUD), East Side of Livernois Between Big Beaver and 
Wattles, Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District  
(Introduced by:  Ben Carlisle, Planning Consultant) 2 



 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 

AND BUSINESSES: 3 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 4 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 4 

H-1 No Postponed Items 4 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 4 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – None 4 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown 
Development Authority, Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations – 
Animal Control Appeal Board, Charter Revision Committee, Employee Retirement 
System Board of Trustees / Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust, Personnel 
Board, Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 5 

I-3 Closed Session Requested 11 

I-4 Troy Trail and Pathway - Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Grant 
Resubmittal (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager)  (Presented by:  Kurt 
Bovensiep, DPW Manager, and Jennifer Chehab, HRC) 11 

I-5 Contract Ratification – Troy Police Officers Association/Police Officers Association 
of Michigan (TPOA/POAM) 2015-2020 (Introduced by:  Jeanette Menig, Human 
Resources Director) 12 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 12 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 12 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 12 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 12 

a) Special Joint City Council and Planning Commission Minutes-Draft – 
November 9, 2015 .............................................................................................. 12 



 

b) City Council Minutes-Draft – November 9, 2015 ................................................ 12 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 13 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted 13 

J-5 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Easement from the Donald R. Del Rose 
Living Trust, Dated August 5, 1999, as Amended – Sidwell #88-20-35-400-023 – 
Oakland Mall Outlot Building Addition – Project No. 14.919.3 13 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 13 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 13 

a) December 7, 2015 – Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
2016 Application ................................................................................................. 13 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time):  None Submitted 13 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 13 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 13 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 13 

N-1  No Council Referrals 13 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 13 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 13 

P. REPORTS: 14 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 14 

a) Joint Local Development Finance Authority-Draft – October 26, 2015 ............... 14 
b) Planning Commission-Draft – October 27, 2015 ................................................ 14 
c) Planning Commission-Final – October 27, 2015 ................................................ 14 
d) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – November 4, 2015 .............................. 14 



 

P-2 Department Reports: 14 

a) Building Department Activity Report – October, 2015 ........................................ 14 

b) South Oakland County Resource Recovery Authority (SOCRRA) Quarterly 
Report – October, 2015 ...................................................................................... 14 

c) Application to De-List 3645 Crooks Road ........................................................... 14 
d) Troy Nature Society 2015 Annual Report ........................................................... 14 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation: 14 

a) Certificate of Appreciation to City of Troy from the Troy Historic Village for 
Being a Financial Sponsor for the 2015 Troy Traffic Jam Car Show .................. 14 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 14 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 

THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 

TROY BUSINESSES): 14 

R. CLOSED SESSION: 14 

R-1 Closed Session 14 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 14 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 15 

December 7, 2015 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2016 
Application 15 

PROPOSED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND STUDY SESSIONS: 15 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

2015 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

December 7, 2015 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 15 

December 14, 2015 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 

2016 CITY COUNCIL/STAFF RETREAT: 16 

February 26, 2016 at 5:00 PM Kresge Foundation, 3215 W. Big Beaver.............. 16 

February 27, 2016 at 8:30 AM Walsh College, Barry Center, 3838 Livernois ....... 16 



 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 16 

January 25, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Downtown 
Development Authority ....................................................................................... 16 

February 22, 2016 Liquor Violation Hearings ........................................................ 16 
March 14, 2016 Liquor Violation Hearings ............................................................. 16 
April 18, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Chamber ............................. 16 

April 20, 2016 Special Study Session – Budget Discussions ................................ 16 
April 25, 2016 Special Study Session – Budget Discussions ................................ 16 
August 8, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board .................... 16 
October 24, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission ... 16 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 16 

January 11, 2016 Regular Meeting........................................................................ 16 
January 25, 2016 Regular Meeting........................................................................ 16 

February 8, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................ 16 
February 22, 2016 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 16 
March 14, 2016 Regular Meeting .......................................................................... 16 

March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting .......................................................................... 16 
April 4, 2016 Regular Meeting ............................................................................... 16 
April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting ............................................................................. 16 

May 9, 2016 Regular Meeting................................................................................ 16 
May 23, 2016 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 16 

June 13, 2016 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 16 
June 27, 2016 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 16 
July 11, 2016 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 16 

July 25, 2016 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 16 
August 8, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................... 16 

August 22, 2016 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 16 
September 19, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 16 

September 26, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 16 
October 10, 2016 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 16 

October 24, 2016 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 16 
November 14, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 16 
November 21, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 16 
December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 16 

December 19, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 16 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Bill Holbrook from Woodside Bible Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of ______________ at the 
Special Joint City Council and Planning Commission Meeting and Regular City Council Meeting 
of November 23, 2015, due to ______________. 
 
Yes:       
No:       

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Troy Youth Assistance Annual Report (Presented by:  Robin Beltramini, 
Chairperson of the Troy Youth Assistance Board of Directors) 

 

C-2 Troy Water Tapping Winning Team Recognition (Introduced by:  Paul Trosper, 
Superintendent of Water and Sewer) 

 

C-3 Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) Net Asset Distribution 

Presentation (Presented by:  Lori Bluhm, City Attorney) 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 2 - 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 Planned Unit Development Application (PUD 014) – Proposed Stonecrest Planned 

Unit Development (PUD), East Side of Livernois Between Big Beaver and Wattles, 

Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District  (Introduced by:  
Ben Carlisle, Planning Consultant) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, The applicant NP Senior Living Development LLC submitted an application for a 
Planned Unit Development (PUD), located on the east side of Livernois, between Big Beaver 
and Wattles in Section 22; and 
 
WHEREAS, The site abuts a City park site which is presently undeveloped but is proposed to 
include a trailhead and dog park; and  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant is proposing a partnership with the City to increase the overall 
development potential of the subject site while also assisting the City with developing the park 
site; and 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant intends to develop a 100-bed convalescent and nursing facility with 
thirty-seven (37) parking spaces on the subject property, while preserving a significant portion 
of wetlands on the eastern half of the site; and  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant proposes a number of improvements to the City property including 
site grading work, sidewalks, construction of detention basin, and construction of eighty (80) 
shared parking spaces to be used by visitors to the facility and City park; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed revision to the PUD meets the Standards for Approval set forth in 
Section 11.03; and   
 
WHEREAS, The proposed Planned Unit Development is comprised of parcels 88-20-22-301-
004, 88-20-22-301-005, 88-20-22-301-006, as described in the attached Topographic Survey 
drawing; 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby GRANTS Concept Development Plan 
approval and Preliminary Development Plan approval for the proposed Stonecrest Planned 
Unit Development, including improvements and layout for the City park property. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the Zoning District Map 
of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance to delineate the subject parcels as PUD-014. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the attached 
Planned Unit Development Agreement; and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 

AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the Planned Unit Development Agreement for Stonecrest 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 3 - 

Planned Unit Development on behalf of the City; a copy shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to record the executed Stonecrest Planned Unit Development Agreement with 
the Oakland County Register of Deeds. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the petitioner to 
submit the Final Development Plan pursuant to Section 11.08 of Chapter 39. 
 
Yes:       
No:       

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 

the Public and Visitors: 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the 
Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy 
Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the 
Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If 
the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 4 - 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required 
to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the 
meeting. There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, 
Troy Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.  
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – None 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 5 - 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Unexpired Term Expiring: 4/30/2016 Steve Gottlieb 

 
Term currently held by: Vacancy–Bruce Wilberding 

resigned 4/11/2014 
 

Yes:       
No:       
 

b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown 

Development Authority, Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations – 

Animal Control Appeal Board, Charter Revision Committee, Employee Retirement 

System Board of Trustees / Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust, Personnel 

Board, Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Downtown Development Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
13 Regular Members 

4 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name M I or 
Nickname 

App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 

Blair Timothy S. 6/17/2017 9/30/2019 In District 

Bostick Dennis  1/31/2015 9/30/2016 In District 

Hay David R 8/25/2017 9/30/2019 In District 

Jonna Arkan  10/22/2014 9/30/2016 In District 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 6 - 

Keisling Laurence G. 5/25/2014 9/30/2016 At Large 

Kiriluk Alan M 10/12/2014 9/30/2016 In District 

Knight Barbara  1/15/2016 9/30/2015 At Large 

Macleish Daniel  5/26/2014 9/30/2016 In District 

Papa Albert  8/5/2015 9/30/2017 At Large 

Randol Ward JR. 10/23/2016 9/30/2018 In District 

Reschke Ernest C 10/15/2016 9/30/2018 At Large 

Schroeder Douglas J. 10/23/2016 9/30/2018 At Large 

Slater Dane   12/31/2099 At Large 
 

 

Nominations to the Downtown Development Authority: 
 

Term Expires:  9/30/2019  At Large 

 Term currently held by: Barbara Knight 
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last  
Name 

First  
Name 

M I or 
Nickname 

App Resume 
Expire 

Notes 2 

Brennan Michael T. 9/17/2017  

Huber Robert M. 6/10/2017  

Kaltsounis Andrew  10/15/2016 Liquor Advisory Comm. exp. 1/31/2016 

Kornacki Rosemary  10/9/2017 Brownfield Redev Authority exp 4/30/2017 

Petrulis Al  1/8/2016 ACAB exp 9/30/2018; Hist Dist Comm exp 
3/1/2017; Traffic Comm exp 1/31/2017 

Schick Michael  1/13/2017  

Swartz Robert D 12/15/2016 EDC exp 4/30/2018 
 

 
 
 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name M I or 
Nickname 

App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 3 

Apahidean Ollie  11/22/2015 12/31/2017   

Brikho Frencheska  3/23/2017 7/31/2016 STUDENT  

Crusse Karen  11/13/2016 12/31/2017   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 7 - 

Edmunds Donald L 11/15/2012 12/31/2016 EDC exp 
4/30/3014 

 

Faison Carlton  7/1/2017 12/31/2017   

Hutson Michael W 10/8/2017 12/31/2015 Sust 
Design Rev 
Comm-Ad 
Hoc 

Requests 
Reappointment 

Krent Thomas G 9/20/2015 12/31/2016   

Kuppa Padma  12/18/2016 12/31/2016   

Sanzica Philip  10/15/2017 12/31/2015 PC Rep on 
ZBA 

 

Tagle John J 11/13/2017 12/31/2015  Requests 
Reppointment 

 

 

Nominations to the Planning Commission: 
 

Term Begins:       1/1/2016 

Term Expires:  12/31/2018  

 Term currently held by: Michael Hutson 
 

Term Begins:       1/1/2016 

Term Expires:  12/31/2018  

 Term currently held by: Philip Sanzica 
 

Term Begins:       1/1/2016 

Term Expires:  12/31/2018  

 Term currently held by: John Tagle 
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name M I or 
Nickname 

App Resume 
Expire 

Notes 2 

Chiapelli Larry  7/13/2017  

Desmond Thomas  10/21/2016  

Frisen Sande  11/2/2017  

Kaltsounis Andrew  10/15/2016 Liquor Advisory Comm. exp. 1/31/2016 

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 10/8/2017 P&R Bd exp 9/30/2018; ZBA (Alt.) exp 
1/31/2018 

Kornacki Rosemary  8/27/2017 Brownfield Redev Auth exp 4/30/2017 

Lambert Dave  3/10/2016  

Schick Michael  1/13/2017  

Slifkin Elizabeth  3/24/2017 STUDENT 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 8 - 

Talarico Paula M 1/8/2017  

Wilsher Cynthia  10/9/2016 Traffic Comm exp 1/31/2018 
 

 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

b) City Council Nominations:  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 
 

Animal Control Appeal Board 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 2 

Carolan Patrick 6/17/2015 9/30/2016  

Floch Patrick 9/28/2015 9/30/2018  

Petrulis Al 6/16/2017 9/30/2018 ACAB exp 9/30/2018; Hist Dist Comm exp 
3/1/2017; Traffic Comm exp 1/31/2017 

Saeger Jayne 10/15/2016 9/30/2017  

Vacancy   9/30/2017 P. Terry Knight (deceased) 
 

 

Nominations to the Animal Control Appeal Board: 
 

Unexpired Term Expiring: 9/30/2017  

 Term currently held by: P. Terry Knight (Deceased) 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applications on file. 

 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 9 - 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 

Berk Robert 2/27/2015 4/30/2016  

Bernardi Maryann 11/18/2013 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Bliss Daniel 11/16/2013 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014 4/30/2017  

Kanoza Shirley 2/21/2015 4/30/2016  

Weisgerber William 11/17/2013 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Wilsher Cynthia 2/27/2016 4/30/2017  
 

 

Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Maryann Bernardi 
  

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Daniel Bliss 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: William Weisgerber 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applicants on file. 

 
 
 

Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees / Retiree Health Care Benefits 

Plan & Trust 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 2 Ordinance Members 
3 Year Term 

 
 

Current Members: 

Last name First name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 

Calice Mark 9/6/2014 12/31/2015 Council Appointed Citizen 

Darling Thomas   Chapter 10 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 10 - 

Gordon II Thomas 9/17/2015 12/31/2016 DB-Employee Rep. - Elected 

Henderson Dave  4/15/2018  

Kischnick Brian   Chapter 10 

Pallotta Steven  12/31/2017 DC Employee Rep. - Elected 

Stansbury Milt 11/29/2013 12/31/2015 DC Employee Rep. - Elected 

Vacancy   12/31/2016 DB Ex-Officio Retiree Rep.  - Council 
Appointed Ex-Officio  
(Bill Need resigned 9/9/2015) 

 

 

Nominations to the Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees / Retiree Health 

Care Benefits Plan & Trust: 
 

Unexpired Term Expiring: 12/31/2016  

 Term currently held by: William Need-Resigned 
 

Term Expiring:  12/31/2018  Council Appointed Citizen 

 Term currently held by: Mark Calice 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No DB retiree applicants on file. 

 
 
 

Personnel Board 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 2 

Abrahim Edna 8/15/2013 4/30/2018 Resigned 11/8/2015 

Baughman Deborah 2/22/2013 4/30/2017  

Knight P. Terry 1/15/2016 4/30/2018 (Deceased) 

New Lorraine 5/1/2017 4/30/2018  

Rosenberg Michael 4/19/2015 4/30/2017  
 

 

Nominations to the Personnel Board: 
 

Unexpired Term Expiring: 4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Edna Abrahim (Resigned) 
 

Unexpired Term Expiring: 4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: P. Terry Knight (Deceased) 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 11 - 

Interested Applicants: 
No applications on file. 

 
 

Southeastern Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) 
Appointed by Council 

1 Regular and 1 Alternate 
Appointed Every Odd-Year Election 

 

Term Expires:  11/10/2017  (Delegate) 

 Term currently held by: James Campbell 
 

Term Expires:  11/10/2017  (Alternate) 

 Term currently held by: Mark Miller 
 

Yes:       
No:       
 

I-3 Closed Session Requested 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL15.268(h) [MCL15.243(g)]. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

I-4 Troy Trail and Pathway - Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Grant 

Resubmittal (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager)  (Presented by:  Kurt 
Bovensiep, DPW Manager, and Jennifer Chehab, HRC) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council for the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, hereby 

AUTHORIZES the City of Troy’s Parks, Streets, and Drains Divisions to pursue a 
Transportation Alternative Program grant application for an amount of $3.05 million with a not 
to exceed $1.5 million in local match for the project to provide a non-motorized pathway 
network from Troy’s future Central/Dog Park routing through City Hall and connecting Big 
Beaver to the Clinton River Trail.    
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 12 - 

Yes:       
No:       
 

I-5 Contract Ratification – Troy Police Officers Association/Police Officers 

Association of Michigan (TPOA/POAM) 2015-2020 (Introduced by:  Jeanette Menig, 
Human Resources Director) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That a collective bargaining agreement between the City of Troy and Troy Police 
Officers Association/Police Officers Association of Michigan (TPOA/POAM) for the period July 

1, 2015 through June 30, 2020 is hereby RATIFIED by the City Council of the City of Troy, and 

the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the final agreement. 
 
Yes:       
No:       

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 

presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a) Special Joint City Council and Planning Commission Minutes-Draft – November 9, 2015 

b) City Council Minutes-Draft – November 9, 2015  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 13 - 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted 
 

J-5 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Easement from the Donald R. Del Rose 

Living Trust, Dated August 5, 1999, as Amended – Sidwell #88-20-35-400-023 – 

Oakland Mall Outlot Building Addition – Project No. 14.919.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-11-      
 

RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a permanent easement for watermain from 
the Donald R. Del Rose Living Trust, dated August 5, 1999, as amended, owner of the 
property having Sidwell #88-20-35-400-023. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD the 
permanent easement with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) December 7, 2015 – Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 2016 

Application 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referrals  

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 14 - 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Joint Local Development Finance Authority-Draft – October 26, 2015 
b) Planning Commission-Draft – October 27, 2015 
c) Planning Commission-Final – October 27, 2015 
d) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – November 4, 2015 
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) Building Department Activity Report – October, 2015 
b) South Oakland County Resource Recovery Authority (SOCRRA) Quarterly Report – 

October, 2015  
c) Application to De-List 3645 Crooks Road 
d) Troy Nature Society 2015 Annual Report  
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) Certificate of Appreciation to City of Troy from the Troy Historic Village for Being a 

Financial Sponsor for the 2015 Troy Traffic Jam Car Show 
 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 Closed Session 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 15 - 

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
December 7, 2015 ................ Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2016 Application 

 
 
 

PROPOSED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND STUDY SESSIONS: 
 

 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 
 
 

2015 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
December 7, 2015 ........................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 14, 2015 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 23, 2015 
 

- 16 - 

 

2016 CITY COUNCIL/STAFF RETREAT: 
February 26, 2016 at 5:00 PM .................................... Kresge Foundation, 3215 W. Big Beaver 

February 27, 2016 at 8:30 AM ............................. Walsh College, Barry Center, 3838 Livernois 
 
 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
January 25, 2016 ....... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Downtown Development Authority 

February 22, 2016 .............................................................................. Liquor Violation Hearings 

March 14, 2016 .................................................................................. Liquor Violation Hearings 

April 18, 2016 ................................................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Chamber 

April 20, 2016 ...................................................... Special Study Session – Budget Discussions 

April 25, 2016 ...................................................... Special Study Session – Budget Discussions 

August 8, 2016 .......................................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board 

October 24, 2016.......................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission 
 
 
 
 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
January 11, 2016 .............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

January 25, 2016 .............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

February 8, 2016 .............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

February 22, 2016 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

March 14, 2016 ................................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

March 21, 2016 ................................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

April 4, 2016 ..................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

April 18, 2016 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

May 9, 2016 ...................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

May 23, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

June 13, 2016 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

June 27, 2016 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

July 11, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

July 25, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 8, 2016 ................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

August 22, 2016 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 19, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 26, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

October 10, 2016.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

October 24, 2016.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

November 14, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

November 21, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 5, 2016 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

December 19, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 



ANNUAL REPORT 

2014-2015 

LEADING A PATH TO A BRIGHTER FUTURE 

stewartc
Text Box
C-01



 From The Chair: 

2014-15 was a year of leadership chal-

lenges for TYA.  However, volunteers 

and staff worked exceptionally hard to 

demonstrate our commitment to pre-

vention and reduction of juvenile de-

linquency, child neglect and abuse 

through community involvement.  On 

behalf of everyone associated with 

TYA, it is my privilege to present the 

2014-15 Annual Report which high-

lights unique accomplishments in pro-

gramming, outreach and training, as 

well as continuing traditional activities. 

Robin Beltramini 

Chairperson 
 

 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Robin Beltramini, Chairperson 
Det. Krissy Shuler, Vice-Chairperson 
Sam Abu-Hamdan, Treasurer 
Leonette Ciepielowski, Advisor 
Nancy Piotrowski, Advisor 
Karen Purrenhage, Secretary 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Leonette Ciepielowski, Family Education 
Megan Cyrulewski, Fundraising(2014) 
Karen Purrenhage, Youth Involvement 
Nancy Piotrowski, Membership 
Bethany Chung, Troy High Rep 
Rachel Renou, Athens High Rep 
Nihitha Nukala, Niles  Comm High Rep 
Cindy Stewart, Publicity 
Kathy Martin, Camp/Skillbuilding 
MaryBeth Halushka & Barbara Fowler,    
Youth Recognition 
Open Position, Mentors PLUS 
George Zielinski, Webmaster 
 

  TYA ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015     

Family Education  
The Family Education Committee exemplified 
the TYA Mission Statement, “…committed to 
strengthening youth and families…” by 
providing seven programs in 2014-15, five of 
which focused on parenting skills and preven-
tion, and two workshops which separately 
targeted boys and girls who are struggling 
with the frustrations of adolescence. The post
-program evaluations revealed that 
 participants found the information valuable 
and practical for daily implementation and 
that the presenters were highly knowledgea-
ble in their content and in their ability to  
deliver it to their audiences. 
Parenting and Prevention Topics: 
Are You a Techno-Savvy Parent?   
Understanding the potential of today’s  
technology (including the abuse of and  
addiction to it) with additional information  
regarding available parental controls.   
Active Parenting Now  
Learning how to raise responsible, 
 cooperative children who are able to resist 
negative peer pressure. 
Healthy Teen Relationships 
 Learning how to help your teens build 
healthy relationships and avoid those which 
are unhealthy . 
Trends, Friends and Fatal Ends 
Hearing for yourself what today’s middle 
schoolers and high schoolers are doing for 
thrills; recognizing dangerous trends and signs 
of trouble. 
Active Parenting of Teens 
A parenting seminar targeting teenagers’ is-
sues. 
Workshops for Tweens and Teens: 
Anger Management  
Four sessions for boys, ages 12-15, to learn 
how to handle their frustrations. 
Girls Stand Strong 
 Four-sessions focused on anti-bullying and 
empowerment for middle-school-age  girls.    

 

Membership 
This year we welcomed a new Camp & Skill-
building Chair (Kathy Martin).  The  
Membership Committee then focused on  
filling key leadership positions for the 2015-
2016 year, including Chairman (co-chairs Karl 
Schmidt and Dr. Diane Kocenda), Vice-
Chairman (Det. Gail Jasak), and Board  
Secretary (Mary Beth Halushka). We are  
continuing to search for volunteers of all  
interests to serve in our various committees. 
Each potential volunteer receives a packet of 
information designed to inform them about 
TYA, so that together, we can discern the 
best fit for their volunteer efforts.  
The TYA Executive Committee acknowledged 
with gratitude all volunteers who helped in 
any way throughout the year by holding a 
Thank You Reception in June, 2015. 
Looking ahead, we plan to improve Board 
training, continue developing new ways to 
market TYA to attract both volunteers and 
donors, and to acknowledge with gratitude 
their contributions. 



Camp/Skillbuilding 
Troy Youth Assistance awarded partial schol-
arships to twenty-five children ages 5-14 yrs 
old in 2015.  Allotments ranged from $45 to 
$150. (Per TYA policy, parents were required 
to pay part of the cost.) 
A majority of the scholarships went for  
summer camps (16) through Troy Communi-
ty Coalition and the YMCA.   Other awards 
included Autism Camp at Oakland University, 
Soccer Camp and various skill areas such as 
tumbling, dance and archery.  The purpose 
of the funding was to help build self-esteem 
for the participants and give them exposure 
to new skills and/or areas of interest which 
their parents were unable to fund fully. 

Youth Recognition 
The annual Youth Recognition Awards Event, 
presented by Troy Youth Assistance and 
sponsored by the Rotary Club of Troy, was 
held on April 22, 2015, in the Troy High 
School Auditorium.  104 students were 
recognized by their nominators for their 
contributions within the Troy Community 
and personally presented with Certificates of 
Achievement from TYA and The Rotary Club 
of Troy.   The evening began with a light  
supper.  William E. Cowger, professional 
photographer, volunteered his services to 
take  pictures of the honorees.  These young 
people of Troy amazed their guests, local 
dignitaries and TYA supporters with their 
impressive contributions to the community. 

Youth Involvement 
Through our elementary school program we 
visit one school three times a year, with a goal 
of reaching 30 children. Last year we reached 
70. The children are hand-picked by the school, 
those needing extra reinforcement or coming 
from low income families. We hold after-school 
“parties” where we attempt to match one child 
with one high school volunteer.  
Last year we visited Troy Union where we held 
two (grades K-2 and 3-5) blanket parties where 
the children created fleece blankets, played 
games, ate pizza and were sent home with the 
blanket and a “family ticket” to one high school 
event during the school year. In the spring we 
held a mini-carnival for all 70 children, with 
games, food, a charity project, and a police dog 
demonstration. The children interacted with 
positive high school role models, gave back to 
the community, and saw our police and school 
system in a positive way. We also had a  
Corporate Sponsor for our first party. The Quell 
Group in Troy generously paid for our food, our 
fleece, and sent volunteers to help at the party.   
Our middle school program is aimed at youth 
trying to figure out how special they are.   
Counselors hand pick students that need a 
purpose to join the group. They identify a char-
itable act and as a group work toward  
accomplishing their goal. Last year the students 
from Baker, Larson and Smith made a  
difference in a number of ways. One group 
raked leaves for elderly Troy residents, another 
collected peanut butter and jelly and delivered 
it to The Lighthouse in Pontiac for disburse-
ment to struggling families, and the third group 
made Valentines cards for Veterans and  hand 
delivered them to the VA Hospital in Detroit, 
while visiting with the Vets. These youth are 
experiencing the joy and sense of accomplish-
ment that comes when giving to others.  

Mentors PLUS   
(People Listening, Understanding, Sharing) 
 

Mentors PLUS matches caring adults with young people who will benefit from having positive 
adult figures in their lives.  Volunteers choose involvement that fits best for them:  prevention - 
connecting with an identified youth within the community, OR intervention - helping guide a 
young person with minor court involvement back onto the right track.  Mentoring is rewarding, 
builds relationships and allows adult volunteers to share their lives with children who need 
their attention and support.  The minimum commitment is two hours per week for one year.  
Each mentor plans the one-on-one meetings and activities which promote a trusting relation-
ship and determines the time that works best for them and their mentees.  There are  
opportunities provided to attend various outings and activities with other mentors and 
mentees throughout Oakland County.  If your heart and schedule are open, this is a  
service that will benefit you as much as a child.  Contact the TYA office for more information.   

 

Fundraising 
 

TYA continues to supplement our sponsors’ funding.  We hosted a new fundraising project this 
year—a 5k run, “Dash Thru the Daze.”  The event coincided with the annual Troy Family Daze 
and drew participants from throughout the metro area.  We netted over $1100. 
TYA was very grateful to be one of the beneficiaries of the Troy Police Charity Golf Outing in 

August 2014 which resulted in a donation of 
almost $3400.  We purchased a sign for one of 
the golf holes and provided volunteers the day 
of the event.  We also sold Carson’s coupon 
booklets to family, friends and TYA supporters.  
In addition to fundraising activities, we  
received $4720 from TYA Advocates and  
donors.  Thank you to our supporters for your 
generous contributions and for participating in 
our fundraisers. 

LEADING A PATH TO A BRIGHTER FUTURE 



Males:   62

Females:   26

88 New Cases

THANK YOU SPONSORS 
 

Working together for the 
prevention of juvenile  
delinquency, child neglect 
and abuse through  
community involvement: 
 
Family Division Judges 
Honorable Mary Ellen Brennan 
Honorable Lisa Gorcyca 
Honorable Linda S. Hallmark 
Honorable Cheryl A. Matthews 
Honorable Karen D. McDonald 
Honorable Elizabeth Pezzetti 
Honorable Joan E. Young 
Honorable Lisa Langton 
 
Oakland County Court 
Kevin Oeffner, Court Administrator 
David Bilson, Dep. Court Administrator 
Mary Schusterbauer, Chief,  
Oakland County Youth Assistance 
Paul Scobie, Supervisor,  
Oakland County Youth Assistance 
 
Oakland County Commissioners 
Wade Fleming 
Robert Gosselin 
Gary R. McGillivray 
 
Troy School District 
Dr. Richard Machesky, Superintendent 
 
School Board Members 
Nancy Philippart, President 
Karl Schmidt, V.P. 
Paula Fleming, Secretary 
Ida Edmunds, Gary Hauff,  Todd Miletti, 
Wendy Underwood 
 
City of Troy 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
Dane Slater, Mayor 
Jim Campbell, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
Council Members 
Steve Gottlieb, Dave Henderson,  
Ellen Hodorek, Ed Pennington, 
Doug Tietz 

 

 

   TYA ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015 

Mission Statement 
Troy Youth Assistance is committed to strengthening youth and families by preventing and  
reducing juvenile delinquency, child neglect and child abuse through community involve-
ment. 
 
Troy Youth Assistance is a volunteer-driven 501 (c) (3) non-profit organization.  It is one of 26 
Youth Assistance programs in Oakland County.  Each local Youth Assistance office is tri-sponsored 
by the Oakland County Circuit Court-Family Division, the local school district and the city therein.  
The Oakland County Board of Commissioners provides major funding for a professional counselor 
in each unit.  Volunteers work with the professional counselor to plan and sponsor local preven-
tion programs for youth and their families. 

 

 
 
 

Join us on facebook 

Leonette Ciepielowski 
Advisor 

Robin Beltramini 
Chairperson 
 

Nancy Piotrowski 
Advisor 

TROY YOUTH ASSISTANCE 
4420 Livernois Road   Troy, MI  48098 

P: 248.823.5095        F: 248.823.5240        www.troyyouthassistance.org         email:  troyyouthassistance@troy.k12.mi.us 

With 68 additional cases reviewed and referred to other 
agencies for more extensive service 

 

Sam Abu-Hamdan 
Treasurer 

OUR EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Det. Krissy Schuler 
Vice—Chairperson 

Casework Referrals 2014-2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Referral Overview 

 

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42

Alcohol Related

Home Incorrigibility

MDOP

Prevention

School Incorrigibility

Truancy- School

Cigarettes Violation

Disorderly Conduct

Posession of Marijuana

Use of Prescription Drugs

Educational Neglect

Intimidation/Harassment

Receiving & Concealing

Computer Misuse

Clients 

Age: Number: 

 M F 

5 1 0 

6 0 1 

7 0 2 

8 2 1 

9 6 0 

10 4 0 

11 10 1 

12 10 5 

13 10 6 

14 7 6 

15 6 1 

16 6 3 



 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
TROY WATER DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

2015 WATER TAPPING TEAM 
MARK PNIEWSKI, ANDY WILLETTS, SCOTT CARRUTHERS, RICH WILES 

 
WHEREAS, The Great Lakes Cup is a water main tapping competition that takes place once a year. It is open 
to all water utilities that operate in a state or province that touches at least one of the Great Lakes; and  

 
WHEREAS, The Great Lakes Cup contest takes place at a different host water utilities location each year 
and the 2015 contest consisted of seven teams, four men’s and three women’s; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy Tapping Team consisting of Mark Pniewski, Andy Willetts, Scott 
Carruthers, and Rich Wiles had a record breaking time for the Great Lakes Competition of one minute and 
19 seconds. This is the second consecutive year that Troy has brought home the Great Lakes Cup; and  

 
WHEREAS, We applaud the City of Troy employees Mark Pniewski, Andy Willetts, Scott Carruthers, and 
Rich Wiles for their hard work. They practice on their own time early in the morning before work showing 
their commitment and dedication.  The team is now setting their sights on the Michigan section of the American 
Water Works Association’s annual contest, which takes place the first week of February in Lansing; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy commends the 2015 City 
of Troy Water Department Tapping Team of Mark Pniewski, Andy Willetts, Scott Carruthers, and Rich 
Wiles for their fine efforts, and extends this token of admiration with which you are regarded in this City; 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy, joins the citizens of this community 
in appreciation and celebration of the 2015 City of Troy Water Department Tapping Team’s winning the 
Great Lakes Cup and wish them success in February at the State Competition. 

 
Presented this 23rd day of November, 2015. 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-02



stewartc
Text Box
C-03





 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  November 19, 2015 
 
To:   Troy City Council 
  
From:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 

Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager 
 
Subject: Troy Trail and Pathway- Transportation Alternative Program (TAP) Grant Resubmittal 
 

History 
 
On August 3, 2015, the City of Troy’s consultant Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. (HRC) submitted an 
application to the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) for the Transportation Alternative 
Program (TAP). The grant application included the resolution passed by Troy City Council on July 20, 
2015 appropriating a match of $500,000 for the first original segment of the Trail and Pathway Plan. 
As part of the application, the City of Troy indicated that a public engagement meeting would be held 
in August 2015, which was after the application date. The City of Troy received a response in the 
beginning of November from MDOT that the project would not be funded in this submittal period. 
MDOT included in its response that it liked the idea of connecting to the Clinton River Trail and Parks 
but the opposition was too strong for the route that was submitted. 
 
On November 9, 2015, a Study Session that included City Council and the Planning Commission was 
held to discuss the status of the Trail and Pathway Plan. During this meeting, staff explained the 
original route as the Recreational Route, which was the focus of the first public engagement meeting 
held on August 20, 2015. The results of this engagement meeting demonstrated resident opposition 
in routing the trail and pathway down residential streets and abutting rear and side yards. The 
outcome was the development of a route that only used major roads, which was referred to as the 
Transportation Route and a mix between the Transportation Route and Recreation Route referred to 
as the Hybrid Route. The two additional types of routes were presented in the second public 
engagement meeting on October 5, 2015. The Transportation Route was the preferred route by 
participants in the second engagement meeting. After the productive conversation with City Council 
and the Planning Commission during the study session, staff received direction through consensus 
on a few items. 

 

 Pursue the Transportation Pathway, which is the route that only uses major roads 

 Look at using Coolidge Highway opposed to Beach Road to connect South Blvd to Square 

Lake 

 Connect to Firefighters Park using Square Lake 

 Consider using the Nature Center property to connect Beach Road to Coolidge Highway 

 Connecting to the future Dog/Central Park is essential 

 Continue to pursue grant opportunities 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
I-04



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

City Staff along with the City of Troy’s consultant Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. (HRC) developed cost 
estimates to complete each of these directives. During the development of the cost estimates, it was 
recognized the route in front of Troy High School extending down to Boulan Park on Northfield 
Parkway would be better placed off road. Because of this change the cost estimate to connect to the 
Clinton River Tail at South Boulevard and Adams to Big Beaver is approximately $2.3 million, which 
includes connecting to Firefighters Park. Listed below are the cost estimates for each of the 
directives. 

 

Base Cost using Beach Road  $   2,300,000  

Using Coolidge Road instead of Beach Road  $      500,000  

Connecting to Firefighters Parks  Included  

Connecting Trail and Pathway to Dog/Central Park  $      250,000  

 
 $   3,050,000  

*Route through the Troy Nature Center connecting Beach Road  
 and Coolidge ($700,000) considered but not used. 

 
City Staff has approached MDOT about our Transportation Alternative Program (TAP) Grant. MDOT 
has agreed to give the City of Troy an extension of the November 2, 2015 deadline for this quarters 
TAP Grant application. Staff along with the project consultant HRC has edited our current TAP Grant 
application to include the Transportation Pathway. Although the application is edited, it will be 
considered a resubmittal and will go through the same process as a new application for approval. 
 
Financial 
Currently the Troy Trail and Pathway Project is budgeted in the Capital Fund for the next three fiscal 
years at $1 million each year, this includes the anticipated grant amount of $500,000 each year. 
Because the TAP funds are Federal Transportation Funds, the city is required to follow its strict 
guidelines for engineering the project and bidding the project, which indicates the project would not 
have a start date until April 2017. This allows the city to combine the three year funding so the project 
is completed all at once instead of in segments.  
 

Trail and Pathway Total Cost $3,050,000  

State/Federal Transportation Funds $1,550,000  

City of Troy Funds $1,500,000  
 
 
Recommendation 
City of Troy Staff recommends that City Council approve the resubmittal of an application to the 
Michigan Department of Transportation for the Transportation Alternative Program for the Troy Trails 
and Pathway’s Transportation Route, which includes the connection to the Clinton River Trail at 
South Boulevard and Adams, connecting the Nature Center, Firefighters Park, Boulan Park, and the 
future Dog Park/Central Park, one High School, one Middle School, and two Elementary Schools for 
an estimated total of $3.05 million. The application will include a request for $1.55 million with the City 
of Troy’s match of $1.5 million. The city’s match is approximately 50% of the total project cost. 



 

 

3 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 



 

 

G: Correspondence/Menig – Agenda Item TPOA ratification 2015-11 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Date:  November 16, 2015 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Director 
    
 
Subject: Contract Ratification – Troy Police Officers Association/Police Officers Association of 

Michigan (TPOA/POAM) 2015-2020  
(Introduced by Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Director) 

 
 

History 
The Troy Police Officers Association (TPOA) in conjunction with the Police Officers Association of Michigan 
(POAM) represent the City of Troy’s Police Officers.  The City of Troy and TPOA (POAM) recently reached 
a tentative agreement for a five-year successor collective bargaining agreement to replace the contract that 
expired June 30, 2015. 

 
Financial 
As seen in the attached Tentative Agreement Summary, this agreement implements one health insurance 
plan, Blue Cross Blue Shield Community Blue PPO, with a 5% employee contribution to premium costs.  
The contract also provides annual wage increases each year with additional lump sum payments in some 
years. 
 
With this agreement the City will realize savings from the changes in health care and gain efficiency in 
administration of our benefits.   It completes the migration of all active employee groups to the self-funded 
Community Blue PPO health insurance plan and standardizes the employee contribution to 5% of premium 
costs, consistent with all other employee groups. 

 
Recommendation 
City management recommends approval of the tentative agreement between the City of Troy and TPOA 
(POAM) for a five-year collective bargaining agreement for the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2020. 
 
A summary of the tentative agreement and the resulting contract language changes are attached. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  

stewartc
Text Box
I-05



G:TPOA Negotiations\TA Summary wChanges compared  2015-11 

 

 
TENTATIVE AGREEMENT SUMMARY 

City of Troy and TPOA (POAM) 
2015-2020 Collective Bargaining Agreement 

 
(With Side-by-side Comparison where applicable) 

 

   
ISSUE CURRENT  TENTATIVE AGREEMENT 
 
Contact Duration 

   
  Five years 

 

 
 
Wages 

   
 
  July 1, 2015 
  July 1, 2016 
  July 1, 2017 
  July 1, 2018 
  July 1, 2019 

 
 

2.0% plus $350 lump sum 
1.5% plus $350 lump sum 
1.5% plus $350 lump sum 
2.0%  
2.0%  
 

 
Health Insurance 

 
1.  BCBS PPO, BCBS Traditional,  
     Blue Care Network & HAP offered with 
     $50/mo employee premium cost-share   
     (additional cost share for Traditional)       
 
 
 
2.  Eye exams and lenses coverage varied  
     with each plan 

 
1.  BCBS Community Blue PPO      
     a) $10/40 generic/brand Rx  
     b) 2x MOPD ($20 co-pay for 3 mo supply) 
     c) $30 office visit co-pay; $50 ER co-pay  
     d) $250/$500 basic deductible 
     e) 5% employee premium cost-share   
 
2.  Eye exams and lenses every 12 months  

    

Miscellaneous   Recognize POAM as exclusive bargaining 
representative. 
 
Change deadline for vacation time off requests. 
 
Change window period for biennial physical 
examinations. 
 
Define weightings for promotional evaluations to 
Sergeant. 
 
Other language changes to bring contract 
language up to date. 

     
     

 
 
 



City of Troy and 

Police Officers Association of Michigan and 

Troy Police Officers Association 

October 26, 2015 

 

Tentative Agreement 

 

As some Article Numbers have been changed, the parties agree that certain Article 

numbers, as well as references to Article numbers shall be modified within the parties’ Agreement.  

Such modifications are for language clean-up purposes only and are not intended to constitute 

substantive modifications.   

 

The parties agree that any reference to the term “Troy Police Officers Association” shall 

be changed to the term “Police Officers Association of Michigan”.  Further, the parties agree that 

any reference to the term “Association” shall be changed to the term “Union” or “POAM”. 

 

3.  RECOGNITION 

 

A.  Pursuant to and in accordance with all applicable provisions of Act 366 of the 

Public Acts of 1947, as amended by Act 379 of the Public Acts of 1965, as 

amended, the Employer does hereby recognize the Police Officers Association of 

Michigan as the exclusive bargaining representative for all sworn officers below 

the rank of Sergeant for the purposes of collective bargaining in respect to rates of 

pay, wages, hours of employment, and other conditions of employment for the term 

of this Agreement. 
 
6.  POAM/ASSOCIATION DUES 
 

G. Deductions for any calendar month shall be remitted to the designated financial 
officer of the Association Treasurer, Police Officers Association of Michigan, 
27056 Joy Rd, Redford MI, 48239 by the 5th day of the month following the month 
in which the deductions are made.  The Employer shall furnish the designated 
financial officer of the Association with a list of employees for whom the 
Association has submitted signed Authorization for Check-Off of Dues Forms and 
for whom deductions have been made.  Subsequent lists will be furnished by the 
Employer when changes are made in the list of employees. 

 

16. PERSONNEL RECORDS 

 

A.  Content of an officer’s departmental file and official personnel file in the Personnel 

Office Human Resources Department shall be treated with confidentiality.  

Representatives of the Chief of Police and City Administration shall have access to 

an officer’s files for authorized purposes.  Information contained within an officer’s 

personnel file may be released without the officer’s permission for:  

  

1. Verification of employment and salary. 



2 
 

 

2. Civil litigation when directed by a lawful subpoena.  In such instances, the 

officer will be notified.  

 

3. Internal investigations conducted by or for the Employer.   

 

4. Use by an official lawful enforcement agency during the course of any 

legitimate criminal investigation.  In such instances, the officer shall be notified 

unless such notification may impair the investigation.     

 

B. During regular City Hall hours and within 72 hours of his request, an officer shall 

have the right to review his personnel file.  If released by his supervisor during 

regular City Hall hours, an officer may review his personnel file during his regular 

duty hours without loss of pay, but not more than five (5) times per calendar year.  

An officer may comment in writing about any adverse material in his personnel 

file, and such comment shall be included in the file. 

 

C. All records placed in shift files Guardian Tracking (or similar software program) 

which are over twelve (12) months old, beginning with the date the evaluation 

period begins, may be requested in writing by the officer to be removed.  Such 

records will be returned to the officer deleted by the Shift Division Commander 

unless there is litigation pending where such records would be used as supporting 

documentation.  It is agreed that copies of Unsatisfactory Performance Reports 

entered into Guardian Tracking are not to be forwarded to the Division Commander 

or Chief unless discipline is recommended.  

 

18. ATTENDANCE 

 

H. Officers assigned to the Services Division Investigative/Administrative Services 

Division and Professional Standards may work a designated holiday, if it is his 

scheduled work day, upon one day’s notice to the Police Chief and with prior 

approval of the Police Chief designated Division Commander and with prior 

approval of the Division Commander.  An Officer worker under this section be paid 

straight time only. 

 

32. VACATION 

 

C. Vacation shall be defined as the use of accrued vacation leave days in lieu of 40 

consecutive hours of scheduled work.  Officers wishing to use their seniority right 

of choice of vacation periods shall submit a time stamped Vacation Time Request 

form to their supervisor by April 1st March 1st of each year. The form shall indicate 

the month and week of each vacation as well as the order of preference.  Officers 

may specify up to three vacation preferences.  Each vacation preference shall 



3 
 

consist of 40 consecutive hours of scheduled work.  After officers’ first preferences 

are filled by seniority, the second and third preferences are considered and filled by 

seniority.   

 

34. DUTY-CONNECTED DISABILITY 

 

A. The entire section addresses the City’s responsibility to an employee who sustains a 

disabling injuring while performing his/her regular duties to make payments which are 

supplemental to Worker’s Compensation benefits.  The parties to this Agreement under 

that Worker’s Workers’ Compensation benefits are paid in accordance with applicable 

Worker’s Workers’ Compensation Laws of the State of Michigan, but that 

supplemental payments are made subject to the employee’s: (1) complying with all 

reasonable rules promulgated by the City regarding duty-related disability; (2) treating 

with the City-designated clinic for the first ten days after the injury twenty-eight (28) 

days after injury, pursuant to the current Michigan Worker’s Compensation law (if the 

Michigan Worker’s Compensation law changes, the period will mirror the law); (3) 

providing periodic updates or reports from the employee’s physician if requested by 

the City; (4) performing in a light duty status, excluding those duties listed in Article 

22A, if directed by the Department Head or his designate consistent with the 

recommendations of the attending physicians; and (5) consenting to examination by a 

third physician when, in the opinion of the City, there is a conflict between the opinion 

of the City’s physician and the employee’s physician.  The third physician shall be 

chosen through the mutual agreement of the City’s physician and the employee’s 

physician.  The opinion of the third physician shall be binding on the City and the 

employee relative to the supplemental payment under this Article.  

 

1. For the first 30 days following the date of disability, the officer shall receive a check 

or direct deposit from the City in an amount sufficient to augment appropriate 

Worker’s Workers’ Compensation insurance to provide the officer with his regular 

net pay.  The officer shall not incur any loss of accrued leave time during this 30-

day period. 

 

2. After 30 days from the date of disability, the officer will receive 80% of his regular 

basic salary for an additional 52 weeks.  These payments will be comprised of the 

following, as appropriate: Worker’s Workers’ Compensation insurance, disability 

insurance, social security, disability retirement, and a charge of four (4) hours of 

the officer’s accrued leave time per pay period in order to continue on the payroll 

and accrue benefits. 

 

3. Beginning 12 months after the date of disability, an eligible officer will be provided 

with Long-Term Disability Insurance as explained in Section 33. 

 



4 
 

4. Upon the retirement of a member of this Association due to disability as provided 

in Chapter 10 of the City Code, he shall receive a pension of not less than two-

thirds (2/3) of his Final Average Compensation during the period he is in receipt of 

Worker’s Workers’ Compensation due to his disability arising out of and in the 

course of his City employment.  

 

36. HOSPITALIZATION AND MEDICAL HEALTH INSURANCE 

 

A. The Employer shall provide hospitalization and medical insurance for employee 

and family equal to the following: 

 

1. Blue Cross Blue Shield, MVF 1, Master, Medical Option I, with the following 

riders:  TRUST 15 (PPO), PLUS 15 (PPO), $5 deductible prescription, 

D45NM, F, SA, G65, optical, ML, VST, FAE, ICMP, HCB 1, and EBMT.  

Effective July 1, 2011, all employees will have a $10/$20 prescription drug 

rider. 

 

2. For employees and family only (i.e. not retiree the following riders are included: 

MMC PC, RM, SOT PE, PSA, RPS.  Blue Cross Community Blue Plan 1 

(Modified) to include: $10/$40 drug rider with mandatory generic, prior 

authorization, step therapy, 2xMOPD; $30 office visit co-pay; $30 chiropractic 

office visit co-pay; $50 emergency room co-pay (waived if admitted); and 

$250/$500 basic deductible. 

 

3.2. A dental program, including Class I and Class II benefits with a 10% employee  

co-payment of claims and a maximum benefit of $1,000 per person per year, 

beginning each anniversary date of the employee’s date of hire (or each July 1st if 

hired prior to 7/1/75. beginning each January 1. 

 

4.3. Orthodontic coverage with 50% employee co-payment of claims and a $2,000 

maximum lifetime benefit per person to age 19.  After July 1, 1986, the City shall 

have the option of self-funding and self-administrating a dental benefit program 

providing that the benefits shall be identical or better than provided in paragraph 2 

and 3 above. 

 

5. A member of the bargaining unit who desires to maintain traditional Blue 

Cross/Blue Shield coverage without the PPO may continue to do so.  However, 

the employee shall, in addition to the regular monthly employee contribution, 

pay the difference between the applicable monthly premium for the PPO and 

the Blue Cross/Blue Shield traditional plan by means of bi weekly payroll 

deductions. 

 



5 
 

B. An employee who elected to be covered for this insurance shall contribute $20.00 

per month.  Effective July 1, 2011, an employee who elected to be covered for this 

insurance shall contribute $50.00 per month. 5.0% of the total premium cost by 

means of pretax payroll deduction. 

 

*** 

 

F. The employer pays 50% of dependent care coverage for eligible children between 

the ages of 19 and 25.  The remaining cost is deducted from the employee’s 

paycheck on a monthly basis. 

 

37. PHYSICAL AND PSYCHOLOGICAL EXAMINATIONS 

 

A.  Effective upon ratification, the physical skills test that was established pursuant to 

an arbitration award dated August 2, 1988 shall be replaced with a physical 

examination. Members of the Association shall submit to a physical examination 

between January 1st and June 30th June 1st and October 31st every other year. Such 

examination shall be conducted by a medical doctor or clinical facility licensed to 

practice in the State of Michigan and the Employer shall determine the extent of 

said examination. If the examination is not provided by the Employer’s clinic, the 

officer shall notify the Human Resources Director in writing of the name of the 

physical providing the examination. Requests for time off for the physical must be 

submitted 21 days in advance. 

 

The examination may be conducted during the officer’s on-duty hours but shall not 

result in any overtime payment. Officers will be paid for up to three (3) hours to 

complete the physical. Officers working a shift which is not in conjunction with 

their physician’s office hours shall be given a schedule adjustment of three (3) hours 

made in the same pay period. This schedule adjustment must not create overtime. 

 

Results stating whether the officer passed or failed the examination shall be 

provided to the Employer by the examining physical. Employees who do not pass 

the examination must submit medical documentation that the employee is fit for 

duty. Upon receipt of verification that the officer passed the examination, the 

officer will be awarded twenty (20) hours of holiday leave in the calendar year in 

which he or she passes the test and twenty (20) hours for the second year. The 

employee shall be required to pay one-half (1/2) of the cost of said examination 

which is not covered by medical insurance with the Employer paying the remaining 

one-half upon submission of a paid receipt.  The receipt is due by January 31 of the 

following year. 

 

38.  TRAINING AND EDUCATION TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 

 

A. Education Bonus 

 



6 
 

1. An Education Bonus will be paid to members of the Association as follows: 

 

a. All members who were hired prior to July 1, 1984, and who possessed 

an Associate's Degree (or 60 credit hours) in Law Enforcement prior to 

July 1, 1986, and who had been paid a bonus of $700 (prior to July 1, 

1986) shall continue to receive $700 per year for that achievement. 

 

b. All members who were hired prior to July 1, 1984, and who possessed 

an Associate's Degree (or 60 credit hours) in Law Enforcement prior to 

July 1, 1986, and who earn a Bachelor's Degree in Law Enforcement 

before July 1, 1990 shall continue to receive $700 per year; however, at 

the first payment after achieving the Bachelor's Degree, shall receive a 

one-time payment of $300 (in addition to the $700) for that 

achievement. 

 

c. All members who were hired prior to July 1, 1984, and who possessed 

a Bachelor's Degree in a field not related to Law Enforcement, and who 

had been paid a bonus of $850 (prior to July 1, 1986) shall continue to 

receive $850 for that achievement. 

 

d. All members who were hired prior to July 1, 1984, and who possessed 

a Bachelor's Degree in Law Enforcement, and who had been paid a 

bonus of $1,000 (prior to July 1, 1986) shall continue to receive $1,000 

per year for that achievement. 

 

e. All members who were hired after July 1, 1984 will be ineligible for any 

payments for educational bonus under this Article. All officers hired 

after July 1, 1984 are required to possess at least an Associate's Degree 

in Law Enforcement prior to hire. 

2. Educational Bonus payments, as outlined in Section A, shall be payable in 

October of each year based upon the college level work completed prior to 

September 1st of that year. Prior to payment, it is the responsibility of the 

officer to submit evidence (certified copy of the transcript prepared by the 

educational institution) to the Human Resources Department to verify the 

educational level which was attained. 

 

B. Tuition Reimbursement 

 

Effective with applications received on or after October 17, 2005, an Officers may 

be eligible for tuition reimbursement under the following conditions: 

 

1. Reimbursement shall be for 100% of the officer's actual tuition cost toward 

any Bachelor's or Masters Degree, and shall not duplicate any financial aid 

such as scholarships, grants and aids, G.I. Bill, etc. 

 

39.  PROMOTIONS 



7 
 

 

C. Psychological evaluations related to the question of whether the employee is 

psychologically fit for promotion to the rank of Sergeant shall be provided as the 

last phase of testing for all applicants for promotion to the rank of Sergeant. The 

facility which shall conduct such psychological evaluations shall be selected from 

a rotating list of three (3) facilities which shall be agreed to by the City and the 

Association in a Letter of Understanding. 

 

In the event that an applicant fails to be certified as being psychologically fit for 

promotion by the facility assigned to conduct such evaluations, the test results will 

be forwarded to a second facility from the list of three for review. If the second 

facility agrees with the conclusion of the first facility, the applicant shall not be 

certified for promotion. If the second facility disagrees with the conclusion of the 

first facility, the test results will be forwarded to the third facility for a final decision 

which is binding on both the City and the applicant. 

 

Applicants who are not certified as being psychologically fit for promotion shall 

have their names excluded from the list and be ineligible for any promotion for a 

period of six (6) months after the list is certified by the Act 78 Commission or after 

the results of the psychological testing have been received, whichever occurs later. 

Such applicants shall be eligible for re-evaluation by the first facility, after the six 

(6) month period, provided that the applicant enrolls in the City's Employee 

Assistance Program (EAP), at his own expense, and follows all of the 

recommendations of the EAP counselors during that six (6) month period. 

 

In the event that a report which provides the psychological evaluation of an 

applicant includes a comment or comments which would lead one to reasonably 

conclude that an applicant may not be psychologically fit to continue in his current 

employment without danger to the health, safety, and welfare of the public, the City 

will immediately meet with the Union to discuss the matter and, at the option of the 

City, the applicant may be relieved of duty with pay and ordered to undergo 

counseling until the matter is resolved.  

 

D. The City and the Association will jointly institute a professional development 

program that may be utilized by officers. 

 

D. Weightings for the evaluation of Officers promoting to Sergeant will be 70% 

Assessment Center and 30% Written Exam.   

 

42.  RETIREMENT 

 

B.  DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN: 

 

Employees hired on or after February 15, 2000 shall participate in an IRS §401 (a) 

Defined Contribution (DC) Pension Program. The DC plan is not available for 

employees hired before February 15, 2000 (except as noted in 42.D (3) below.) 



8 
 

 

1. Contribution rates: 

 

Current Employees Employees hired before October 17, 2005: Employee - 5% 

   

         Employer - 11% 

 

 Employees hired on or after October 17, 2005:           Employee – 6% 

 

        Employer – 10% 

 

2. Vesting Schedule for Employer Contributions: Employees hired after February 

15, 2000 shall be 50% vested at three years, 75% vested at four years and 100% 

vested at five years. 

 

3. Conversion: Employees hired before 2/15/00 will be given a window period 

from the date of ratification of the Agreement by both parties until 6/3/02, 

during which they may opt out of the DB plan and elect participation in the DC 

plan.  Once an employee elects to participate in the DC plan, the decision is 

irrevocable; the employee cannot revert back to the DB plan. 

 

Employees electing to participate in the DC plan shall have the actuarially 

determined value of their DB plan rolled over into the DC plan, and shall be 

immediately vested. 

 

4. Participants in the defined contribution plan shall also participate in a disability 

plan equivalent to the defined benefit disability plan as set forth in the 

retirement ordinance. The City's liability for the disability benefit shall be offset 

(1) by an amount which may be payable pursuant to the Workers' Compensation 

Act, if applicable, and (2) by the lifetime annuity value of the employee's 401 

(a) defined contribution retirement account, determined as of the effective date 

of the employee's disability-related separation from service. Defined 

contributions shall include all contributions and income accumulated in the plan 

account whether derived by the contributions made by the employee or 

employer, including any amounts transferred into the plan. While the employee 

is receiving disability benefits or is receiving workers' compensation the City 

of Troy shall contribute the employer rate as contained in subsection 1 of this 

Agreement of the disabled employee's taxable wage for deposit in the defined 

contribution plan for the employee's benefits. The computed plan benefit shall 

not be less under the DC program than what it would have been under the 

defined benefit program. 

 

5. Participants in the defined contribution plan shall also be covered in the event 

of death including non-duty death with a benefit equivalent to the defined 

benefit plan as set forth in the retirement ordinance. The City's liability for a 

death benefit shall be offset (1) by an amount which may be payable pursuant 



9 
 

to the workers' compensation act, if applicable, and (2) by the lifetime annuity 

value of the employee's 401 (a) defined contribution retirement account, 

determined as of the effective date of the employee's death. The computed plan 

benefit shall not be less under the DC plan than what it would have been under 

the defined benefit program. 

 

6. Upon regular retirement, early retirement or disability retirement, employees 

may be eligible for medical and hospitalization insurance, as described in Sec. 

42. A. above, except that employees hired on or after 7/1/2011 shall have a 

Retiree Health Savings Plan as described in Sec. 42. E. If the employee meets 

the age and service requirements under the Defined Benefit Plan, the City will 

pay for medical and hospitalization coverage at the rate of 4% per complete 

year of service to the City of Troy (max. 100%) for two (2) person coverage for 

retiree, spouse at the time of retirement, or dependent child, provided that the 

retired employee or spouse is drawing benefits or a pension pursuant to the City 

of Troy Retirement Ordinance. 

 

Effective July 1, 2001, the City will provide fully paid medical insurance for 

two person coverage in the event of a duty death. 

 

C.  Upon retirement, the retiree will receive his/her final payouts for holiday pay, 

vacation pay, and sick pay in a check or direct deposit separate from wages. 

  

C. MEDICAL INSURANCE  [Relocated from Article 42(A)] 

 

Upon regular retirement, early retirement, or disability retirement, employees may 

be eligible for medical and hospitalization insurance, which is the same coverage 

as suffix 80898-907 as of October 17, 2005 if they meet the age and service 

requirements whether they participate in the Defined Benefit or Defined 

Contribution Pension Plan. 

 

For employees retiring on or after the ratification date of this Agreement July 6, 

2009, the insurance described in Blue Cross Blue Shield Group 80898-909 

(including $10/$20 PDR), or PPO Group #65337-906 (including: $10/$20 PDR, 

RM, RPS, and PSA riders),or an available HMO (including $10/$20 PDR) 

Community Blue PPO group 0070010020 will be provided, except for employees 

who participate in the Retirement Health Savings (RHS) plan. 

 

For employees hired on or after July 1, 2011, the Retiree Health Savings Plan 

described in Sec. 42. E. will replace retiree health insurance.  

 

As an option, retirees may elect to enroll Retirees (other than RHS participants) 

who in Medicare Part B (medical insurance), at the retiree’s expense, and must 

notify the employer that they enrolled. The employer shall then provide 

supplemental insurance benefits to equal the above level of insurance benefits for 

two-person coverage for retiree and spouse (or dependent child) at the time of 



10 
 

retirement, at the rate of 4% per complete year of retirement service as a Police 

Officer to the City of Troy (maximum 100%) per the computation in the following 

paragraph.  A retiree may pay, at his/her own expense, the different between a two-

person and family rates.  

 

For such employees retiring after February 20, 1996, the City will pay for medical 

and hospitalization coverage at the rate of 4% per complete year of retirement 

service to the City of Troy (max. 100%) for two (2) person coverage for retiree, 

spouse at the time of retirement, or dependent child, provided that the retired 

employee or spouse is drawing benefits or a pension pursuant to the City of Troy 

Retirement Ordinance. A retiree may pay, at his/her own option and expense, the 

difference between a two-person and family rate. 

 

Effective July 1, 2001, the City will provide fully paid medical insurance for 2-

person coverage in the event of a duty death.   

 

For purposes of this section, “spouse” and “two-person coverage” are defined as 

“spouse (or dependent child) at the time of retirement.” 

 

C. Officers retiring after October 17, 2005 who are eligible for retiree health insurance 

coverage, whether they participate in the Defined Benefit or Defined Contribution 

Pension Plan, will have available to them, in addition to the BCBS DRI plan suffix 

referenced above, other health insurance plans with a $5/$10 drug rider, including 

PPO, HAP or Blue Care Network plans made available by the City. 

 

 D. RETIREMENT HEALTH SAVINGS  

 

E. Employees hired on or after July 1, 2011 shall participate in the Retirement 

Health Savings (RHS) plan to fund for the cost of health care in retirement.  

 

a. Contribution rates:   Employee - 2% 

 

Employer - 4% 

 

b. Vesting Schedule for Employer contributions: Employees shall be 50% vested 

at three years; 75% vested at four years, and 100% vested at five years. 

 

43. WAGES 

 

A.  Annual salaries for Police Officers are outlined in the schedule below. 

 

At the City’s discretion, a new officer may be paid a starting salary different from 

that outlined in column (A) of the schedule. In such cases, the officer hired prior to 

7/1/09 shall be eligible for future step increases consistent with the time intervals 

and frequency of an officer starting at Step 1, e.g. a new officer is hired at Step 3. 



11 
 

This officer would be eligible for a pay increase to Step 4 after 6 months; to Step 5 

after completion of probation; to Step 6 after 18 months; and to Step 7 after 2 years.  

 

For officers hired on or after 7/1/09, the step increases and frequency shown in 

columns (B) through (E) shall be in effect after being sworn in as an officer. 

 

2.0% wage increase and $350 lump sum 

Effective July 1, 2015:     

 

        

  

Certified PO Part-time & 

certified PO with 

less than one 

year experience 

More than one 

but less than two 

years of full-time 

sworn PO 

experience 

Two or more 

years of full-time 

sworn PO 

experience 

No Experience 

Advancement Starts at Step 1 Starts at Step 2 Starts at Step 3 Starts at Step 4 

Step 1    $43,723        

Step 2  
6 months from 

Step 1 
$48,371  $48,371      

Step 3  
6 months from 

Step 2 
$59,109  $59,109  $59,109    

Step 4  
6 months from 

Step 3 
$61,482  $61,482  $61,482  $61,482  

Step 5 
6 months from 

Step 4 
$64,185  $64,185  $64,185  $64,185  

Step 6  
1 year from 

Step 5 
$68,078  $68,078  $68,078  $68,078  

Step 7  
1 year from 

Step 6 
$71,460  $71,460  $71,460  $71,460  

      

1.5% wage increase and $350 lump sum payment 

Effective July 1, 2016:     

 

        

  

Certified PO Part-time & 

certified PO with 

less than one 

year experience 

More than one 

but less than two 

years of full-time 

sworn PO 

experience 

Two or more 

years of full-time 

sworn PO 

experience 

No Experience 

Advancement Starts at Step 1 Starts at Step 2 Starts at Step 3 Starts at Step 4 

Step 1    $44,379        

Step 2  
6 months from 

Step 1 
$49,097  $49,097      

Step 3  
6 months from 

Step 2 
$59,996  $59,996  $59,996    

Step 4  
6 months from 

Step 3 
$62,404  $62,404  $62,404  $62,404  



12 
 

Step 5 
6 months from 

Step 4 
$65,148  $65,148  $65,148  $65,148  

Step 6  
1 year from 

Step 5 
$69,099  $69,099  $69,099  $69,099  

Step 7  
1 year from 

Step 6 
$72,532  $72,532  $72,532  $72,532  

      

1.5% wage increase and $350 lump sum payment 

Effective July 1, 2017:     

 

        

  

Certified PO Part-time & 

certified PO with 

less than one 

year experience 

More than one 

but less than two 

years of full-time 

sworn PO 

experience 

Two or more 

years of full-time 

sworn PO 

experience 

No Experience 

Advancement Starts at Step 1 Starts at Step 2 Starts at Step 3 Starts at Step 4 

Step 1    $45,045        

Step 2  
6 months from 

Step 1 
$49,833  $49,833      

Step 3  
6 months from 

Step 2 
$60,896  $60,896  $60,896    

Step 4  
6 months from 

Step 3 
$63,340  $63,340  $63,340  $63,340  

Step 5 
6 months from 

Step 4 
$66,125  $66,125  $66,125  $66,125  

Step 6  
1 year from 

Step 5 
$70,135  $70,135  $70,135  $70,135  

Step 7  
1 year from 

Step 6 
$73,620  $73,620  $73,620  $73,620  

      

2.0% wage increase  

Effective July 1, 2018:     

 

        

  

Certified PO Part-time & 

certified PO with 

less than one 

year experience 

More than one 

but less than two 

years of full-time 

sworn PO 

experience 

Two or more 

years of full-time 

sworn PO 

experience 

No Experience 

Advancement Starts at Step 1 Starts at Step 2 Starts at Step 3 Starts at Step 4 

Step 1    $45,946        

Step 2  
6 months from 

Step 1 
$50,830  $50,830      

Step 3  
6 months from 

Step 2 
$62,114  $62,114  $62,114    



13 
 

Step 4  
6 months from 

Step 3 
$64,607  $64,607  $64,607  $64,607  

Step 5 
6 months from 

Step 4 
$67,448  $67,448  $67,448  $67,448  

Step 6  
1 year from 

Step 5 
$71,538  $71,538  $71,538  $71,538  

Step 7  
1 year from 

Step 6 
$75,092  $75,092  $75,092  $75,092  

      

2.0% wage increase      

Effective July 1, 2019:     

 

        

  

Certified PO Part-time & 

certified PO with 

less than one 

year experience 

More than one 

but less than two 

years of full-time 

sworn PO 

experience 

Two or more 

years of full-time 

sworn PO 

experience 

No Experience 

Advancement Starts at Step 1 Starts at Step 2 Starts at Step 3 Starts at Step 4 

Step 1    $46,865        

Step 2  
6 months from 

Step 1 
$51,847  $51,847      

Step 3  
6 months from 

Step 2 
$63,356  $63,356  $63,356    

Step 4  
6 months from 

Step 3 
$65,899  $65,899  $65,899  $65,899  

Step 5 
6 months from 

Step 4 
$68,797  $68,797  $68,797  $68,797  

Step 6  
1 year from 

Step 5 
$72,969  $72,969  $72,969  $72,969  

Step 7  
1 year from 

Step 6 
$76,594  $76,594  $76,594  $76,594  

 

B. The above salaries are retroactive where applicable, and payable to all officers on 

the payroll as of the date of the arbitration award or date of ratification, whichever 

is applicable. 

 

Any adjustment to wages, including annual salary, shall be effective on the date 

specified in the Agreement. 

 

BC.  If an officer who has completed probation does not receive a step increase in 

accordance with the appropriate schedule above, the matter shall be subject to the 

grievance procedure. Within thirty (30) days after the date of denial, the proposed 

step increase shall again be reviewed. The involved officer shall be advised of this 

review and shall have the opportunity to discuss it with the reviewing officer(s), the 

Captain, and the Chief.  



14 
 

 

No such step increase shall be withheld longer than sixty (60) days. 

 

CD.  Employees regularly scheduled by the City to work on the second or third shift 

(commonly referred to as the Afternoon and Midnight shifts, respectively) shall 

receive a shift bonus as provided below for a ten (10) hour work period for each 

such regularly scheduled day. The shift bonus shall be paid bi-weekly to officers 

who qualify for it as follows:  

 

Second Shift (Afternoons)  -  $.60 

 

Third Shift (Midnights)  -  $.80 

 

E. Upon sixty (60) days notice, and not more than once in a twelve (12) month period, 

the City will make individual deductions for savings for TPOA members to not 

more than one financial institution for the group of TPOA members. 

 

DF. Any monies paid to an employee may be paid by means of direct deposit. 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 

 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Special Joint Meeting of the Troy City Council and Planning Commission was held on 
Monday, November 9, 2015, at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the 
meeting to order at 6:03 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  

C-1 Trails and Pathways (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 
 
Mayor Slater opened the meeting and thanked everyone for their attendance at this meeting. 
Chairman Edmunds thanked all in attendance and City Administration for putting together the 
joint meetings with City Council and the Planning Commission. 
 
Mr. Brian Kischnick, City Manager, introduced the topic and began the discussion. He 
explained that the City Council has identified trails and pathways in the Top Strategies since 
2014. He provided some background on this topic and spoke of some of the challenges Troy 
faces with trails and pathways. 
 
Mr. Kischnick introduced Mr. Fred Phillips, President of the Friends of the Clinton River Trail. 
Mr. Phillips provided his background related to the topic. He explained that public engagement 
is important in developing a plan for trails because sometimes residents view trails negatively 
until they are informed about increased property values, safety and other positive aspects of 
living near trails. 
 
Mr. Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager, discussed the public input that has been sought by 
City Administration, as well as the history of the trails and pathways plan since 1972. Mr. 
Bovensiep also described the plan for creating and funding the trails and pathways plan. 
 
Mr. Alex Bellak, GIS Administrator, discussed the development plan for trails and pathways in 
the City. 
 
Ms. Jennifer Chehab, with Hubbell, Roth & Clark Inc., discussed the Transportation 
Alternatives Program (TAP) Grant, a state-wide grant program for non-motorized trail funding.  
She added that public engagement is a big portion of the TAP Grant funding process.  

City Council Members Planning Commission Members 
Mayor Dane Slater Chairman Don Edmunds  
Jim Campbell Ollie Apahidean 
Steve Gottlieb - Absent Karen Crusse 
Dave Henderson Carlton Faison – Arrived at 6:06 PM 
Ellen Hodorek Michael W. Hutson 
Ed Pennington Tom Krent 
Doug Tietz - Absent Padma Kuppa 
 Philip Sanzica 
 John J. Tagle 
 Frencheska Brikho (Student) - Absent 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 

 

- 2 - 

Mr. Brent Savidant, Planning Director, discussed the public engagement process that the City 
has gone through up to this point.  He added that feedback after the first public engagement 
meeting was difficult to quantify, so they implemented additional measures going into the 
second public engagement meeting.  Ms. Ashely Levin, Project Manager with Public Works, 
described the notification process for the second public engagement meeting.  Mr. Bill Huotari, 
Deputy City Engineer, discussed the feedback received from the public engagement meetings. 
Ms. Katelyn Sackner, NEXT Assistant, discussed the residential feedback from online 
comments, emails and conversations with resident and came up with 95 solid votes with a 
majority in support of the project with minor or major suggestions to the route.  Mr. Mark Miller, 
Director of Economic and Community Development, discussed the three pathway options 
developed using public engagement input.  Ms. Sackner described the pathway preference of 
the residents with a majority opting for the Transportation Pathway.  Mr. Bovensiep described 
the pathway types and the plan for creating the pathways once the routes are decided.  
 
Mr. Kischnick summarized the process and the history of the trails and pathways plan. He 
described the Transportation Pathway option, which is the pathway that received the most 
votes during the public engagement meetings. He added that this pathway option does not 
meet the TAP Grant guidelines and will not be funded.  
 
Ms. Jennifer Chehab said that the project is not funded for what was requested in the TAP 
Grant application.  She clarified that the City is still eligible for funding through the TAP Grant 
provided they use a different route.   
 
Mr. Hutson said that he is disturbed that a small portion of the population can cause an 
adverse decision from the State regarding grant funding.  
 
Mrs. Crusse said that she does not like the pathway plan that includes painted lanes on public 
roadways. 
 
Council Member Hodorek requested clarification on the difference between the various routes 
and the phases.  Mr. Kischnick explained that the goal this evening is to determine which route 
is preferred, and then the approved route will be completed in phases. 
 
Council Member Henderson indicated that his decision is dependent on funding.  He 
recommends seeking a larger sampling of the residents affected by phase 1.   
 
Mayor Slater confirmed that the City sent mailings to 2400 residents.  He added that the 
majority of survey responses over the years indicate that they want the project; however, the 
residents do not provide input until it affects them. 
 
Mrs. Kuppa inquired what other communities have done to overcome resistance when applying 
for a TAP Grant.  Mr. Phillips responded that Troy faces unique challenges.  He recommends 
creating a portfolio of surveys and public input to determine the general population demand for 
the project.   
 
Mayor Slater understood after many discussions with residents that the trails and pathways 
should connect the parks.  He added that the proposed routes completely bypass a beautiful 
jewel, the Troy Nature Center.  He expressed his disappointment with losing the funding for this 
project. 
 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 

 

- 3 - 

Council Member Pennington said he doesn’t believe that the Transportation option should 
expect a large push back from the residents.  He added that he thought that there would be 
paths through wooded areas and that he misunderstood that the routes were to connect the 
parks.  Council Member Pennington asked about the different types of pathways.  Mr. 
Bovensiep explained the difference between dedicated pathways, shared use arrows or 
“sharrows” and in-road pathways.  He added that the Transportation option does not use any 
sharrows, as that option does not use residential streets.  He said that Northfield Parkway is 
the only road that will have in-road pathways. 
 
Council Member Hodorek inquired if the Transportation option can be altered.  She said that if 
the purpose of tonight’s meeting is to offer direction, she favors altering the Transportation 
option to include the Troy Nature Center. 
 
Mr. Sanzica said in earlier discussions an option was to use trails to connect the Troy Farm to 
the Troy Nature Center.  Mayor Slater explained that the option is cost-prohibitive and that the 
route contains wooded areas that would require a lot of trees to be cleared.  Mr. Sanzica 
recommends looking at right of way and focus on the easiest and most cost-effective access 
route. 
 
Mr. Krent agreed that pathways on South Boulevard to the Troy Nature Center is a terrific 
option.   
 
The Mayor asked for consensus of City Council and the Planning Commission to pursue the 
TAP Grant again at the next available opportunity, and to modify the Transportation Pathway to 
include connection to the Troy Nature Center.  That option would connect to four parks and 
four schools.   
 
Mr. Tagle asked if there are downsides to this alternate option already known and studied by 
City Administration.  Mr. Kischnick explained that every path has nuances.  He added that the 
purpose of tonight’s meeting is to gain direction for City Administration to pursue.   
 
Mr. Apahidean asked if right of way acquisition is required for the grant. Mr. Bovensiep 
answered that all three plans shown do not require land acquisition.  
 
Mayor Slater obtained consensus from the Board to alter the Transportation option to extend 
north on Coolidge to South Boulevard, adding connection to the Troy Nature Center in the 
option, and then continuing west on South Boulevard to Adams to connect to the Clinton River 
Trail. 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Dan Smith – Troy resident; Supports trails and pathways 
Terry Lafontaine – Troy resident; Does not support bike paths through neighborhoods, 
supports the Transportation Pathway 
James Andrew – Troy resident; Supports the Transportation Pathway 
Bethany Baker – Troy resident; Spoke on behalf of the Hills of Charnwood, supports the 
Transportation Pathway 
Denise Holland – Troy resident; Has concerns regarding traffic on the pathway near her house 
Nick Best – Troy resident; Supports bike paths  
David Ashland – Troy resident; Supports bike paths and also wants to see street usage for bike 
transportation not just leisure 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 

 

- 4 - 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 7:18 PM. 
 
 
 

 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Scott Crosby from Woodside Bible Church performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, November 9, 2015, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM. 
 

B. 1. ROLL CALL: 

 Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  

 

B. 2. INSTALLATION CEREMONY:   
 

a) Swearing-In of Mayor and City Council Members 
 

b) Appointment of Mayor Pro Tem 
 
Rules of Procedure for the City Council addresses the appointment of Mayor Pro Tem as 
follows: 
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO TEM 
 

The selection of Mayor Pro Tem shall rotate annually in the following order: Henderson, 
Campbell, Pennington, Hodorek, Tietz, Gottlieb  

 
Resolution #2015-11-140 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Henderson  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS Council Member Ed Pennington to 
serve as Mayor Pro Tem for the City Council of the City of Troy for a term scheduled to expire 
at 7:30 PM on Monday, November 14, 2016. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

c) Swearing-In of Mayor Pro Tem 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02b



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 
 

- 2 - 

d) Adoption of City Council Rules of Procedure 
 
Resolution #2015-11-141 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS the Rules of Procedure of the City 
Council of the City of Troy as recorded by the City Clerk in the Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

e) Adoption of Code of Ethics for City Council 
 
Resolution #2015-11-142 
Moved by Hodorek  
Seconded by Pennington  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS the Code of Ethics of the City Council of 
the City of Troy as recorded by the City Clerk in the Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

f) Adoption of Code of Ethics for Boards and Committees 
 
Resolution #2015-11-143 
Moved by Pennington  
Seconded by Henderson  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS the Code of Ethics for Boards and 
Committees of the City of Troy as recorded by the City Clerk in the Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

g) Confirmation of the Appointment of Fire Chief David J. Roberts  (Introduced by:  

Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 
 
Resolution #2015-11-144 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 
 

- 3 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council CONFIRMS the City Manager’s Appointment of David J. 
Roberts as Fire Chief. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

h) Swearing-In of Fire Chief David J. Roberts 
 

The Meeting RECESSED at 7:46 PM. 
 

The Meeting RECONVENED at 7:54 PM. 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 DTE Areas Services Update (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 
(Presented by:  Mike Palchesko, DTE Area Director, and Ana Medina, Manager of 
the Northwest Region Engineering and Planning Group) 

 

C-2 Diwali Celebration Proclamation Presented to President of Bharatiya Temple, Mr. 

Mahaveer Khetawat, Chairman of the Board of Trustees, Dr. Inder Jit Saini, and 

Board Member of the Hindu American Foundation, Mrs. Padma Kuppa (Introduced 
by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

C-3 Troy Water Tapping Winning Team Recognition (Introduced by:  Paul Trosper, 
Superintendent of Water and Sewer) 

 
This Item was removed by City Administration. 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 
 

- 4 - 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 

b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Animal Control Appeal 

Board, Charter Revision Committee, Employee Retirement System Board of 

Trustees / Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust, Personnel Board 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Resolution #2015-11-145 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Pennington  
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
 

Unexpired Term 

Expiring:  4/30/2016 Steve Gottlieb 

 Term currently held by: Vacancy–Bruce Wilberding resigned 4/11/2014 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

b) City Council Nominations:  
 
City Council took no action on this Item. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 
 

- 5 - 

I-3 Closed Session Requested 
 
Resolution #2015-11-146 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Pennington  
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL 15.268 (c) (Troy Police Officers Association) and MCL15.268(h) (MCL15.243(g)). 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2015-11-147 
Moved by Pennington  
Seconded by Henderson  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2015-11-147-J-2 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a) City Council Minutes-Draft – October 26, 2015  
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   

a) Diwali Celebration Proclamation Presented to President of Bharatiya Temple, Mr. 
Mahaveer Khetawat, Chairman of the Board of Trustees, Dr. Inder Jit Saini, and Board 
Member of the Hindu American Foundation, Mrs. Padma Kuppa 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 
 

- 6 - 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  NJPA Purchasing Cooperative – New 2015 

Case CX36B Mini Excavator 
 
Resolution #2015-11-147-J-4a 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase a new 2015 
Case CX36B Mini Excavator from Southeastern Equipment Co., Inc, of Novi, Michigan, through 
the NJPA Cooperative Contract #032515 for a cost of $57,429.83 and to also purchase a 
Bradco FME30 Flail Mower from Southeastern Equipment Co., Inc., of Novi, Michigan, the 
authorized Bradco Dealer in Michigan for a cost of $9,464.00, and for an estimated grand total 

cost of $66,893.83; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including Insurance Certificates, 
and all other specified requirements. 
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  US Communities – NIGP Purchasing 

Cooperative – Vinyl Guard Post Covers and Conveyor Heat Shrink Oven 
 
Resolution #2015-11-147-J-4b 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase Vinyl Guard 
Post Covers and a Conveyor Heat Shrink Oven for the upgrading of sign posts in the 
Downtown Development Authority, to be installed by the Department of Public Works from 
TAPCO of Brown Deer, Wisconsin, through the US Communities – NIGP Purchasing 
Cooperative Contract #2013-100 for an estimated total cost of $30,707.50 at unit prices 

contained in Quote #Q149168, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of 
this meeting, and to also purchase Vinyl Brown Post Covers on as-needed basis not to exceed 
budgetary limitations; contract expiring February 28, 2017. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including Insurance Certificates, 
and all other specified requirements. 
 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option - Bus 

Transportation Services 
 
Resolution #2015-11-147-J-4c 
 
WHEREAS, On December 17, 2012, Troy City Council awarded a three-year contract to 
provide Bus Transportation Services with an option to renew for two (2) additional years to the 
low bidder, First Student of Naperville, IL (Resolution #2012-12-222-J-4a); and, 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy determines that First Student meets all the contract terms and 
conditions in accordance with ITB-COT12-23; and, 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 
 

- 7 - 

WHEREAS, The awarded contractor has agreed to exercise a two-year option to renew under 
the same prices, terms, and conditions; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The Purchasing Department has conducted a market survey and determined it is 
in the City’s best interest to renew the contract; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in 

the City’s best interest to EXERCISE the option to renew the contract with First Student of 
Naperville, IL, to provide two-year requirements for Bus Transportation Services for the City of 
Troy Recreation Department Summer and Winter Programs; not to exceed budget limitations 
under the same contract prices, terms, and conditions; contract expiring December 31, 2017. 
 

J-5 Bid Waiver – Replacement of Air Conditioning Unit – Troy Family Aquatic Center 

Concession Facility 
 
Resolution #2015-11-147-J-5 
 

WHEREAS, Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding procedures and AUTHORIZES 
the City of Troy to purchase two (2) Mitsubishi air conditioning units for the Troy Family Aquatic 
Center concession facility from the authorized Mitsubishi dealer in the State of Michigan, Young 
Supply Co. of Pontiac, MI, as detailed in Quote# 20098287-00; a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with the City of Troy Building Operation’s 
staff completing the installation process at an estimated total cost of $13,891.40.  
 

J-6 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Three Permanent Easements for 

Hunters Park Site Condominium (Phase II) – Sidwell #88-20-12-301-004 and 005 
 
Resolution #2015-11-147-J-6 
 

RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed for public road and three 
permanent easements for storm sewers, public utilities, and water mains from Mondrian 
Properties Hunters Park, LLC, owner of the properties having Sidwell #88-20-12-301-004 and 
005. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the warranty 
deed and permanent easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies of which 

shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-7 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements Troy 

Plaza – Project No. 08.913.3 
 
Resolution #2015-11-147-J-7 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and Bloomfield 
Development Co., for the installation of water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, paving, 

sidewalks, landscaping and soil erosion, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 
 

- 8 - 

execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 

J-8 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements Oakland 

Mall Outlot Building Addition – Project No. 14.919.3 
 
Resolution #2015-11-147-J-8 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and 510 W. Fourteen 
Mile, LLC, for the installation of Water Main and Concrete Sidewalk, and the Mayor and City 

Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-9 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – October 21, 2015 
 
Resolution #2015-11-147-J-9 
 

3.   Request for Traffic Control – Melanie Lane at Michael Drive 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the intersection of Melanie Lane at 

Michael Drive BE MODIFIED from NO traffic control to a YIELD sign on the southbound Michael 
Drive approach to Melanie Lane.   

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) November 23, 2015 – Stone Crest Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referrals  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 
 

- 9 - 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Henderson commented that November is designated as men’s health 
awareness month. 
 
Mayor Slater congratulated new Council Members Abrahim and Baker and looks forward to 
their input and participation on this team. He also congratulated Council Member Henderson 
and Council Member Campbell on being re-elected for another term.  
 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Joint Local Development Finance Authority-Final – April 27, 2015 
b) Joint Local Development Finance Authority-Final – July 14, 2015 
c) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – September 15, 2015 
d) Traffic Committee-Final – September 16, 2015 
e) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – October 7, 2015  
f) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final – October 12, 2015 
g) Planning Commission-Final – October 13, 2015 
h) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Draft – October 20, 2015 
i) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – October 20, 2015 
j) Civil Service Commission-Draft – October 29, 2015 

Noted and Filed 
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) Building Department Activity Report – September, 2015 
b) First Quarter Financial Report 
c) Bicycle Accident Report 

Noted and Filed 
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) Letter from Mike Winkler, President of the Code Officials Conference of Michigan 

Regarding Paul Featherston, SafeBuilt Being Elected and Serving as Secretary 
b) To Mike Potyok, City Forester from Bob and Andrea Arends Regarding Excellent Public 

Service  
Noted and Filed 

 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

P-5 Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-

17920 
Noted and Filed 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft November 9, 2015 
 

- 10 - 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 

The Meeting RECESSED at 8:19 PM. 
 

The Meeting RECONVENED at 8:30 PM. 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 Closed Session  

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 9:10 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
Date:  November 9, 2015 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 

Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from the Donald R. Del Rose Living 

Trust, dated August 5, 1999, as amended - Sidwell #88-20-35-400-023 
  Oakland Mall Outlot Building Addition – Project No. 14.919.3 
 
History 
 
As part of an addition to a building located on the north side of Fourteen Mile at the I-75 entrance 
ramp in Section 35, the Engineering department received a permanent easement for water main 
from the Donald R. Del Rose Living Trust, dated August 5, 1999, as amended, owner of the 
property having Sidwell #88-20-35-400-023. 
 
This parcel is zoned GB General Business and is currently developed with a strip retail building.  The 
applicant received Preliminary Site Plan Approval from the Planning Department on September 26, 
2014 for the following improvements:  
 

 Addition to portion of building facing 14 Mile Road. 
 Reconfiguration of the site parking lot and Installation of new curbing on Chicago Road to 

delineate site access points.   
 New front, rear and side building façade. 
 Installation of six (6) dogwood trees. 
 Installation of a trash enclosure 

 
The format and content of this easement is consistent with conveyance documents previously 
accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached permanent easement 
consistent with our policy of accepting easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\DelRoaseEasement.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-05



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

533

1:

Feet5330 267









 
 
 

CITY OF TROY 
 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 
 

 
A Public Hearing will be held by and before the Council of the City of Troy at City Hall, 

500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan on Monday December 7, 2015 at 7:30 pm, or as 

soon thereafter as the agenda will permit, for the purpose of hearing public comments 

on the Community Development Block Grant Program Year 2016 application in the 

approximate amount of $140,123 to fund eligible projects.  You may express your 

opinion by writing this office or by attending the Public Hearing. 

 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      M. Aileen Dickson, CMC 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
Notice: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at 248.524.3317 at least two working days in 
advance of this meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations.   
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
K-01a



Draft Minutes Joint Local Development Finance Authority Troy Subcommittee     
Regular Meeting of October 26, 2015 

 

 

1 

 

The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. in the Council Boardroom, Troy City Hall 
by Chairperson Robin Beltramini.   
 
Members Present: Chairperson Robin Beltramini 

Ellen Hodorek (alternate) 
Paul Hoef 

   John Sharp 
   David Shields 
   Nickolas Vitale 
    
Members Absent: Dane Slater (alternate) 

Irene Spanos (County representative, non-voting) 
 

Also Present:  Glenn Lapin, Economic Development Specialist 
Mark F. Miller, Secretary/Treasurer 
Alan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # LDFA 2015-10-01 
Moved by Vitale 
Seconded by Hoef 
 
RESOLVED, that the LDFA approve the minutes of the April 27, 2015 regular meeting 
and the corrected minutes of the July 14, 2015 special meeting. 
 
Yeas:  5  
Nays:   0 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Joint LDFA Automation Alley SmartZone Update 
 

Mark F. Miller provided an update on the initiative. The submitted plan is 
currently being reviewed by the Michigan Economic Development Corporation.  
The MEDC is also reviewing the other LDFA plans submitted from throughout the 
State. 
 

      B.  Move Across Troy Update 
 

Mark F. Miller provided an update on this initiative to improve non-motorized 
access across Big Beaver.  A crosswalk is being proposed on East Big Beaver 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01a



Draft Minutes Joint Local Development Finance Authority Troy Subcommittee     
Regular Meeting of October 26, 2015 

 

 

2 

 

between Bellingham and John R near Altair.  More detailed information on the 
proposal will be provided at the April 2016 meeting including options considered.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. 2016 Regular Meeting Schedule 

 

Resolution # LDFA 2015-10-02 
Moved by Sharp 
Seconded by Vitale 
 
RESOLVED, that the 2016 Regular Meeting Schedule be adopted. 
 
Yeas:  5 
Nays:  0 
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 
General discussion took place.  A revised committee roster will be sent to members.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m. 
 
The next scheduled meeting is April 25, 2016 – 3:30 p.m. 
 
 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 27, 2015 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on October 27, 2015 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Philip Sanzica 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-10-064 
Moved by: Apahidean 
Seconded by: Faison 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-10-065 
Moved by: Crusse 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the October 13, 2015 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01b



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 27, 2015 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
See public comment after Agenda item 7. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
The October 20, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals draft minutes will be emailed to the 
Planning Commission. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on the October 21, 2015 Downtown Development Authority 
meeting. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported the following: 
 City Council granted the Street Vacation request to vacate the alley between 

Vermont and Birchwood (File Number SV 190). 
 Planning Department received two Preliminary Site Plan applications; both for 

proposed hotel developments. 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 

 
John Sharp, 3362 Muerknoll, President of Wilshire-Muer Homeowners Association, 
addressed a Preliminary Site Plan application for a proposed hotel development on 
Wilshire. He stated a development agreement was drawn up and recorded between the 
homeowner associations of Wilshire Estates and Washington Square Estates and the 
former Magna Headquarters on Wilshire, as relates to the use of the office property 
abutting the residential properties. Mr. Sharp said the agreement runs with the property 
and remains in effect for another ten years. Mr. Sharp also addressed the Big Beaver 
zoning district. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010) – Proposed SRB Medical 

Dental Building, East side of Crooks, South of Wattles (3960 Crooks), Section 21, 
Currently Zoned NN “I” (Neighborhood Node “I”) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Preliminary Site Plan application for the SRB Medical 
Dental Building. He said his report reflects concerns with the stormwater detention 
pond. Mr. Carlisle said the applicant has since submitted a revised plan to address the 
concerns, as well as a color elevation and rendering, but he has not had time to review 
the revised plan. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 27, 2015 
  
 
 

3 
 

David Hunter of Professional Engineering Associates and Terry Nosan of Nosan 
Ventures addressed the conceptual changes to the site plan and displayed a color 
rendering. 
 
Discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-10-066 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To postpone the item until such time the applicant comes back with 
revised plans. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
9. MASTER PLAN UPDATE 

 
Mr. Carlisle outlined the integration of the 2015 update to the Master Plan. 
 Demographics (Chapter 8). 
 Housing Priorities (Chapter 8). 
 Target Areas; Maple Road, North Troy, Rochester Road, Big Beaver Pedestrian 

Crossing. 
 Update of miscellaneous items. 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a brief review of the target areas and discussed the timeline to 
adoption of the Master Plan. 
 
Discussion followed. 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
John Sharp, Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) board member, addressed 
the Big Beaver pedestrian crossings as relates to snow removal. 

 
11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 27, 2015 
  
 
 

4 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2015 PC Minutes\Draft\2015 10 27 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL OCTOBER 27, 2015 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on October 27, 2015 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Philip Sanzica 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-10-064 
Moved by: Apahidean 
Seconded by: Faison 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-10-065 
Moved by: Crusse 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the October 13, 2015 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01c



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL OCTOBER 27, 2015 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
See public comment after Agenda item 7. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
The October 20, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals draft minutes will be emailed to the 
Planning Commission. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on the October 21, 2015 Downtown Development Authority 
meeting. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported the following: 
 City Council granted the Street Vacation request to vacate the alley between 

Vermont and Birchwood (File Number SV 190). 
 Planning Department received two Preliminary Site Plan applications; both for 

proposed hotel developments. 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 

 
John Sharp, 3362 Muerknoll, President of Wilshire-Muer Homeowners Association, 
addressed a Preliminary Site Plan application for a proposed hotel development on 
Wilshire. He stated a development agreement was drawn up and recorded between the 
homeowner associations of Wilshire Estates and Washington Square Estates and the 
former Magna Headquarters on Wilshire, as relates to the use of the office property 
abutting the residential properties. Mr. Sharp said the agreement runs with the property 
and remains in effect for another ten years. Mr. Sharp also addressed the Big Beaver 
zoning district. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010) – Proposed SRB Medical 

Dental Building, East side of Crooks, South of Wattles (3960 Crooks), Section 21, 
Currently Zoned NN “I” (Neighborhood Node “I”) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Preliminary Site Plan application for the SRB Medical 
Dental Building. He said his report reflects concerns with the stormwater detention 
pond. Mr. Carlisle said the applicant has since submitted a revised plan to address the 
concerns, as well as a color elevation and rendering, but he has not had time to review 
the revised plan. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL OCTOBER 27, 2015 
  
 
 

3 
 

David Hunter of Professional Engineering Associates and Terry Nosan of Nosan 
Ventures addressed the conceptual changes to the site plan and displayed a color 
rendering. 
 
Discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-10-066 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To postpone the item until such time the applicant comes back with 
revised plans. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
9. MASTER PLAN UPDATE 

 
Mr. Carlisle outlined the integration of the 2015 update to the Master Plan. 
 Demographics (Chapter 8). 
 Housing Priorities (Chapter 8). 
 Target Areas; Maple Road, North Troy, Rochester Road, Big Beaver Pedestrian 

Crossing. 
 Update of miscellaneous items. 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a brief review of the target areas and discussed the timeline to 
adoption of the Master Plan. 
 
Discussion followed. 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
John Sharp, Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) board member, addressed 
the Big Beaver pedestrian crossings as relates to snow removal. 

 
11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 





BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT NOVEMBER 4, 2015 
 
 

1 
 

Acting Chair Abitheira called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to 
order at 3:20 p.m. on November 4, 2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present 
Gary Abitheira 
Brian Kischnick 
Michael Morris 
 

Members Absent 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Andrew Schuster 
 

Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Morris 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the October 7, 2015 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Schuster 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TINA PRIESKORN FOR PARAMOUNT FENCE, 2165 

WOODINGHAM – This property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a 30 foot 
required front setback along both Woodingham and Colonial. The petitioner is 
requesting a variance to install a 4 foot high non-obscuring fence set back 1 foot 
along the Colonial property line and a 6 foot high rear yard privacy fence set back 1 
foot from the Colonial property line where City Fence Code limits fences to 30 
inches high and non-obscuring. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01d



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT NOVEMBER 4, 2015 
 
 

2 
 

Property owner Julie Rochowiak informed the Board the height of all of the fencing 
would be 4 feet. The application submitted by the fence company was in error 
stating the rear fence would be 6 feet high. 
 
Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Morris 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance request as corrected for an 18-inch variance in 
fence height, for the following reason: 
 

1. The proposed fence is transparent. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Schuster 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEYI XING AND YUAN CHI, 5917 MARBLE – This 
property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a 30 foot required front setback 
along both Marble and Marble Court. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install 
a 4 foot high vinyl obscuring fence, set back 10 feet along the Marble Court property 
line where City Fence Code limits fences to 30 inches high and non-obscuring. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received one written response in opposition of 
the variance request. 
 
Property owner Keyi Xing was present. 
 
Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Morris 
Support by: Kischnick 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 83. 

 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Schuster 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT NOVEMBER 4, 2015 
 
 

3 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK DEPA FOR INTERNATIONAL OUTDOOR, INC., 
1125 NAUGHTON – The petitioner is requesting relief of the Sign Code to install a 
70 foot tall, 1,608 square foot ground sign set back 0 feet from the property line 
adjacent to I-75 and 148 feet from the property line adjacent to Naughton, and less 
than 1,000 feet from any sign exceeding 100 square feet in area. The following 
variances are requested: 
 A 200 foot variance to the required 200 foot setback from the adjacent I-75 

property line. 
 A 52 foot variance to the required 200 foot setback from the adjacent Naughton 

property line. 
 A 1308 square foot variance from the requirement that the sign not exceed 300 

square feet in area. 
 A 45 foot variance from the requirement that the sign not exceed 25 feet in 

height. 
 A 625 foot variance from the requirement that the sign be located at least 1,000 

feet from any sign exceeding 100 square feet in area. 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK DEPA FOR INTERNATIONAL OUTDOOR, INC., 
PARCEL ON AUSTIN (88-20-26-401-056), ASSOCIATED WITH 1705 AND 1709 
AUSTIN – The petitioner is requesting relief of the Sign Code to install a 70 foot tall, 
1,608 square foot ground sign set back 0 feet from the property line adjacent to I-75, 
and less than 1,000 feet from any sign exceeding 100 square feet in area. The 
following variances are requested: 
 A 200 foot variance to the required 200 foot setback from the adjacent I-75 

property line. 
 A 1308 square foot variance from the requirement that the sign not exceed 300 

square feet in area. 
 A 45 foot variance from the requirement that the sign not exceed 25 feet in 

height. 
 A 425 foot variance from the requirement that the sign be located at least 1,000 

feet from any sign exceeding 100 square feet in area. 
 
Agenda items C and D were considered concurrently. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received one written response in opposition to 
1705 and 1709 Austin and one written response in opposition to 1125 Naughton. 
 
Present were: 
 Randy Oram, International Outdoor, Inc., President 
 Patrick Depa. International Outdoor, Inc., Real Estate/Certified Planner 
 Jim Renshaw, Giffels Webster, Traffic Engineer 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT NOVEMBER 4, 2015 
 
 

4 
 

Mr. Abitheira opened the floor for public comment. 
 
 Jim Ellison, 1309 Mohawk, Royal Oak, present on behalf of 1750 Austin; spoke 

in opposition. 
 Jodie Ellison, 1309 Mohawk, Royal Oak; business owner of 1750 Austin (Play & 

Stay Pet Center); spoke in opposition. 
 Kevin Mancier, 852 Lynhaven Court, Rochester Hills, on behalf of C&C Grinding, 

1685 Austin; spoke in opposition. 
 Derek Dickow, 6476 Orchard Lake Road, West Bloomfield; identified and 

submitted written correspondence from numerous business owners in support. 
 Steve Shaya, International Outdoor Inc., 28423 Orchard Lake Road, Farmington 

Hills; spoke in support. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Kischnick 
 

RESOLVED, To table the items to a Special meeting of the Board on November 18, 
2015 at 3:00 p.m.* and to keep the public hearing open. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
Absent: Dziurman, Schuster 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
* During process of preparing minutes, meeting time changed to 10:00 a.m. due to 
time conflict of Board members’ schedules. 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

None. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

A. 2016 MEETING DATES – Item postponed to December 2, 2016 meeting. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 4:40 p.m. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT NOVEMBER 4, 2015 
 
 

5 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  
Gary Abitheira, Acting Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2015\Draft\2015 11 04 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





stewartc
Text Box
P-02a





 
 
 

Berkley  Beverly Hills  Birmingham  Clawson  Ferndale  Hazel Park  Huntington Woods  Lathrup Village  Oak Park  Pleasant Ridge  Royal Oak  Troy 

 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORT  

October 2015 
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

  

Representative Municipality 

J. Bais-DiSessa City of Berkley 

C. Wilson Village of Beverly Hills 

L. Wood City of Birmingham 

M. Pollock City of Clawson 

L. Cureton City of Ferndale 

A. LeCureaux City of Hazel Park 

  A. Sullivan City of Huntington Woods 

M. Baumgarten City of Lathrup Village 

R. Fortura City of Oak Park 

S. Pietrzak City of Pleasant Ridge 

G. Rassel City of Royal Oak 

T. Richnak City of Troy 
 

 
 

OFFICERS 

Chairman: G. Rassel 

  

Vice Chair: C. Wilson 

Secretary: T. Richnak 

Advisory Committee: C. Wilson 

G. Rassel 

 

 
 

J. A. McKeen General Manager 

R. Jackovich Operations Manager 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SOCRRA  3910 W. Webster Road  Royal Oak  Michigan  48073  Phone 248.288.5150  Fax 248.435.0310  Email socrra@socrra.org 

www.socrra.org 
 

Printed on Post Consumer Recycled Content Paper 

mailto:socrra@socrra.org
http://www.socrra.org/
stewartc
Text Box
P-02b



 II 

               October 2015 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

SOCRRA 

 

Subject:  Quarterly Report - October 2015 

 

Board Members: 

 

Attached is a copy of SOCRRA's Quarterly Report covering the first three months operation of 

the fiscal year 2015/16.  The report contains a financial statement of the Authority's operation 

and an outline of projects in progress or completed during the quarter.  The report also contains 

statistical information and other information of general interest to the members of this Authority. 

                           

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

The governing body of the Authority is a Board of Trustees, consisting of one representative 

from each constituent municipality.  The Board held its Organization Meeting on July 8, 2015, 

and members were elected to serve as Officers for the fiscal year beginning July 2015.  

Following is a list of the current officers: 

  

Chair:                Greg Rassel 

Vice Chair:   Chris Wilson 

      Secretary:               Tim Richnak 

                                 

Representatives on the Board are entitled to one vote for each 3,000 tons, or fraction thereof, of 

material delivered to the Authority during the preceding fiscal year.  The number of votes of 

each constituent member for the fiscal year, beginning July 2015, is as follows: 

 

Municipality Votes 

Berkley 4 

Beverly Hills 3 

Birmingham 6 

Clawson 3 

Ferndale 6 

Hazel Park 4 

Huntington Woods 3 

Lathrup Village 1 

Oak Park 7 

Pleasant Ridge 1 

Royal Oak 15 

Troy 15 

  

Total: 68 

 

The Board meets in regular session once each month for the purpose of conducting all business 

coming before the Board.                          

 



 III 

The Authority is responsible for collecting recyclables, refuse and yard waste from the member 

communities and then recycling, disposing, or composting these materials.  The Authority has 

entered into contracts with the individual members for a period extending to July 1, 2027.  These 

contracts obligate the Authority to handle this material, charging rates sufficient to pay the 

operating costs and capital improvements.  

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

The total net income for the first 3 months of 2015/16 was $456,336, before depreciation.  This 

was $631,901 greater than planned and a significant increase from the net income of $137,406 

for the same period of 2014/15. 

 

     Actual  Compared to Budget  

                     Revenue            $4,926,999 + $ 244,954 

 

                     Expenses           $4,470,662  - $ 386,948 

 

                     Net Income         $   456,336   + $ 631,901 

 

The increase in revenue was due primarily to greater than planned non-member refuse from Car 

Trucking, Rizzo Services, Tringali Sanitation and our other cash customers (+$245,000), higher 

member services revenue (+$55,000), higher tonnage of non-member yard waste ($24,000) and 

higher than planned compost sales (+$10,000), which were partially offset by lower proceeds 

from the sale of recycled material (-$79,000).  The sale of recycled material generated $195,000, 

which was 29% lower than budgeted and 8% lower than the revenue generated in the first quarter 

of 2014/15.  The primary reasons for this decrease in revenue were the weak markets for all of 

our recycled materials. 

 

Expenses were lower than budget due to reduced costs for non-labor Administrative and General 

expenses (-$154,000), contract expenses (-$132,000), maintenance (-$36,000), labor (-$36,000), 

utilities (-$15,000) and supplies (-$9,000).  Additional financial detail is attached. 

 

MATERIAL HANDLED 

 

SOCRRA processed 51,665 tons of refuse, yard waste and recyclables during the first three 

months of the current fiscal year.  This represents a decrease of 29% or 21,465 total tons 

compared to the same period last year.  Member refuse tonnage was significantly higher last year 

due to all of the debris generated by the August 2014 flood disaster.  Member refuse tonnage has 

finally returned to a normal level.  The amount of recycling from the member communities 

increased by 443 tons or 10.5%.  Member recycling tonnage from last year was also lower than 

normal due to the collection issues we experienced following the August 2014 flood disaster.       

Our recent history of tonnage handled is displayed in the table below: 

 

 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 

Member Refuse 28,626 27,400 28,666 50,064 28,386 

Non-Member Refuse 7,384 7,361 7,799 10,890 9,876 

Member Recycling 4,259 4,242 4,485 4,206 4,649 

Non-Member Recycling 113 145 127 132 117 

Yard Waste 7,683 7,676 9,274 7,838 8,637 

TOTAL 48,066 46,824 50,351 73,130 51,665 



 IV 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES  

 

Capital expenditures totaled $149,334 for the first quarter.  The major expenditures were for the 

replacement of paving at the Troy Transfer Station that was damaged during the August 2014 

flooding ($71,000), renovations of one of our rental properties at the Compost Site ($46,000, 

which has been reimbursed by our insurance company), for payments for the Scarab compost 

turner ($18,000) and the initial expenses for the MRF baler reline project ($8,000) and the MRF 

single stream conversion project ($7,000). 

 

MAJOR PROJECTS 

 

RECYCLED COMMODITY PRICES 
The prices that we receive for our recycled plastic and metal products have fallen to very low 

levels.  Revenue from the sale of recyclables declined $17,000 (8%) from last year and $65,000 

(25%) from two years ago.  Prices have been consistently below the level used to prepare our 

budget.  It appears that recycled commodity prices will remain low at least for the remainder of 

this fiscal year.   

   

MRF SINGLE STREAM RECYCLING RFP 

Changing to single stream recycling using 65 gallon recycling carts has been part of SOCRRA’s 

long term plan to improve service to our residents and to generate additional recyclable material.  

In order to do this, SOCRRA needs to revise our collection contracts to include single stream 

recycling, develop the ability to process the single stream material at our Materials Recovery 

Facility (MRF) and provide the 65 gallon recycling carts to all of the households in the 12 

SOCRRA communities.  Accomplishing all of this will result in significant expenditures. 

 

For the first phase of this project, SOCRRA staff worked with Resource Recycling Systems 

(RRS) to develop a Request for Proposals for the conversion of our MRF to single stream 

recycling.  This would enable SOCRRA to process the commingled recyclables that would be 

generated by our residents using the 65 gallon recycling carts.  The RFP was sent out on 

September 21, 2015.  The RFP offers 2 options for a single stream MRF, Design/Build or 

Design/Build/Operate and a third option to transfer of single stream recyclables to another 

location for processing.  Given the current very low commodity prices, we expect to receive 

proposals for Design/Build and Transfer.  Proposals are due on November 24, 2015.  We plan to 

bring a summary of the proposals to the December Board meeting and ask Board approval of a 

proposal in early 2016. 

 

We held a pre-proposal meeting on Wednesday, October 7.  Fourteen potential proposers 

attended including equipment manufacturers: BHS, CPG, Green Machine, Machinex, RRT, 

Sherbrooke and Van Dyk/Bollegraaf, MRF operators American Waste, Emterra, ReCommunity 

and REMM and large waste firms Republic, Rizzo and Waste Management.  FTCH, the 

architectural firm that designed the MRF also attended.  They could potentially be a partner for 

the equipment manufacturers. 

 

The meeting went very well with a significant number of questions, particularly from the 

equipment manufacturers.  A listing of the questions that were received both during the meeting 

and after the meeting and their answers were distributed to all the participants.  I was pleasantly 

surprised by the number of potential proposers that attended the meeting and their level of 

engagement with the RFP.           

 



 V 

 

 

COLLECTION CONTRACTS   

SOCRRA’s current collection and disposal contracts all expire on June 30, 2017.  The SOCRRA 

Board has approved a plan of renegotiating the collection contracts with the current providers so 

that they include single stream recycling.  SOCRRA General Counsel, Bob Davis, has developed 

a draft contract that simplifies the existing agreement and includes single stream recycling.  This 

draft contract will be reviewed with the contractors during November.  We plan to have final 

contracts ready for review by the SOCRRA Board in early 2016.  

 

CHANGES TO SOCRRA’S HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE PROGRAM 

As of September 1, 2015, SOCRRA is no longer requiring residents to make an appointment in 

order to use our Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) and Electronics drop-off services at our 

Troy recycling center.  We made this change in order to provide better service to our residents 

and to eliminate the large number of telephone calls that were made to both the SOCRRA office 

and to the Troy drop-off center in order to schedule appointments.  We have also eliminated the 

30 minute lunch time closure period.  These changes have significantly improved the service to 

our residents.  We have received many positive comments regarding these changes from our 

residents. 

 

RECYCLING REBATES 

During 2014/15, SOCRRA member communities earned a total of $624,717 in credits for the 

recyclables generated from the curbside recycling program in their community.  These credits 

reduced the amount that each community pays for the services provided by SOCRRA.  This was 

approximately the same amount credited to the member communities for recycling in 2013/14.  

However, for 2015/16, the price per ton credited to the member communities for recycling was 

reduced from $35 per ton to $25 per ton due to the continued low prices we are receiving for our 

recycled materials.  

  

RECYCLING REBATES CREDITED TO SOCRRA COMMUNITIES 

 

COMMUNITY REBATE PAID 

Berkley $37,720 

Beverly Hills 38,514 

Birmingham 72,176 

Clawson 25,064 

Ferndale 53,313 

Hazel Park 19,239 

Huntington Woods 36,741 

Lathrup Village 6,900 

Oak Park 28,191 

Pleasant Ridge 10,306 

Royal Oak 136,739 

Troy 159,814 

TOTAL $624,717 

 

  



 VI 

RECYCLING BIN BLITZ  

As part of our celebration of America Recycles Day on November 15, during the month of 

November, SOCRRA and the member communities will again be selling recycling bins at a 

reduced price of $6.  This is about half of the usual price.  We are doing this in order to 

encourage more residents to recycle and to use more than one bin for recycling in order to 

recycle the full range of materials that can be collected through our curbside recycling program.  

We hope to sell 1,000 recycling bins during the month of November.   

 

STYROFOAM RECYCLING 

The SOCRRA Board approved an agreement with Dart Industries that will allow us to continue 

to accept Styrofoam for recycling at our recycling drop-off center in Troy.  Dart is providing this 

recycling service on a no cost/no pay basis.  We will not be accepting Styrofoam as part of our 

curbside recycling program.  Our ability to accept this material at our recycling drop-off center 

has generated a substantial amount of material and has been very popular with our residents.  

Our facility is now one of the largest Styrofoam recycling centers in the state.  

  

ANNUAL AUDIT 

Representatives of Plante & Moran were in the SOCRRA office for a week during September 

performing their audit of our accounting records.  The final audit is being reviewed with the 

SOCRRA Audit Committee during October, 2015 and will be reviewed by the SOCRRA Board 

at their November, 2015 meeting.   

 

 

           Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

           Jeffrey A. McKeen, P.E. 

           General Manager 



SOCRRA

STATEMENT OF INCOME

JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

REVENUES ESTIMATED ACTUAL VARIANCES

   

MEMBER SERVICES $4,185,345.00 $4,240,358.00 $55,013.00

  

NON-MEMBER REFUSE 165,000.00 410,011.45 245,011.45

   

NON MEMBER YARD WASTE 12,000.00 36,394.40 24,394.40

$4,362,345.00 $4,686,763.85 $324,418.85

   

RECYCLING  

NEWSPAPERS $102,000.00 $71,292.48 ($30,707.52)

BOXBOARD 34,000.00 31,537.31 ($2,462.69)

CARDBOARD 9,000.00 8,935.86 (64.14)

PLASTIC 86,000.00 59,208.32 (26,791.68)

SCRAP METAL 13,000.00 9,745.69 (3,254.31)

TIN CANS 20,000.00 6,844.13 (13,155.87)

NON FERROUS METAL 3,000.00 2,999.55 (0.45)

GLASS 2,000.00 0.00 (2,000.00)

BATTERIES 600.00 1,676.00 1,076.00

USED ELECTRONICS 4,000.00 2,308.85 (1,691.15)

$273,600.00 $194,548.19 ($79,051.81)

OTHER

REVENUES-COMPOST $14,000.00 $23,836.00 $9,836.00

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 5,100.00 2,120.75 (2,979.25)

RENTAL INCOME 21,000.00 17,705.00 (3,295.00)

GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00

MISC. INCOME 6,000.00 2,024.72 (3,975.28)

 $46,100.00 $45,686.47 ($413.53)

 

TOTAL REVENUES $4,682,045.00 $4,926,998.51 $244,953.51

BUDGET ACTUAL  

EXPENSES APPROPRIATIONS EXPENDITURES VARIANCES

MADISON HEIGHTS FACILITY $15,450.00 $6,587.28 ($8,862.72)

TROY TRANSFER FACILITY 354,814.00 394,575.55 39,761.55

MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY 319,544.00 265,581.93 (53,962.07)

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 75,100.00 61,316.15 (13,783.85)

COMPOST/LANDFILL FACILITY 117,250.00 103,167.39 (14,082.61)

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 360,395.00 199,055.94 (161,339.06)

COLLECTION  FEES 1,730,223.00 1,525,800.78 (204,422.22)

COLLECTION  & DISPOSAL FEES IN TRANSIT 1,884,834.00 1,914,577.36 29,743.36

$4,857,610.00 $4,470,662.38 ($386,947.62)  

REVENUES OVER EXPENSES ($175,565.00) $456,336.13 $631,901.13

 

NET INCOME BEFORE DEPRECIATION ($175,565.00) $456,336.13 $631,901.13

 

 

-1-  



SOCRRA

STATEMENT OF INCOME 

JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

 TOTAL

REVENUE TONS AMOUNT

   

MEMBER SERVICES 28,385.78 $4,240,358.00

NON-MEMBER REFUSE 9,876.35 410,011.45

YARD WASTE   

MEMBERS 8,199.12 0.00

OTHERS 438.18 36,394.40

RECYCLABLES   

MEMBERS 4,648.53 0.00

OTHERS 117.38 0.00

51,665.34 $4,686,763.85

RECYCLING   

NEWSPAPERS $71,292.48

BOXBOARD 31,537.31

CARDBOARD 8,935.86

PLASTIC 59,208.32

SCRAP METAL 9,745.69

TIN CANS 6,844.13

NON FERROUS METAL 2,999.55

GLASS 0.00

BATTERIES 1,676.00

USED ELECTRONICS 2,308.85

$194,548.19

 

OTHER  

COMPOST SALES $23,836.00

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 2,120.75

RENTAL INCOME 17,705.00

GRANTS 0.00

MISC. INCOME 2,024.72

45,686.47

TOTAL REVENUE $4,926,998.51

EXPENSES

MADISON HEIGHTS FACILITY $6,587.28

TROY TRANSFER FACILITY 394,575.55

MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY 265,581.93

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 61,316.15

COMPOST/LANDFILL FACILITY 103,167.39

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 199,055.94

COLLECTION  CONTRACT EXPENSES 1,525,800.78

COLLECTION  & DISPOSAL FEES IN TRANSIT 1,914,577.36

$4,470,662.38  

 

NET INCOME BEFORE DEPRECIATION $456,336.13

 

DEPRECIATION 107,199.54   

 

NET INCOME $349,136.59

  

  

 

-2-



SOCRRA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

COMPARED WITH TOTAL BUDGET

JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

TOTAL

BUDGET ACTUAL

REVENUES 2015/16 3 MONTHS BALANCE

 

MEMBERS SERVICES $17,067,700.00 $4,240,358.00 $12,827,342.00 25%

NON-MEMBER REFUSE 660,000.00 410,011.45 249,988.55 62%

 

YARD WASTE

NON-MEMBERS 70,000.00 36,394.40 33,605.60 52%

$17,797,700.00 $4,686,763.85 $13,110,936.15

RECYCLABLES

NEWSPAPERS $610,000.00 $71,292.48 $538,707.52 12%

BOXBOARD 210,000.00 31,537.31 178,462.69 15%

CARDBOARD 53,000.00 8,935.86 44,064.14 17%

PLASTIC 518,000.00 59,208.32 458,791.68 11%

SCRAP METAL 79,000.00 9,745.69 69,254.31 12%

TIN CANS 121,000.00 6,844.13 114,155.87 6%

NON FERROUS METAL 17,000.00 2,999.55 14,000.45 18%

GLASS 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 0%

BATTERIES 4,000.00 1,676.00 2,324.00 42%

USED ELECTRONICS 24,000.00 2,308.85 21,691.15 10%

$1,649,000.00 $194,548.19 $1,454,451.81 12%

OTHER 

COMPOST SALES $60,000.00 $23,836.00 $36,164.00 40%

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 20,000.00 2,120.75 17,879.25 11%

RENTAL OF HOMES 90,000.00 17,705.00 72,295.00 20%

GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

MISC. INCOME 25,000.00 2,024.72 22,975.28 8%

$195,000.00 $45,686.47 $149,313.53 23%

TOTAL REVENUES $19,641,700.00 $4,926,998.51 $14,714,701.49 25%

 

 

 

-3-



SOCRRA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES  

COMPARED WITH TOTAL BUDGET

JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

TOTAL BUDGET ACTUAL

EXPENSES 2015/16 3 MONTHS BALANCE

MADISON HEIGHTS FACILITY $132,200.00 $6,587.28 $125,612.72 5%

TROY TRANSFER FACILITY 3,166,750.00 394,575.55 2,772,174.45 12%

MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY 1,286,400.00 265,581.93 1,020,818.07 21%

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 2,851,000.00 61,316.15 2,789,683.85 2%

COMPOST/LANDFILL FACILITY 446,700.00 103,167.39 343,532.61 23%

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 1,330,800.00 199,055.94 1,131,744.06 15%

COLLECTION  & DISPOSAL FEES 12,089,000.00 1,525,800.78 10,563,199.22 13%

COLLECTION  & DISPOSAL FEES IN TRANSIT 0.00 1,914,577.36 (1,914,577.36) 0%

$21,302,850.00 $4,470,662.38 $16,832,187.62  

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $21,302,850.00 $4,470,662.38 $16,832,187.62 21%

 

  

 

NET INCOME ($1,661,150.00) $456,336.13 ($2,117,486.13) -27%

    

    

  

 

 

    

    

 

 

 

-4-



S O C R R A

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT

JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

2015/16 2014/15 VARIANCES

REVENUES

MEMBER SERVICES $4,240,358.00 $4,303,758.32 ($63,400.32)

 

NON MEMBER REFUSE 410,011.45 412,882.58 (2,871.13)

 

YARD WASTE

MEMBERS 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHERS 36,394.40 28,274.80 8,119.60

 

$4,686,763.85 $4,744,915.70 ($58,151.85)

RECYCLABLES

NEWSPAPERS $71,292.48 $78,416.10 ($7,123.62)

BOXBOARD 31,537.31 23,410.00 8,127.31

CARDBOARD 8,935.86 8,992.61 (56.75)

PLASTIC 59,208.32 64,677.65 (5,469.33)

SCRAP METAL 9,745.69 12,080.63 (2,334.94)

TIN CANS 6,844.13 15,059.52 (8,215.39)

NON FERROUS METAL 2,999.55 2,616.00 383.55

GLASS 0.00 544.25 (544.25)

BATTERIES 1,676.00 794.00 882.00

USED ELECTRONICS 2,308.85 5,069.88 (2,761.03)

$194,548.19 $211,660.64 ($17,112.45)

OTHER

COMPOST SALES $23,836.00 $19,630.20 $4,205.80

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 2,120.75 2,455.32 (334.57)

RENTAL OF HOMES 17,705.00 20,887.00 (3,182.00)

GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00

MISC. INCOME 2,024.72 2,031.50 (6.78)

$45,686.47 $45,004.02 $682.45

TOTAL REVENUES $4,926,998.51 $5,001,580.36 ($74,581.85)

OPERATING EXPENSES $4,470,662.38 $4,864,174.09 ($393,511.71)

EXCESS $456,336.13 $137,406.27 $318,929.86

 

 

 

 

 

-5-



SOCRRA

TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES

JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

SERVICE

MUNICIPALITY TOTAL TONS CHARGES

BERKLEY 1,918 $229,764.80

  

BEVERLY HILLS 1,808 $158,100.00

  

BIRMINGHAM 3,808 $355,138.54

  

CLAWSON 2,086 $193,956.76

  

FERNDALE 3,689 $429,951.80

  

HAZEL PARK 2,226 $272,850.00

  

HUNTINGTON WOODS 995 $86,448.00

  

LATHRUP VILLAGE 684 $71,272.34

  

OAK PARK 3,492 $408,671.02

  

PLEASANT RIDGE 433 $45,063.32

  

ROYAL OAK 8,926 $929,573.27

  

TROY 11,169 1,059,568.15

 

SUB-TOTAL 41,233 $4,240,358.00

  

OTHER CUSTOMERS 10,342 $446,405.85  

DROP OFF CENTERS 90 0.00

 

TOTAL 51,665 $4,686,763.85  

  

 

 

 

 

 

-6-



SOCRRA

IMPROVEMENT FUND

JULY 1, 2015  THROUGH  SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

  

  

  

   

 

 

EXPENDITURES   

 

   

          TS Cement $70,880.39  

          CS SCRAB 18,018.22

          1670 School RD - 45,721.91

          Single Stream Conversion 6,885.00  

          MRF Baler Relining 7,828.00

TOTAL $149,333.52

$149,333.52

 

  

   

-7-   

 



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
Date: November 16, 2015 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: APPLICATION TO DE-LIST 3645 CROOKS ROAD 
 
Kristel Group Inc. purchased 3645 Crooks from the City of Troy on July 13, 2015. The property is 
listed as a historic property in the City’s Historic Preservation Ordinance (Chapter 13).  
 
The building was originally a house but was used as an Engineering Field Office for years. Prior to 
that it had been used as an insurance office. Alterations made to the interior and exterior of the 
building have significantly impacted its original historic character. The owner seeks to de-list the 
property to provide flexibility when renovating the building. 
 
Chapter 13 specifies the process for de-listing (see attached checklist). City Council appointed a 
Historic District Study Committee (HDSC) on September 28, 2015. The HDSC reviewed the 
Preliminary Report at a meeting on November 13, 2015. The next step is to transmit the Preliminary 
Report to City Council, the Planning Commission, the Historic District Commission, the Michigan 
Historical Commission and the State Historic Preservation Review Board for review and comment.  
 
The Preliminary Report is attached as an informational item. This item will be back before City 
Council for consideration following a 60-day review period and the HDSC public hearing.  
 
City Council action is not required for this item at this time. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Map 
2. Checklist to Delist a Historic Resource  
3. Minutes (draft) from November 13, 2015 Historic District Study Committee meeting 
4. Preliminary Report to De-List 3645 Crooks 

 
G:\City Council Agenda Items\2015 Agenda Items\2015 11 23\3645 Crooks\CC Memo 11 23 2015.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
P-02c



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

14,818

1:

Feet14,8180 7,409



CHECKLIST 
TO DELIST A HISTORIC RESOURCE 

 
The following are the steps required to delist a historic resource in Troy, as per Chapter 
13 Historic Preservation: 
 

1. Applicant submits a complete Application to Delist a Historic Resource to the City 
of Troy Planning Department.  

 
2. Historic District Study Committee (HDSC) is appointed to complete the following 

steps: 
 

3. HDSC prepares a Preliminary Report, including photo inventory that indicates 
one of the following reasons for de-listing: 

 

 The historic district has lost those physical characteristics that enabled 
establishment of the district 

 The historic district was not significant in the way previously defined 

 The historic district was established pursuant to defective procedures 
 

4. Transmit the Preliminary Report to the Historic District Commission, The 
Michigan Historical Commission and the State Historic Preservation Review 
Board, Planning Commission and City Council 

 
5. The Planning Department shall schedule a public hearing with the HDSC not less 

than sixty (60) days after the Preliminary Report is on the City Council agenda as 
an informational item. 

 
6. The Planning Department shall mail the property owner via first class mail a 

written notice of the public hearing, not less than fourteen (14) days prior to the 
public hearing. 

 
7. After the public hearing, the HDSC shall prepare a Final Report with the 

recommendations of Planning Commission and transmit the Final Report to City 
Council 

 
8. City Council may consider an amendment to Chapter 13 which modifies or 

eliminates one or more of the historic districts. 
 

9. Council approves and property owner notified 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE – DRAFT November 13, 2015 
 
 

 
1 

The Historic District Study Committee meeting began at 3:32 p.m. on November 13, 2015, in the 
meeting room of Troy Historic Village. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Barb Chambers 
Laurie Huber 
Charles Salgat 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Mirela Pllukaj, Owner of 3645 Crooks 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Moved by: Salgat 
Seconded by: Huber 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 

Moved by: Salgat 
Seconded by: Huber 
 

RESOLVED, To elect Barb Chambers as Chairperson. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
4. PRELIMINARY REPORT, APPLICATION TO DE-LIST A HISTORIC PROPERTY – 3645 

CROOKS 
 
Mr. Savidant presented the Preliminary Report (attached).  General discussion followed. 
 
The Committee agreed the building’s interior and exterior had been significantly altered 
from its original character when converted to an office use. This alteration occurred prior 
to being listed as a historic property. For this reason the Committee supports de-listing. 
 
Moved by: Huber 
Seconded by: Salgat 
 

RESOLVED, The Historic District Study Committee hereby approves the Preliminary 
Report to De-List 3645 Crooks Road.  



HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE – DRAFT November 13, 2015 
 
 

 
2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Historic District Study Committee hereby requests 
that the Planning Department transmit copies of the Preliminary Report to City Council, 
the Planning Commission, the Historic District Commission, the Michigan Historical 
Commission and the State Historic Preservation Review Board, and any additional review 
body required by the State Historic Preservation Officer. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, The Historic District Study Committee hereby requests the 
Planning Department to schedule a public hearing not less than sixty (60) days after the 
transmittal of the report to the above listed organizations. 
 

Yes: All present (3) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 
 
Chairperson Chambers adjourned the meeting at 3:55 pm. 

 
 
 
 
 
G:\City Council Agenda Items\2015 Agenda Items\2015 11 23\3645 Crooks\HDSC Minutes 2015 11 13 Draft.docx 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRELIMINARY REPORT 
APPLICATION TO DE-LIST A HISTORIC PROPERTY 

3645 CROOKS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE: 
Barb Chambers 

Laurie Huber 
Charles Salgat 

 



Preliminary Report  Application to De-List 3645 Crooks 
 
 

1 

 

A request to remove the historic designation of the property at 4820 Livernois was received 
from the present owner, Mirela Pllumaj of Kristel Group. 
 
The following is a Preliminary Report by the Historic District Study Committee. 
 
Description of Resource: 

3645 Crooks  
Referred to as the “Riley Crooks House”  

 

 
 
Legal Description of 3645 Crooks: 
 
(Tax ID: 88-20-20-226-038)  
 

T2N, R11E, SEC 20  

TROY HIGHLANDS NO. 1  

LOT 70 

 



Preliminary Report  Application to De-List 3645 Crooks 
 
 

2 

 

Historical Significance (Reason for Listing): 
According to the Building-Structure Inventory Form prepared by the Historic District 
Commission on October 31, 1983:  
 

“Land taken by Riley Crooks who came into Troy 1822, and being the first Twp 
Clerk and held first town meeting. Sold to Sprague 1832-1896. Spragues lived 
64 years” 
 

Findings of Fact: 
The Building-Structure Inventory Form indicates there has been extensive renovations 
made to the original structure over time: 

 The residential building was being used as a business at the time of designation. 

 The home featured non-original siding at the time of designation. 

 The Michigan stone basement had been repaired with concrete blocks at the time of 
designation. 

 Original fireplace was removed at the time of designation. 
 
 
 
Applications of Standards: 
Chapter 13 requires that in order to eliminate a property’s historic designation, one or more 
of the following shall be shown: (1) The historic district has lost those physical 
characteristics that enabled establishment of the district; (2) The historic district was not 
significant in the way previously defined; and (3) The historic district was established 
pursuant to defective procedures.   
 
Based on research conducted, the subject parcel meets two of the standards: 
 
1. The historic district has lost those physical characteristics that enabled establishment of 

the district. 
 
The original home has been used as an office since at least 1983, the year it was 
designated as a historic building. The character of the building is that of an office. The 
interior has been dramatically altered to accommodate the office use. 
 
2. The historic district was not significant in the way previously defined. 
 
The character of the original home was negatively impacted by its use as a business prior to 
designation. It is unclear why the building was designated in 1983 given the modifications 
that had already occurred.  
 
 
3. The historic district was established pursuant to defective procedures. 
 



Preliminary Report  Application to De-List 3645 Crooks 
 
 

3 

 

It appears the historic characteristics of the original home were already negatively altered at 
the time of designation in 1983. The home has been used for business purposes since that 
time. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The historic designation restricts the improvement of this residential building. The interior of 
the structure had already been gutted prior to designation as a historic property, to 
accommodate office use. This included removal of the fireplace. Modifications to the exterior 
of the building had already been made prior to designation.   
 
It is recommended that the historic district designation for 3645 Crooks be eliminated.  
 
Attachments: 

1. Map 
2. Building-Structure Inventory Form 
3. Photos of site 

 
 
G:\Historic District Study Committee\3645 Crooks\Preliminary Report HDSC 3645 Crooks.doc 
 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

325

1:

Feet3250 163



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

377

1:

Feet3770 188





















































 



Supporting the educational nature  
programs and activities of the 

Stage Nature Center 
6685 Coolidge Hwy. 

Troy, MI  48098 
248.688.9703 

www.troynaturesociety.org 

stewartc
Text Box
P-02d



A Message From The President Of The Troy Nature Society 

Since my children were youngsters, my family has enjoyed visiting the Stage Nature Center.  We have had a fondness 
for this unique preserve and the variety of educational programs and activities it offers.  In 2011, I became  involved 
as a Board Member of the Troy Nature Society (TNS), and have been continually awed by the dedication of TNS Board 
Members, members, staff and volunteers.  Their commitment and passion for the organization and its mission is truly 
remarkable.   Through the generosity of these many devoted TNS stakeholders the organization has greatly increased 
services to our community in the 2015 fiscal year.  More than 18,000 program participants and visitors enjoyed the 
beauty of the Stage Nature Center and participated in activities at this wonderful community resource.  TNS offered 
the public 147 different age-appropriate educational programs serving 5,808 individuals two years of age to senior 
adult.  Additionally, educators arranged 118 school/school outreach field trips that served 5,204 K-12 students with 
educational programming.  These figures indicate a substantial increase in all areas of service from the previous year. 

  

TNS was pleased to participate in special events held in conjunction with the city’s 60th Anniversary Celebrations with 
other events still to come throughout this calendar year.  Many existing and new partnerships were established or 
expanded during the fiscal year.  TNS is delighted to once again have the city’s partnership and financial commitment 
as we move forward with important initiatives that benefit learning for individuals of all ages while supporting the 
nurturing of our nature environment.   We are pleased to have the continuing patronage of Jim and Shelly Green, 
Tringali Sanitation, Starbucks Foundation, Walmart Foundation and Whole Foods Market Troy among others.  A few 
of our new supporting partners include Consumers Energy Foundation, Community Foundation for Southeast Michi-
gan, Village Club Foundation, Field & Stream and Hollywood Market Troy.   

  

The TNS Board of Directors, along with members of the Strategic Planning Workgroup worked hard to develop the 
organization’s Strategic Plan with broad involvement and guidance from many stakeholders; TNS staff, volunteers, 
members, donors and constituents.  This enormous effort was facilitated by team members from Consumer Insights, 
Inc. (CSI) a Troy-based marketing research and strategic planning consultancy. Through CSI’s generous pro bono       
services and expertise, TNS is in the process of completing a 3-year road map for financial viability, organizational  
development and innovative programming to best serve our community as we go forward. 

  

Serving students with educational programs that increase awareness of nature and the environment has been one of 
our top priorities, a goal that we take seriously.  In 2015, we began an important collaborative initiative with the Troy 
School District to align our programs with the new Michigan Science Standards.  With this new educational   initiative 
underway, we expect to see an increase of 20% in the number of students and educators attending through school 
field trip programs in the coming year.   

  

Many other exciting programs and events await us during the next fiscal year.  We look forward to offering the  com-
munity such popular programs as our fun-filled Maple Syrup event in March, the award –winning DNR Junior Natural-
ist Club for youngsters throughout the school year and our Annual Wine & Beer Tasting fundraiser in  November at 
the beautiful Somerset Collection South Atrium.   

  

The strength of our organization is founded on the level of involvement 
by our community, members, volunteers and supporters.   We look  
forward to your continuing support and involvement and hope you 
have an opportunity soon to visit the nature center and enjoy the  

trails and exhibits for yourself. 
 

 
 
 
 

Tom Lakocy 
President 
Troy Nature Society 

1



In The Beginning 
Land for the Lloyd A. Stage Nature Center (SNC) was originally purchased by 
the City of Troy in the 1970s and is located at 6685 Coolidge Hwy. in Troy, just 
south of South Blvd.   At the time of acquisition, there was an older home on 

the property that was initially used as the nature center building.  In 2002, the 
old structure was demolished and the current 8,200 square foot interpretive 
nature center building was constructed using funds received from a govern-
ment grant to the City of Troy.  This center for learning  contains classrooms, a 

public research library, an observation bee hive, a wildlife viewing area and an 
exhibition lobby.   The headwaters of the Rouge River flow through this unique 100-acre preserve.   More than 145 
plant and animal species may be viewed throughout the grounds.  An outdoor play area features climbing boulders, 
and a paved path provides wheelchair access to the streamside forest.  Within the nature center boundaries are two 

miles of trails, which pass through upland forest, meadows, streamside wetlands, and a cattail marsh.   

In 2010, in response to the planned closure of the Stage Nature Center by the City of Troy, a small but devoted group 
of citizens  came together to create the Troy Nature Society, a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization.   The Board of Direc-
tors immediately began raising funds to support  operations.  The society assumed operational management of the 

nature center on July 1, 2011  and began offering educational nature and science programs.     

This was a critical time in the transition of this valued community resource from City government to non-profit man-
agement and funding.  The Troy Nature Society sought members, volunteers and financial supporters to ensure that  
the community may continue to enjoy the benefits of time spent in the out-of-doors.   In July 2011, the society hired 

Debra Williams as its Lead Naturalist to organize and conduct educational nature and science programs along with 
several program instructors engaged as needed for scheduled programs and school groups.  In March 2012, a           
Volunteer Coordinator was contracted to help recruit, organize and schedule the many volunteers who  support the 
various TNS activities.  During the first fiscal year of operations, TNS provided services for 8,253 visitors, students and 

program participants. 

TNS Now 
Activities at the nature center include public programs geared toward families, toddlers and senior adults.  Additional-
ly we conduct programming for school and community groups along with guided nature walks and targeted school 
outreach nature studies.  The preserve is a valuable community asset offering quiet retreat to solitary observers,     
couples, Scout groups, families, and school children who come to enjoy the natural beauty of the preserve.  Some 
people come to sit on a bench, some to count nesting bluebirds - others to test water quality, monitor pond life, or 
tap the sugar maples.   Many take the opportunity to capture photos of the wildlife for their own use and to enhance 
the society’s publicity materials.   

In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 set high records for program attendance and visitors enjoying the beauty of the 
preserve along with its healthy outdoor activities: 
 TNS provided services for 18,308 individuals, students and program participants. A 10% increase over the previous 

year. 

 The organization conducted 106 school field trips at the nature center and 12 school outreach programs to local 

teaching institutions.  These school/school outreach programs served a total of 5,204 PreK-12 students.    An 

amazing 30% increase from the  previous year. 

 The organization conducted 147 public and group programs at the nature center and other venues, serving 5,808 

individuals (ages two years old through senior adult) with age-appropriate programs.  A 23% increase over 

FY2014. 

 A dedicated corps of 225 volunteers donated an amazing total of 3,878 hours in support of educational programs, 

trail maintenance, administrative support and other areas of need.  An increase of 14% over the previous year. 

 TNS Membership rose to 225 members in the fiscal year, an increase of 10% over the 2014 fiscal year. 

 Multiple Clean-Up days are held annually throughout the year to maintain and beautify the trails and grounds. 

    
2



Leadership 
Board Members 

The Troy Nature Society is supported by a volunteer board comprised of educators, 

administrators, a geologist and those with backgrounds in wildlife preservation, law 

and finance.  Financial support is a board requirement with which 100% of the    

society’s board  members comply.  Board members serve on at least one of five 

board committees; financial oversight, educational programming, fundraising,    

personnel management and board development.  All members are involved in   

strategic planning, fundraising, program development and program evaluation.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Program Staff 

The administration of the society includes an Executive Director responsible for oversight and fundraising     

activities.  Carla Reeb was hired in July 2012 with over twenty years nonprofit management experience.  The    

society has a Lead Naturalist employed full time with an extensive background in nature education:  organizing, 

executing and evaluating educational nature and science programs.  Additionally, seven program instructors 

are employed “as needed” to help support the many TNS educational programs as they are offered throughout 

the year.  Additionally, a part-time Program Assistant provides administrative support for the program staff 

along with acting as the organization’s Volunteer Coordinator. 

 

 

 

 

Volunteer Corps 

The society has a dedicated corps of 225 volunteers, comprising 98% of our work force, devoted to supporting 
TNS in various areas.  Volunteer activities include educational program assistance, trail maintenance, Spring 
Clean-up projects, the annual Maple Syrup event, fundraising events, blue bird monitoring, front desk recep-
tion and administrative support.  

Members 

During the FY15 fiscal year, TNS membership grew to 225 members.  All membership revenue supports the 
programs and activities of the society.  Membership benefits includes voting rights at the annual meeting and 
discounted fees when participating in certain TNS programs. 

Carla Reeb  –  Executive Director 
Debra Williams  — Lead Naturalist 

Hanna Doniger — Program Assistant 

Layne Brown  –  Instructor 

Lori Brown — Instructor 

Danielle  Durham — Instructor 

Lisa Ferdubinski — Instructor 

Linda Friedman — Instructor 

Michelle Golembieski — Instructor 

Sarah Grange — Instructor 

3

FY2016 Board Members 

Tom Lakocy  – President 

Dr. Mary Creager — Vice President Jennifer Gottlieb 

Larry Littman — Treasurer Karen Greenwood 

Roger Kowalski—Secretary Susie Kowalski 

Arnold Braver Ann Neuser 

William  W. Blachford Danielle Roush 

Nicole Fleming Harvey Whitehead 



Mission 

Our overarching mission is to provide resources and educa-
tion to inspire the  appreciation and preservation of nature.  
Specifically, the objectives of the society are to: 

 Provide healthy outdoor experiences and educational   
activities for individuals of all ages 

 Create an understanding of the value and necessity of 
stewardship of our natural environment 

 Preserve and protect  the Stage Nature Center for future 
generations 

 
Our Vision 

The Troy Nature Society will become the exemplary community resource for nature education and preservation in 

the Troy area.  We believe in making learning fun!  While striving to achieve our vision, the Society will continue to 

assess our performance in the following areas:   

-  Education 

 Offer innovative programs developed from current research, national trends and community needs 

 Provide a wide range of program offerings for people to view and interact with the natural  environment  

 Act as a resource to the community for nature related questions 

 - Preservation 

 Maintain and improve the Stage Nature Center  

 Provide a physically safe, peaceful and well-maintained environment for visitors of Stage Nature Center 

 -  Collaborative Relationships 

 Cultivate relationships with community organizations 

 Participate in the community as a forward thinking and challenging leader 

 Develop a vibrant and involved support base 

 Cultivate relationships with organizations having similar purposes 

 

Program Benefits 
Along with providing educational programming, our nature center and its activities provide numerous benefits  

including: 

 Natural features and spaces important to defining community image and distinctive character 

 A facility that contributes to educational and cultural benefits 

 Protection for important natural systems 

 Active and passive recreational opportunities 

 Healthy lifestyles enhancement by facilitating improvements in physical fitness through exercise, and also by 
facilitating positive emotional, intellectual and social experiences 

 

The trails of the nature center are open daily dawn to dusk.  The nature center building is open Tuesday through     
Friday from 9:00 am. to 3:00 pm and Saturday 10:00 am to 4:00 pm.   The building is also open whenever special     
programs are offered. 

4

 



Making a Positive Difference In Our Community 

Public Programs 

TNS offers the public a variety of educational nature and science programs geared for all ages - toddlers to 
senior adults - on a year round basis.  These programs help children and adults increase their understanding 
and stewardship of our natural environment.  We accomplish this by interpreting the natural world around 
us and acting as an educational resource in biology, ecology and natural history for all our students, young 
and old.  One of our most popular public programs is our week-long Summer Day Camp sessions offered to 
reinforce children’s learning experience during the summer months.  Additionally we partner with such 
groups as Michigan DNR to provide classroom facilities for public outdoor education programs. 
 
School Programming 

TNS offers educators a variety of programs at the nature center that meet public, private and home-
schooled students’ academic needs.  Each program provides students with hands-on experience in nature 
and is designed to enhance the school’s core curriculum.  We utilize animal mounts, pelts, skulls, shells and 
other materials to ensure a first-class view of the world around us.   Every program is designed for partici-
pants to learn about nature and science and includes indoor classroom instruction followed by outdoor   
activities and/or a guided hike through the preserve. 
 
School Outreach 

Our Instructors bring TNS programs right into the classrooms of local schools.  We offer a variety of out-
reach programs that fulfill the instructional and educational needs of the school.  Like the programs held at 
the nature center, all outreach programs are designed to enhance the school’s core curriculum and include 
hands-on interaction with mounts, pelts and other biofacts. 
 
Scouts/Groups 

As a support to organized troops and groups, we offer programs that meet requirements for members to 
come and complete their nature related badge or achievement.  Current programs include those geared 
toward Boy Scouts, Cub Scouts and Junior Girl Scouts. 
 
Junior Naturalist Club 
This very popular award-winning program is dedicated to teaching children from 4 years of age to the fifth 
grade about nature with members meeting monthly from September to July.  Club members receive        
educational instruction along with a naturalist kit and participate in hands-on activities and crafts at every 
session.  The eleven month program concludes with a week long day-camp.  On the final day of the camp, 
club members and their families gather to enjoy games and are treated to a barbecue followed by an 
awards ceremony.  Club members receive awards for completing projects, doing work at home, submitting 
book reports and program attendance. 
 
Maple Syrup Event 

March is a special time for TNS and the families of our community.   
TNS holds its annual Maple Syrup Event for three consecutive             
Saturdays every March.  This educational family event is typically 
attended by 1,000 guests who venture into the woods on a guided tour, 
visit an   historic sugar camp to learn how maple trees are tapped and 
see for themselves how the sap is harvested.  Participants sample sap, 
learn more about syrup making and visit our sugar shed to see a wood-
stoked sap evaporator in action.  After the tour, everyone is treated to 
mini waffles topped with delicious maple syrup.  This sweet month  
concluded on the last Sunday in March 2015 with a Pancake Breakfast 
fundraiser 

 

5



Public Awareness 

TNS reaches out to our community through direct mailings, local distribution of 

brochures, public service announcements (PSAs), media events, the TNS  web-

site, Facebook page and participation in local events such as the City of Troy’s 

60th Anniversary Celebration.  We also partner with the Troy Historical Village 

and other organizations serving similar populations. 

Public program announcements are placed in the city’s premiere magazine “Troy 

Today” which is distributed to approximately 32,000 households and businesses 

quarterly. 

Information packets on School and School Outreach programs are emailed and direct mailed annually to over 

300 school and school districts across the tri-county area. 

PSA’s are distributed monthly to local papers to create community awareness of TNS programs, activities and 

volunteer opportunities which are also advertised on the TNS website. 

Additionally, the Executive Director speaks at local community groups throughout the tri-county area making 

them aware of fund raising opportunities along with educational programs and activities offered at the nature 

center. 

In August 2014, TNS held its fourth annual Ice Cream Social Open House Event.  Nearly 300 people attended 

this free community event where they were introduced to TNS, toured the exhibit hall, enjoyed ice cream 

sundaes and participated in family activities, crafts, scavenger hunts and guided trail walks. 

6

 

Program Attendance 

Program Evaluation 

Program evaluations from each student participating in the program are collected and tabulated.  Educators 

and parents helping with programs evaluate the program for academic effectiveness.  Teacher comments 

provide both quantitative and qualitative information regarding the overall impact of programs  along with 

providing direction for future programs that promote education, healthy lifestyles and good stewardship 
of our environment. 

ATTENDANCE TOTALS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

  Group Visitations (Schools/Scouts/Senior Groups/Home School Groups) 5,400 

  Outreach Programs & Lectures 1,627 

  Public Programs & Special Events 3,985 

  Birthday Parties 511 

  Walk-In Visitations 6,785 

  Grand Total 18,308 



  
 

7

Alpha Delta Kappa 

Battle Creek Community Foundation 

Community Foundation For Southeast Michigan 

Consumers Energy Foundation 

Consumer Insights, Inc. 

Steve and Jennifer Gottlieb 

Jim and Shelly Green 

Hollywood Market Troy 

Kelly Services Foundation 

Tom and Michelle Lakocy 

Christal Lewandowski 

Funding 

Funding for TNS programs and activities comes from individuals, foundations, the City of 

Troy, corporations, membership fees, program fees, fundraising events and facility rental 

fees.  Contributors currently providing financial and/or in-kind support for TNS programs 

and activities include: 

 

In addition, we have an established annual Wine and Beer Tasting fundraiser with nearly 

300 guests who attend.  There are approximately 225 TNS Members supporting our  

educational programs and activities.   

Miller Vein of Troy 

Bruce and Nancy Papet 

Larry and Nancy Piotrowsk 

Daneille Roush 

Starbucks Foundation 

Tringali Sanitation 

City of Troy 

Troy Garden Club 

Village Club Foundation 

Walmart Foundation 

Dr. and Mrs. Stephen Wang 

Whole Foods Market Troy 

FY2015 Supporters 



 

Revenue & Expenses FYE 6/30/2014 FYE 6/30/2015 

Donations & Grants $                                24,719 $                                 70,120 

Fundraising                                   17,757                                    15,391 

Membership Dues                                     7,655                                      7,925 

Program Fees                                   44,662                                    52,010 

Retail Sales                                     1,118                                      1,619 

Interest Income                                                7                                               47 

City Investment*                                   50,000                                    75.000 

Total Revenue $                              145,918 $                               222,112 

Wages & Payroll Taxes                                    79,911                                  116,247 

Contract Services                                      2,910                                      2,047 

Program Expenses                                    15,649                                    13,303 

Administrative Expenses                                    56,301                                    56,191 

Total Expenses $                               154,771 $                              187,778 

*Figures do not include $35,000/annually for other city services provided in support of maintaining the nature  

8 

Financials 

In 2011, the society began operating the nature center under a two year agreement with    
the City of Troy.  The agreement called for approximately $35,000 annually in city support    
of services, building maintenance and  supplies for the nature center.   In the spring of 2013, 
the City of Troy renewed its operating agreement with the society through 2017.  In addition 
to the City of Troy services support of the nature center shown below, a $75,000 financial       
investment was made to TNS in the 2015 fiscal year. 

 



FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

How is the Society funded?  TNS operates on the contributions it receives 
from members, foundations, City of Troy, corporations, individuals,       
community organizations and fundraising events.   

What kinds of programs does TNS offer at the nature center?   High qual-
ity nature and science programs are offered year round to the public, local 
schools and community groups.  We also offer our award-winning Junior 
Naturalist Club program for children ages 4 through the fifth grade along 
with programs for Brownies, Scouts, Cubs, Webelos and other organized 
groups.  All programs are offered for a minimal fee. 

How is the organization staffed?   Currently, the organization employs an Executive Director who over-
sees operations and fundraising activities; a Lead Naturalist oversees all educational programming; seven 
program instructors assist with programs as they are scheduled.  A Program Assistant supports programs 
and manages the recruiting, training and scheduling of volunteers. 

What types of volunteer help do you need?  Individuals offer support in areas such as educational      
program assistance, various support committees, trail maintenance, park clean-up projects, our annual    
maple syrup event, fundraising, blue bird monitoring, photography club, front desk help and administra-
tive support. 

Is there a fee to visit the center?  There is no fee to walk the trails or visit the nature center building.  
Donations are accepted and greatly appreciated. 

What are the hours of operation?  Trails are open to the public year round daily from dawn to dusk.    
The nature center building is open Tuesday through Friday from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. and Saturday 
10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. with the exception of holidays.  The center is also open to the public when      
special programs and classes are offered.  

 

 

6685 Coolidge Hwy. 
Troy, MI  48098 

The Stage Nature Center  
is managed by the  

Troy Nature Society (TNS),  
a non-profit organization  

 

Troy Nature Society 

P.O. Box 99302 

 Troy MI, 48099 

 Phone:  (248) 688-9703 

Fax:  (248) 879-9241 

 

All photos contained in this report were taken at the  Stage Nature Center. 



stewartc
Text Box
P-03a



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
 
 
Date: November 18, 2015 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

Subject: PUBLIC HEARING - PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – 
Proposed Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big 
Beaver and Wattles, Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District 

 
The applicant, Northpoint Development, seeks approval for the proposed Stonecrest Planned Unit 
Development (PUD). The applicant proposes a 100-bed, 70,000 square foot assisted living facility 
on the subject site.  
 
The site abuts the undeveloped City park site to the north, which is proposed to include a trailhead 
and dog park. The applicant proposes to enter into a partnership with the City to increase the overall 
development potential of the subject site while also assisting the City with development of the park 
site. A significant portion of the applicant’s site is encumbered by wetlands and floodplain. The 
applicant proposes to use the City’s park site for land balancing, stormwater management and some 
parking. In exchange for using City property, the applicant proposes contributing the following 
benefits:  

 Construction of an 80-space shared parking lot, entry drive and landscaping located on 
City park property 

 Construction of sidewalk along Livernois and internal sidewalks on City park property 
 Site grading for City park property 
 Construction of detention basin and fountain on City park property to be used as amenity 

for City park 
 $50,000 in contribution for City park improvements 

 

Improvements on the City park property will be constructed concurrently with construction of the 
senior assisted living project. Ongoing future maintenance responsibilities are outlined in 
Attachment 1 of this memorandum. 
 
The applicant indicated they have met with residential neighbors potentially affected by the 
development, to listen to their concerns and address these concerns through site design.  
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on this item on September 22, 2015 and 
recommended approval of the application by an 8-0 vote, subject to a number of conditions. All 
conditions were addressed in the attached site plan.  
 
 
 

dicksona
Text Box
E-01



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. City Management recommends approval of the Planned Unit 
Development project.  
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ ________________ 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality Date 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Outline of Maintenance Responsibilities 
2. Map 
3. Site plan 
4. Minutes from September 22, 2015 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
5. Agenda item from September 22, 2015 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
6. Public Comment 
7. PUD Agreement 

 
G:\PUD's\PUD 014 Stonecrest\CC Memo_Public Hearing 2015 11 23.doc 









Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

14,989

1:

Feet14,9890 7,494



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

STONECREST

C-0.0

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

AS NOTED



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-1.1

T
R

E
E

 
L

I
S

T

NA



T
R

E
E

 
P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

C-1.2

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-2.0

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

1" = 50'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-3.0

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

1" = 50'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

J
L
E

D
N

.
J
L
E

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

L-1.0

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
P

L
A

N

1" = 50'

KEY:

= GREENBELT FRONTAGE TREES

= IRRIGATED SOD  LAWN

   

= PARKING LOT TREES

= STORMWATER SEED MIX

BY:  CARDNO NATIVE PLANT NURSERY

574-586-2412

= EXISTING TREES

= SHRUB/ SCREENING HEDGE

NOTE:  SOD LAWN AND PLANT BEDS TO BE IRRIGATED

WITH IN-GROUND SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

= ENTRY/ FOUNDATION PLANTINGS

 SHRUBS/ PERENNIALS - NOT SITE PLAN REQUIRED

=  GREENBELT  BUFFER TREE



Luminaire Schedule
Scene: Scene_1
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement LLF Description Total Watts Lum. Lumens

26 A SINGLE 1.000 XTOR3A 702 2804
9 B SINGLE 1.000 GLEON-AE-04-LED-E1-SL4-HSS 1917 16800
2 C SINGLE 1.000 GLEON-AE-04-LED-E1-SL2-HSS 426 17145
1 D SINGLE 1.000 GLEON-AE-04-LED-E1-5MQ 213 21745

Min Avg/Min Max/Min
0.0 N.A. N.A.

050 25 50 100 200

GRID AT GRADE
POLE HEIGHT: 12'
MOUNTING HEIGHT: 12'

Design Control Document Only - (Not for Construction)
Recommended location and positioning is based on
information provided.  Illumination levels are calculated
by laboratory data in accordance with IES approved methods.
Performance may very due to job specific variables.
Calculations do not account for the influence of obstructions
unless otherwise noted. An engineer and/or architect must
approve the applicability of the layout for final construction documents.

Calculation Summary
Scene: Scene_1
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE LIGHTING_Planar Illuminance Fc 1.61 18.1 0.0 N.A. N.A.

GRID AT GRADE
POLE HEIGHT: 12'
MOUNTING HEIGHT: 12'

E0.0

A A

B B

C C

D D

1

1

2

2

3

3

4

4

5

5

PHOTOMETRIC

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PES-15099

09/23/2015

SHEET:

REVISIONS:

CONCEPTUAL

PLANNING

ISSUE:

©2015

6

6

E E

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

A
S

S
I
S

S
T

E
D

 
L

I
V

I
N

G
 
&

 
M

E
M

O
R

Y
 
C

A
R

E

B
I
M

 
S

e
r
v
e
r
:
 
S

e
r
v
e
r
2
0
1
2
 
-
 
B

I
M

 
S

e
r
v
e
r
 
(
1
8
.
0
)
/
1
5
0
1
2
 
N

o
r
t
h
P

o
i
n
t
 
T

r
o
y
 
M

I
 
|
 
V

e
r
.
 
1
8
.
0
0
1
 
|
 
W

e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 
S

e
p
t
e
m

b
e
r
 
1
6
,
 
2
0
1
5
 
|
 
3

:
0
8
 
P

M

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I

( 5 1 2 )  2 3 1 - 1 9 1 0

w w w . p i a r c h . c o m

architecture + master planning
interiors + landscape

architecture

F :

3500 Jefferson St,

A u s t i n ,   T X

pi architects

Suite 303

7 8 7 3 1

P :

( 5 1 2 )  2 3 1 - 1 9 5 0

Rev 1              11/05/2015

1



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK1

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

2
5
' 
F
R
O
N
T
 
Y
A
R
D
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K

8"RC
P

OH-
ELEC

S

UP

UP

F

F

F

DRW

F

F

DRW

R
E

F.

DR W W

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
RR

ID
OR

TO
IL

ET

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

TO
IL

ET

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE SE

MI
-P

RI
VA

TE

PO
RC

H

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

JA
NI

TO
R

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

RI
SE

R 
RO

OM

WWD D

PR
IV

AT
E 

DI
NI

NG

GR
EA

T 
RO

OM

PORCH

EL
EV

AT
OR

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

EX
EC

. D
IR

.

RE
CE

P.
W

RK
.

RO
OM

BU
SI

NE
SS

OF
FI

CE
A:

 94
.94

 sq
 ft

ME
CH

AN
IC

AL

ACTIVITY DIR.

CY
BE

R 
CA

FE
EX

ER
CI

SE

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

ME
SS

Y 
AC

TI
VI

TY

PO
RC

H

DI
NI

NG

TO
IL TO

IL

BE
AU

TY

ST
OR

AG
E

PORCH

SE
RV

ER
Y

WALKER STO.

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

KI
TC

HE
N

LA
UN

DR
Y

EL
EC

.

ME
CH

.

BR
EA

K 
RO

OM

MA
RK

ET
IN

G

PA
NT

RY

OF
FI

CE

CH
AR

TI
NG

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

PORCH

ME
D

RO
OM

DI
NI

NG
 R

OO
M

CLEAN SUPPLY

ST
OR

AG
E

C. L.S. L. STOR MECH

SU
N 

RO
OM

 /
QU

IE
T 

AC
TI

VI
TY

BE
AU

TY

LA
UN

DR
Y

AC
TI

VI
TY

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

DI
NI

NG
 R

OO
M

MU
LT

I-P
UR

PO
SE

 R
OO

M

C. L.S. L. STOR MECH

TO
IL

MA
IL

DI
SC

OV
ER

Y

ST
AI

RS

DI
SH

TO
IL

TO
IL

ET

SP
A

C.
L.

S.
L.

STOR. STOR.
PORCH

S.
L.

ST
OR

AG
E

SCREENED PORCH

ST
AI

RS

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

ST
UD

IO
 D

EL
UX

E
A:

 43
3.8

2 s
q f

t
ST

UD
IO

 D
EL

UX
E

A:
 44

0.1
 sq

 ft

AL
 O

FF
IC

E

ME
D.

 R
M

CH
AR

T

ST
OR

.

LA
UN

DR
Y

A:
 11

0.1
1 s

q f
t

JA
N.

A:
 88

.37
 sq

 ft

C.
L.

A:
 10

.42
 sq

 ft

ST
OR

.
A:

 11
4.4

4 s
q f

t

S.
L.

A:
 10

.62
 sq

 ftME
CH

.
A:

 44
.87

 sq
 ft

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 57

9.7
3 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 58

6.3
8 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 59
7.5

8 s
q f

t
1 B

ED
RO

OM
 D

EL
UX

E 
A

A:
 59

7.5
8 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 59
7.5

8 s
q f

t

2 B
ED

RO
OM

2 B
ED

RO
OM

2 B
ED

RO
OM

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

B
A:

 65
2.5

 sq
 ft

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

B
A:

 66
7.5

 sq
 ft

ST
UD

IO
ST

UD
IO

ST
UD

IO

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 63
5.4

7 s
q f

t

N

SCALE: 1/16" =    1'-0"
1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK2

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

U
P

U
P

F

REF.

D
R

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

GREAT ROOM

PO
RC

H

ELEVATOR

VESTIBULE

EXEC. DIR.

RECEP.
WRK.
ROOM

BUSINESS
OFFICE

A: 94.94 sq ft

MECHANICAL

AC
TI

VI
TY

 D
IR

.

CYBER CAFE
EXERCISE

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

PORCH

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGELAUNDRY

MARKETING

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

TOIL

MAIL

DISCOVERY

STAIRS

DISH

TOIL

STORAGE

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

STAIRS

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 433.82 sq ft

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 440.1 sq ft

AL OFFICE

MED. RM

CHART

STOR.

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

C.L.
A: 10.42 sq ft

STOR.
A: 114.44 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

MECH.
A: 44.87 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 579.73 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 586.38 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 667.5 sq ft

STUDIOSTUDIO STUDIO

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 635.47 sq ft

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - WEST HALF



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK3

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E
15
' 
S
ID
E
 
Y
A
R
D
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K

F

F

D
R

W

F

F

D
R

W

REF.

W
W

SERVICE CORRIDOR

TOILET

VESTIBULE

TOILET

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

JANITOR

SEMI-PRIVATE

RISER ROOM

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

PO
RC

H

ELEVATOR

BUSINESS
OFFICE

A: 94.94 sq ft

MECHANICAL

AC
TI

VI
TY

 D
IR

.

CYBER CAFE
EXERCISE

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGE

STORAGE

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

ELEC.

MECH.

BREAK ROOM

MARKETING

PANTRY

OFFICE

CHARTING

LIVING ROOM

PO
RC

H

MED
ROOM

DINING ROOM

CL
EA

N 
SU

PP
LY

STORAGE

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

SUN ROOM /
QUIET ACTIVITY

BEAUTY

LAUNDRY

ACTIVITY

LIVING ROOM
DINING ROOM

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

TOIL

MAIL

DISH

TOIL

TOILET

SPA

C.L.

S.L.

ST
OR

.
ST

OR
.

PO
RC

H

S.L.

STORAGE

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATEPRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 433.82 sq ft

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 440.1 sq ft

AL OFFICE CHART

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 586.38 sq ft

2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 635.47 sq ft

N

SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"
1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - MIDDLE SECTION



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK4

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

F

F

D
R

W

F

F

D
R

W

REF.

SERVICE CORRIDOR

TOILET

VESTIBULE

TOILET

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PORCH

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

JANITOR

SEMI-PRIVATE

RISER ROOM

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

PO
RC

H

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGE

STORAGE

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

ELEC.

MECH.

BREAK ROOM

PANTRY

OFFICE

CHARTING

LIVING ROOM

PO
RC

H

MED
ROOM

DINING ROOM

CL
EA

N 
SU

PP
LY

STORAGE

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

SUN ROOM /
QUIET ACTIVITY

BEAUTY

LAUNDRY

ACTIVITY

LIVING ROOM
DINING ROOM

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

DISH

TOILET

SPA

C.L.

S.L.

ST
OR

.
ST

OR
.

PO
RC

H

S.L.

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATEPRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - EAST HALF



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK5

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

D
O

W
N

D
O

W
N

F

D
R

W
W

OPEN TO BELOW

D
O

W
N

FAMILY ROOM

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 452.59 sq ft

STAIRS
A: 161.46 sq ft

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

C.L.
A: 10.42 sq ft

STOR.
A: 114.44 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

MECH.
A: 44.87 sq ft

STAIRS

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 452.44 sq ft

AL OFFICE

MED. RM

CHART

STOR.

ELEVATOR

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 590.34 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

STUDIOSTUDIO STUDIO

STUDIO STUDIO

STUDIO

STUDIO STUDIO

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 608.62 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 667.5 sq ft

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 SECOND FLOOR PLAN



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK6

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

SEMI-PRIVATE
A: 599.74 sq ft

LIN
EN

PRIVATE
A: 309.21 sq ft

LINEN

SEMI-PRIVATE
A: 478.52 sq ft

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

PRIVATE
A: 304.24 sq ft

PRIVATE
A: 303.46 sq ft

PRIVATE
A: 364.62 sq ft

LINEN

F

LIN
EN

STUDIO

F

LIN
EN

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

F LINEN

2 BEDROOM

F LINEN

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

F

LINEN
STUDIO DELUXE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1 MC SEMI-PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2 MC PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
3 MC SEMI-PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
4 MC  PRIVATE(S)

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
5 MC  PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
6 AL STUDIO

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
7 AL 1 BEDROOM

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
8 AL 2 BEDROOM

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
9 AL 1 BEDROOM DELUXE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
10 AL STUDIO DELUXE



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK7

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLE

CULTURED STONE VENEER, COLOR MIX 1

ALUMINUM STANDING SEAM ROOF

HARDIE SIDING, COLOR 1

HARDIE SIDING WAINSCOT, COLOR 2

HARDIE TRIM, PAINTED

CULTURED STONE VENEER, COLOR MIX 2

METAL RAILING

HARDIE TRIM, FASCIA

CULTURED STONE VENEER HEADER

HARDIE TRIM HEADER

WOOD CORBEL, PAINTED TO MATCH

HARDIE PANEL, PAINTED

1 SIDE ELEVATION

ELEVATION KEYED NOTES

2 FRONT ELEVATION

1 1 1 1 134334 41

54 7 2 6 5 4 6 7 7 7 7 7 742 2 2 2 2 24 6

36

45 5

9 66

4 1 1 1
11

3 43

7777 722 2 2 26

6 9 43 24

13

1

68

6

96

10

101110

9

12 210

9

49 9

426

9

2

9

2

912

13

99 1

6

9

6

9

13



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK9

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

+21'-10"
TOP OF PLATE

0"
TOP OF SLAB

+12'-8"
TOP OF STRUCTURE

+10'-2"
TOP OF PLATE

12"
5"

+8'-8"
WINDOW HEADER

+19'-8"
WINDOW HEADER

+34'-3 3/16"
TOP OF STRUCTURE

+35'-6"
PEAK TOP OF STRUCTURE

CORRIDOR1 BEDROOM DELUXE A 1 BEDROOM

CORRIDOR1 BEDROOM DELUXE A 1 BEDROOM

WOOD TRUSS

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 SECTION @ LEFT WING



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 
  
 
 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
 
5. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed Stonecrest 

Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big Beaver and Wattles, 
Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave an overall review of the proposed Stonecrest Assisted Living PUD 
development and the approval process of a Planned Unit Development application. He 
reported the application meets the PUD standards. He addressed the public benefit to 
include improvements for the development of a City park and trailhead. Mr. Carlisle 
recommended the Planning Commission recommend approval of the Preliminary Site 
Plan with the conditions as identified in his report dated September 11, 2015. 
 
Mark Pomerenke, Vice President of Operations for North Point Development, gave a 
summary of the project. He said meetings were held with City staff, homeowners’ 
associations and property owners within a radius of 300 feet of the proposed 
development. Mr. Pomerenke identified revisions to the site plan to address concerns of 
the property owner abutting directly to the south; additional screening, preservation of 
two existing trees, stormwater management, light and noise pollution. 
 
Mr. Pomerenke said the height of the building would not exceed 38 feet. He stated they 
would comply with all the conditions as identified in the Planning Consultant report. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Joe Peterson, 118 Scottsdale, expressed opposition; not a good fit for the residential 
neighborhood, concerns with traffic, flooding, public notification. 
 
Joyce Peterson, 118 Scottsdale, expressed opposition; not a good fit for the area, 
concerns with operations of such a facility, setback/screening from Livernois, public 
notification. 
 
Duane Kristofice, 3404 Talbot, asked the applicant to acknowledge revisions to the site 
plan that was agreed to in their discussion. 
 
Steve Toth, 2312 Niagara, spoke in favor. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Pomerenke offered apologies to Duane Kristofice. He said additional evergreens 
would be planted, no less than five trees on the southeast corner, as promised; as well, 
noise and light pollution would be addressed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-09-058 
 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by Krent 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant NP Senior Living Development LLC submitted an application 
for a Planned Unit Development (PUD), located on the east side of Livernois, between Big 
Beaver and Wattles in Section 22; and 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 
  
 
 

 
WHEREAS, The site abuts a City park site which is presently undeveloped but is 
proposed to include a trailhead and dog park; and  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant is proposing a partnership with the City to increase the overall 
development potential of the subject site while also assisting the City with developing the 
park site; and 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant intends to develop a 100-bed convalescent and nursing 
facility with thirty-seven (37) parking spaces on the subject property, while preserving a 
significant portion of wetlands on the eastern half of the site; and  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant proposes a number of improvements to the City property 
including site grading work, sidewalks, construction of detention basin, and construction 
of eighty (80) shared parking spaces to be used by visitors to the facility and City park; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed revision to the PUD meets the Standards for Approval set 
forth in Section 11.03. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council that 
Concept Development Plan Approval and Preliminary Development Plan Approval for 
the proposed Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, including improvements and layout 
for the City park property, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. Height of the structure shall not exceed 38 feet. 
2. All area located outside of the “limits of tree removal” be placed in a conservation 

easement. 
3. Applicant should add bike parking to the assisted living site and city park. 
4. Submit a detailed landscape plan with species and sizes indicated. 
5. Screen the southern row of parking from the adjacent single-family property. 
6. Break up row of 28 spaces along south side of property with landscape peninsula. 
7. Indicate trash enclosure screening. 
8. Submit a lighting plan including fixtures and photometrics. 
9. Additional evergreens on the southeast side of the property, as promised by 

applicant, to be provided for screening 3404 Talbot. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Krent identified buildings of similar height range (Zion Church, Walsh College) noting 
the proposed development is not an anomaly in this area. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



PC 2015.09.22 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: September 18, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

SUBJECT: PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed 
Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big 
Beaver and Wattles, Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) 
District 

 
The applicant NP Senior Living Development LLC submitted an application for a Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) at the site located on the east side of Livernois. The site abuts the City 
park site which is presently undeveloped but is proposed to include a trailhead and dog park. 
The applicant is willing to enter into a partnership with the City to increase the overall 
development potential of the subject site while also assisting the City with developing the park 
site. 
 
The Planning Commission discussed this application at the July 28, 2015 and August 25, 2015 
Planning Commission Regular meetings. At the last meeting, the Planning Commission 
demonstrated consensus that the project was ready to be considered at a public hearing. A 
public hearing is scheduled for this item for the September 22, 2015 Regular meeting. The 
applicant seeks Concept Development Plan (CDP) and Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) 
approval concurrently. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project as revised. CWA prepared the report with input from 
various City departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City 
Management supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations 
included therein. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Minutes excerpt from July 28, 2015 and August 25, 2015 Planning Commission Regular 

Meeting 
4. Public input 

 
G:\PUD's\PUD 014 Stonecrest\PC Memo 09 22 2015.doc 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-09- 
 
Moved by: 
Seconded by  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant NP Senior Living Development LLC submitted an application for a 
Planned Unit Development (PUD), located on the east side of Livernois, between Big Beaver 
and Wattles in Section 22; and 
 
WHEREAS, The site abuts a City park site which is presently undeveloped but is proposed to 
include a trailhead and dog park; and  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant is proposing a partnership with the City to increase the overall 
development potential of the subject site while also assisting the City with developing the park 
site; and 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant intends to develop a 100-bed convalescent and nursing facility with 
thirty-seven (37) parking spaces on the subject property, while preserving a significant portion 
of wetlands on the eastern half of the site; and  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant proposes a number of improvements to the City property including 
site grading work, sidewalks, construction of detention basin, and construction of eighty (80) 
shared parking spaces to be used by visitors to the facility and City park; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed revision to the PUD meets the Standards for Approval set forth in 
Section 11.03.   
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council that Concept 
Development Plan Approval and Preliminary Development Plan Approval for the proposed 
Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, including improvements and layout for the City park 
property, be granted, subject to the following: 
  

1. Clarify height of structure 
2. All area located outside of the “limits of tree removal” be placed in a conservation 

easement 
3. Applicant should add bike parking to the assisted living site and city park 
4. Submit a detailed landscape plan with species and sizes indicated 
5. Screen the southern row of parking from the adjacent single-family property  
6. Break up row of 28 spaces along south side of property with landscape peninsula 
7. Indicate trash enclosure screening 
8. Submit a lighting plan including fixtures and photometrics 

 

Yes:  
No:  
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 



Stonecrest PUD 014

1: 3,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2670533 533Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

9/2/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Stonecrest PUD

1: 4,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

3330667 667Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/29/2015

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President   R. Donald Wortman, Vice President   Douglas J. Lewan, Principal   John L. Enos, Principal   David Scurto, Principal 
Benjamin R. Carlisle, Senior Associate   Sally M. Elmiger, Senior Associate    Brian Oppmann, Associate   Laura K. Kreps, Associate 

Concept and Preliminary Planned Unit Development 
and Preliminary Site Plan Review 

For 
City of Troy, Michigan 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Applicant Northpoint Development 
 
Project Name: Stonecrest   
 
Plan Date: September 11, 2015 
 
Location: East side of Livernois, north of Big Beaver Road 
 
Zoning: R1-E to PUD  
 
Action Requested: Planning Commission review and recommendation to the City Council 

for approval of the Concept Development Plan, Preliminary 
Development Plan, and Preliminary Site Plan Review.   

 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
The Planning Commission is to consider a Planned Unit Development for the construction of a new city 
park and senior assisted living facility.  The site is located on the western side of Livernois, north of Big 
Beaver. The city park portion of the PUD includes an 80-space shared parking lot and development of a 
dog park/trailhead.  The other portion of the PUD is a 70,000 square foot senior assisted living facility 
with a memory care residential complex.  The complex includes 42 memory care beds, which are 
contained in 22 single-occupied rooms and 10 double-occupied rooms, and 55 assisted living care units, 
which include 5 types of units.  The senior assisted living facility site is 9.59 acres, and includes three 
separate parcels.  The site is currently undeveloped R1-E zoned property and encumbered with 
floodplain and a 4.9 acre wetland(s).   The applicant will preserve the wetland as part of the 
development.   
 
In part because of site limitations due to wetland(s) and floodplain, the applicant is proposing a unique 
partnership with the City.  The applicant proposes to use the city’s dog park site for stormwater 
management, obtaining of fill to raise their building out of the floodplain, and use for shared parking.  In 
order to use the city property, the applicant is proposing the following benefits:  

 Construction of an 80-space shared-use parking lot be located on city property; 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

2 

 

 Construction of internal sidewalks; 

 Construction of plaza and trailhead; 

 Use of stormwater best management practices including rain garden; 

 Construction of detention basin to be used as pond for dog park; 

 Landscaping along Livernois;  

 Sidewalk on Livernois; and 

 $50,000 in contribution for dog park improvements including internal paths/trails. 
 
The proposed improvements will be constructed concurrently with the senior assisted living building 
construction.   
 
The procedure for review and approval of a PUD is a three-step process; however, the action can be 
expedited to combine the concept and preliminary PUD approval: 

 

 The first step is an application for and approval of a Concept Development Plan and Preliminary 
Development Plan.  The Concept Development Plan and Development Agreement are 
approved by the City Council following recommendation of the Planning Commission.  Such 
action, if and when approved, shall confer upon the applicant approval of the Concept 
Development Plan and shall rezone the property to PUD in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of the Concept Development Plan approval.   

 The second step of the review and approval process is application for and approval of a 
Preliminary Development Plan for the entire project, or for any one or more phases of the 
project.  City Council shall have the final authority to approve and grant Preliminary 
Development Plan approvals, following a recommendation by the Planning Commission.  The 
preliminary Development Plan approval includes preliminary site plan approval. 

 
At this meeting the applicant is seeking approval of both Concept and Preliminary Planned Unit 
Development, and preliminary site plan approval.  Please note that if the Planning Commission 
recommends approval on the Concept PUD, Preliminary PUD, and preliminary site plan, the matter is 
then forwarded to the City Council.  This matter will not come back before the Planning Commission 
unless a future amendment is sought.    
 

 The final step of the review and approval process is the review and approval of a Final 
Development Plan (final site plan) for the entire project, or for any one or more phases of the 
project, and the issuance of building permits.  Final Development Plans for Planned Unit 
Developments are submitted to the Planning Department for administrative review, and the 
Planning Department, with the recommendation of other appropriate City Departments, has 
final authority for approval of such Final Development Plans. 

 
Though we have tried to be as succinct as possible, we recognize that this review is rather lengthy.  As a 
result we have divided it into three sections: 1). Project Summary: Master Plan and overall PUD design; 
2). Site Plan Review; and 3). Standards for Approval.  
 
 
 
 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

3 

 

PART 1: PROJECT SUMMARY 

 

CONCEPT PLAN 
 
Due to shared parking, shared access, and the provided public improvements, the proposed PUD 
includes both the city park property and the three parcels that make up the senior assisted living facility.  
A PUD agreement will be drafted that outlines improvements, timing, and each party’s responsibility.   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 City Park 
Property  
 

 Stonecrest 
Property  



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

4 

 

NEIGHBORING ZONING AND LAND USE 
 
The site is bounded to the north, 
south, and east by single-family 
residential zoning.   Surronding uses 
include the Zion Church to the north, 
vacant property to the south, and 
single-family residential to the east 
 
Across Livernois to the west includes a 
mix of zoning including Community 
Facilty, Big Beaver, Office, and single-
family residential.   Uses to the 
immediate west include the Troy 
Community Center, Amber Apartment 
(under constriction), office, and single-
family residential.   
 
Adjacent zoning and land uses to the 
subject property are listed below: 
 

 Use Zoning  

North Zion Church   R1-E: One Family Residential District  

South Vacant R1-E: One Family Residential District  

East  Single Family Residential   R1-E: One Family Residential District  

West 
Community Center, Office, 
Apartments, single-family residential  

Community Facilty, Big Beaver, Office, 
and single-family residential.   

 
Items to be Addressed:  None. 
 
MASTER PLAN  
 
While located in close proximity to the Big Beaver designation in the Master Plan, the site is designated 
as single-family residential.  This category is intended to preserve the existing quality residential 
neighborhoods of the City while recognizing the need for other uses that support the main function of 
residential areas.    
 
We note that due to the encumbrances of floodplain and a 4.9 acre wetland, the developable portion of 
the assisted living property is small and directly adjacent to Livernois.  Due to these factors, construction 
of a single family neighborhood under R-1E zoning might not be feasible.   However, the use as a senior 
assisted living is keeping character to the residential nature of this section of Rochester Road.   
 
A tenet of the Master Plan is the protection of residential neighborhood.  The combination of the 
proposed use, the size and scale of the building, and other proposed site improvements adequately 
protect the single-family properties in the adjacent area to the east and south.  Furthermore, the use of 
the city property for a city park provide a social and recreational focus for the neighborhood and a 
public service to the Troy community as a whole.  



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

5 

 

Furthermore, the subject property is encumbered with floodplain, wetlands, and tree stands.  The back 
two-thirds of the site, indicated as outside of the “limits of tree removal” will be preserved through a 
conservation easement.   The preservation of the natural features including regulated wetland(s) and 
tree stands is consistent with the Master Plan.  
 
The proposed rezoning to PUD is consistent with the Master Plan.   

 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 

PART 2: SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
The R1-E Zoning Districts permits senior assisted living as a Special Use.   However, the applicant is seeking 
approval of a PUD due to the proposed partnership with the City and a PUD will allow 
building/development flexibility to better organize site development.   
 
The purpose of a Planned Unit Development is to permit flexibility in design and use that will result in a 
higher quality development and a better overall project than would be accomplished under conventional 
zoning.  However, when considering a PUD, it is important to note the flexibility from the zoning ordinance 
that the applicant is seeking.  In our preliminary review, we note two areas that the applicant is seeking 
relief:  
 

a. Height:  For Senior Living facilities, the MF, Multiple-family District height regulations apply.  The 
maximum building height in the MF District when adjacent to single-family residential is 25 feet.  
Sheet C-2.0 states that the maximum height is 44-feet at its highest point; however the submitted 
elevations show a height of 35’6” to the roof peak.  The applicant should clarify the height.   

b. 50-foot greenbelt:  A 50-foot greenbelt buffer shall be provided adjacent to any land zoned or 
used for residential purposes. Such greenbelt shall be maintained as landscaped open space and 
shall not include any buildings, parking, or drive-aisles.  The building and parking encroach into the 
50-foot greenbelt along the northern property line and the parking and drive-aisles encroach into 
the 50-foot greenbelt along the southern property.   

 
We raise these issues not out of concern but rather for informational purposes.   Again, the purpose of a 
Planned Unit Development is to allow flexibility in design and use to create a better designed 
development.   
 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The subject property is currently unimproved and is encumbered with flood plain, wetlands, and 
floodplain.   
 
Floodplain:  
 
As can be seen in the aerial photo to the right, 
most of the site is located within the floodplain.  
The applicant proposes to build upon the front 
quarter of the site.  A small portion of the back end 
of their building will be built within the flood plain.  

Flood Plain 
Photo 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

6 

 

As a result they will be cutting and filling using the city park property.  The final amount of cut and fill 
will be determined as part of final engineering.    
 
Wetlands: 
 
As can be seen in the aerial photo to the right, the 
back half of the site is encumbered with a 
regulated wetland.  The applicant is not building 
within the wetland and does not require any 
MDEQ approval.     
 
 
 
Woodlands:  
 
The applicant has provided a tree survey.  A majority of the trees on the site are elder, maple, 
cottonwood, walnut, and elm.  The applicant has provided a tree preservation plan that shows that the 
limits of grading are limited to the front third of the site.   The trees outside of the limits of grading will 
not be touched and should be able to be preserved.    
 
Conservation Easement:  
 
The applicant indicates that the back two-thirds of the site, indicated on Sheet C-1.2 as “limits of tree 
removal” will be preserved.  In order to ensure this area remains undeveloped in its natural state for 
perpetuity we recommend that the applicant place it in a conservation easement. 
 
Items to be Addressed: All area located outside of the “limits of tree removal” be placed in a 
conservation easement.   
 
PARKING 
 
As set forth by the zoning code, senior assisted living is required to provide the following parking:  
 

 Required Provided 

Senior Assisted Living = 1 space for 
each 0.65 dwelling units; plus 1 
space for each employee on the 
largest typical shift.   

36 for units and 10 for 
employees = 46 

spaces 37 on site and 80 shared parking 
spaces 

Memory Care= 1 space per 3 beds; 
plus 1 space for each employee on 
the largest typical shift.   

14 for units and 10 for 
employees = 24 

spaces 

   

Barrier Free Accessible 2 6 

Bicycle Parking 2 0 

Loading  1 1 

 

Wetlands Photo 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

7 

 

By code, the applicant is required to provide 70 parking spaces; however, the applicant notes that they 
need approximately 45-50 total spaces.  City analysis of the proposed dog park determined that sixty (60) 
spaces are necessary to accommodate the anticipated average daily use of the dog park.    The total 
parking provided is 117 spaces.   
 
The applicant has reconfigured parking to put more parking closer to the front of the building.  There are 
nine (9) spaces adjacent to the drop off area and fourteen (14) spaces adjacent to the north side of the 
building.      
 
The city park parking lot has been designed to allow for future expansion if necessary.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Applicant should add bike parking to the senior assisted living site and city park.  
 
TRAFFIC 
 
The proposed use of the property as a dog park and senior assisted living facility does not warrant a 
traffic study.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
SITE ACCESS, and CIRCULATION 
 

Shared access to both sites will be provided on the City park site.  The applicant will require an 
access easement to gain access to their site through the city park site.   Engineering has 
preliminary reviewed access and finds it acceptable.   The City will work with applicant to 
provide necessary cross access easement.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None.      
 
PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION 
 
The applicant is proposing a significant benefit via pedestrian enhancements along Livernois.  The 
applicant is building an 8-foot wide sidewalk along the assisted living site and the city park site.  The 
assisted living facility has a direct pedestrian connection to the Livernois sidewalk.  The city park is 
improved with internal sidewalks and trail to the Livernois sidewalk.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
ESSENTIAL SERVICES 
 
Preliminary grading and utilities have been shown.  The City Engineer notes that this area is well served 
by water and sewer, and can serve the proposed development.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

8 

 

 
 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The applicant has provided a landscape plan.  The plan is preliminary and does not include species and 
sizes.  The applicant should submit a detailed landscape plan with species and sizes indicated.     
 
Greenbelt and Street Trees 
A twenty (20) foot wide greenbelt has been provided along Livernois Road.  The Ordinance requires that 
the greenbelt shall be landscaped with a minimum of one (1) deciduous tree for every thirty (30) lineal 
feet, or fraction thereof, of frontage abutting a public road right-of-way.  As required by ordinance the 
applicant has provided sixteen (16) trees along Livernois Road.  
 
Minimum landscaped area: 
The site plan must provide 20 percent of overall landscaped area.  The landscape plan greatly exceeds 
the 20% overall site landscaping requirement.  
 
Parking lot landscaping: 
Section 13.02.C establishes the requirements for parking lot landscaping.  Based on 117 parking spaces 
provided, 15 parking lot trees are required.  The plan includes 15 trees adjacent to the parking spaces.     
 
Along the south side of the property, the applicant provides a row of 28 spaces with no landscape break.  
The applicant should add a landscape peninsula to this row to break up the parking.   
 
Screening: 
The applicant has not screened the southern parking lot from the adjacent single-family property as 
required.   
 
Trash Enclosure Screening: 
The applicant has not submitted screening details for the trash enclosure. The ordinance requires 
material that are consistent with the primary building material.   Because it is adjacent to a single-family 
residential property the trash enclosure should include a both material (wood/masonry) screening and a 
dense landscape screen.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Submit a detailed landscape plan with species and sizes indicated; 2). Screen 
the southern row of parking from the adjacent single-family property.  3). Break up row of 28 spaces 
along south side of property with landscape peninsula; and 4). Indicate trash enclosure screening.   
 
LIGHTING 
 
The applicant has not submitted a photometric plan or lighting fixture cut sheet.  
 
Items to be Addressed: Applicant shall submit a lighting plan including fixtures and photometrics.  
 
FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

9 

 

Floor plans and elevations have been provided.  The only significant design change since the last 
Planning Commission review was the use of cultured stone rather than brick as shown before.  The 
applicant has been asked to provide a colored rendering at the meeting.   
 
In addition, as required for Preliminary PUD approval the applicant needs to submit samples, swatches, 
or manufacturer’s specification sheets of the predominant proposed exterior materials and colors of all 
buildings and permanent structures, including walls and fences. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  1). Provide colored rendering at the Planning Commission meeting; and 2). 
Submit samples, swatches, or manufacturer’s specification sheets of the predominant proposed exterior 
materials and colors of all buildings and permanent structures, including walls and fences. 
 
 

PART 3: STANDARDS 

 
 
PUD STANDARDS  
 
The PUD standards are found in 11.03 of the Zoning Ordinance are found in Article 11.  Many of the 
standards are addressed in our memo, however a summary of our comments in regards to the 
standards include:  
 
Section 11.03.B. The applicant shall demonstrate that through the use of the PUD option, the 
development will accomplish a sufficient number of the following objectives, as are reasonably 
applicable to the site, providing: 
 

1. A mixture of land uses that would otherwise not be permitted without the use of the PUD 
provided that other objectives of this Article are also met. 

 
Due to shared parking, shared access, and the required public improvements, the proposed PUD 
includes both the city park property and the three parcels that make up the senior living facility. The 
unique private partnership between the city and senior living facility is possible through a PUD.    
 

2. A public improvement or public facility (e.g. recreational, transportation, safety and security) 
which will enhance, add to or replace those provided by public entities, thereby furthering the 
public health, safety and welfare. 

 
The applicant is proposing the following benefits:  

 Construction of an 80-space shared-use parking lot be located on city property; 

 Construction of internal sidewalks; 

 Construction of plaza and trailhead; 

 Use of stormwater best management practices including rain garden; 

 Construction of detention basin to be used as pond for dog park; 

 Landscaping along Livernois;  

 Sidewalk on Livernois; and 

 $50,000 in contribution for dog park improvements including internal paths/trails. 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

10 

 

These significant public benefits are achievable through the PUD process.   Through the public benefits 
the city will be able to develop the city park and trailhead.  The construction of the city property for a 
city park provide a social and recreational focus for the neighborhood and a public service to the Troy 
community as a whole. 

 
3. A recognizable and material benefit to the ultimate users of the project and to the 

community, where such benefit would otherwise be infeasible or unlikely to be achieved 
absent these regulations. 

 
The aforementioned public benefits would not be achievable without a PUD.  
 

4. Long-term protection and preservation of natural resources, natural features, and historic 
and cultural resources, of a significant quantity and/or quality in need of protection or 
preservation, and which would otherwise be unfeasible or unlikely to be achieved absent 
these regulations. 

 
The subject property is currently unimproved and is encumbered with floodplain, wetlands, and tree 
stands.  The back two-thirds of the site, indicated as outside of the “limits of tree removal” will be 
preserved through a conservation easement.   The preservation of the natural features including 
regulated wetland(s) and tree stands is achievable through the PUD process.   

 
5. A compatible mixture of open space, landscaped areas, and/or pedestrian amenities. 

 
As aforementioned, the applicant is proposing a significant amount of natural feature protection 
amenities.  The overall land preserve greatly exceeds the minimum 20% open space requirement.   
 

6. Appropriate land use transitions between the PUD and surrounding properties. 
 
The use as a senior assisted living is keeping character to the residential nature of this section of 
Rochester Road.  A tenet of the Master Plan is the protection of residential neighborhood.  The 
combination of the proposed use, the size and scale of the building, and other proposed site 
improvements adequately protects single-family properties in the adjacent area to the east and south.  
The adjacent single-family properties to the east is sheltered by over 800-feet of protected tree stands 
and wetlands.   
 

7. Design features and techniques, such as green building and low impact design, which will 
promote and encourage energy conservation and sustainable development. 

 
The applicant is preserving natural features and using best management practices at the dog park.   
 

8. Innovative and creative site and building designs, solutions and materials. 
 

The applicant has shown innovative and creative site and building design that presents a consistent 
street frontage, maintains the residential character of Livernois, and preserves natural resources.   

 
9. The desirable qualities of a dynamic urban environment that is compact, designed to human 

scale, and exhibits contextual integration of buildings and city spaces. 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

11 

 

The applicant maintains the residential character of Livernois. 
 
10. The PUD will reasonably mitigate impacts to the transportation system and enhance non-

motorized facilities and amenities. 
 
The development of a trail head on the city property provides an enhanced non-motorized amenities.   
 

11. For the appropriate assembly, use, redevelopment, replacement and/ or improvement of 
existing sites that are occupied by obsolete uses and/or structures. 

 
The existing site is vacant and underutilized. The proposed development will greatly improve the 
existing site and provide a significant community benefit in the form of a park and trailhead.  We note 
that due to the encumbrances of floodplain and a 4.9 acre wetland, the useable portion of the assisted 
living property is small and directly adjacent to Livernois.  Due to these factors, construction of a single-
family neighborhood under R-1E zoning might not be feasible.    
 

12. A complementary variety of housing types that is in harmony with adjacent uses. 
 
The proposed assisted living facility will provide a necessary residential use in close proximity to existing 
single-family neighborhoods. The location on Livernois will provide a transition to the single-family 
neighborhood to the east.    

 
13. A reduction of the impact of a non-conformity or removal of an obsolete building or structure. 
 

Not applicable; however, as noted the site is vacant and underulitized.  The proposed development will 
greatly improve the existing site and provide a significant community benefit in the form of a park and 
trailhead.   

 
14. A development consistent with and meeting the intent of this Article, which will promote the 

intent of the Master Plan or the intent of any applicable corridor or sub-area plans.  If 
conditions have changed since the Plan, or any applicable corridor or sub-area plans were 
adopted, the uses shall be consistent with recent development trends in the area. 

 
While located in close proximity to the Big Beaver designation in the Master Plan, the site is designated 
as single-family residential.  This category is intended to preserve the existing quality residential 
neighborhoods of the City while recognizing the need for other uses that support the main function of 
residential areas.    
 
We note that due to the encumbrances of floodplain and a 4.9 acre wetland, the useable portion of the 
assisted living property is small and directly adjacent to Livernois.  Due to these factors, construction of 
a single family neighborhood under R-1E zoning might not be feasible.   However, the use as a senior 
assisted living is keeping character to the residential nature of this section of Rochester Road.   
 
A tenet of the Master Plan is the protection of residential neighborhood.  The combination of the 
proposed use, the size and scale of the building, and other site proposed improvements, adequately 
protects single-family properties in the adjacent area to the east and south.  Furthermore, the use of the 
city property for a city park provide a social and recreational focus for the neighborhood and a public 
service to the Troy community as a whole.  



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

12 

 

 
Furthermore, the subject property is encumbered with floodplain, wetlands, and tree stands.  The back 
two-thirds of the site, indicated as outside of the “limits of tree removal” will be preserved through a 
conservation easement.   The preservation of the natural features including regulated wetland(s) and 
tree stands is consistent with the Master Plan.  
 
The proposed rezoning to PUD is consistent with the Master Plan.   

 
15. Includes all necessary information and specifications with respect to structures,  heights, 

setbacks, density, parking, circulation, landscaping, amenities and  other design and layout 
features, exhibiting a due regard for the relationship  of the development to the surrounding 
properties and uses thereon, as well as  to the relationship between the various elements 
within the proposed Planned  Unit Development.  In determining whether these relationships 
have been appropriately addressed, consideration shall be given to the following: 

 
a. The bulk, placement, and materials of construction of the proposed structures and other 

site improvements. 
b. The location and screening of vehicular circulation and parking areas in relation to 

surrounding properties and the other elements of the development. 
c. The location and screening of outdoor storage, loading areas, outdoor activity or work 

areas, and mechanical equipment. 
d. The hours of operation of the proposed uses. 
e. The location, amount, type and intensity of landscaping, and other site amenities. 

 
The proposed development is complementary and greatly enhances the surrounding area.  The 
applicant has taken the appropriate measures to mitigate any potential negative impacts upon the 
adjacent single-family residential neighborhood.   
 

16. Parking shall be provided in order to properly serve the total range of uses within the Planned 
Unit Development.  The sharing of parking among the various muses within a Planned Unit 
Development may be permitted.  The applicant shall provide justification to the satisfaction 
of the City that the shared parking proposed is sufficient for the development and will not 
impair the functioning of  the development, and will not have a negative effect on traffic flow 
within the  development and/or on properties adjacent to the development. 

 
By code, the applicant is required to provide 70 parking spaces; however, the applicant notes that they 
need approximately 45-50 total spaces.  City analysis of the proposed dog park determined that sixty (60) 
spaces are necessary to accommodate the anticipated average daily use of the dog park.    The total 
parking provided is 117 spaces.   
 

17. Innovative methods of stormwater management that enhance water quality shall be 
considered in the design of the stormwater system. 

 
The applicant is preserving natural features and using best management practices at the dog park.   

 
18. The proposed Planned Unit Development shall be in compliance with all applicable Federal, 

State and local laws and ordinances, and shall coordinate with existing public facilities. 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

13 

 

The proposal complies with all federal, state and local laws and coordinates with existing public facilities.   
 
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
We provide two parts to our recommendation, first with regard to the Planned Unit Development as 
reviewed under Section 11.03 and secondly in regards to the site plan. 
 
Planned Unit Development Concept and Preliminary Plan 
 
We find that the proposed development meets the PUD standards as outlined in Section 11.03. The 
applicant is proposing a unique partnership with the city.  The city is obtaining a significant public 
benefit in the form of necessary improvements to develop the city park and trailhead as envisioned.  
These significant public benefits are achievable through the PUD process.   The construction of the city 
property for a city park provide a social and recreational focus for the neighborhood and a public service 
to the Troy community as a whole.  
 
The use as a senior assisted living is keeping character to the residential nature of this section of 
Rochester Road.  The combination of the proposed use, the size and scale of the building, and other site 
proposed improvements, adequately protects single-family properties in the adjacent area to the east 
and south.  The project will benefit Livernois and the City of Troy.   
 
Site Plan 
 
We recommend that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the preliminary site plan with 
the following items addressed prior to City Council consideration:  
 

1) Clarify height of structure 
2) All area located outside of the “limits of tree removal” be placed in a conservation easement 
3) Applicant should add bike parking to the assisted living site and city park 
4) Submit a detailed landscape plan with species and sizes indicated 
5) Screen the southern row of parking from the adjacent single-family property  
6)  Break up row of 28 spaces along south side of property with landscape peninsula 
7) Indicate trash enclosure screening 
8) Submit a lighting plan including fixtures and photometrics 

 
 
 

 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL  JULY 28, 2015 
   
 
 

 

11. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed Stonecrest 
Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big Beaver and Wattles, 
Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Hutson asked to be recused from discussion on this item because of his business 
relationship with Thomas Sawyer, the attorney representing the applicant. 
 
The Board accepted Mr. Hutson’s request to be recused. Mr. Hutson exited the 
meeting. 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed Planned Unit Development application. He 
addressed the applicant’s intent to partner with the City in an effort to increase the 
development potential of the site and assist the City with developing the City’s dog park 
and trailhead. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Concept of the development; partnership. 
 Building design, layout. 

o Flip building, parking, detention 180 degrees 
o Single story near road; drop off at rear entrance 
o Reduce scale of building and hard pavement along road 
o Existing green visually appealing on right-of-way 
o Exclusivity of building; create privacy in front 

 Dog park stand-alone vs partnership project. 
 Conceptual dog park plans, overlay. 
 Stormwater management; detention as feature. 
 Property in floodplain; undevelopable, unbuildable. 
 Shared parking. 
 Access point. 
 
Mark Pomerenke, Vice President of Development of North Point Development, 
introduced Thomas Sawyer of Hutson, Sawyer, Rupp & Schroeder law firm and David 
Hunter of Professional Engineering Associates. Mr. Pomerenke addressed: 
 Company profile. 
 Assisted living services. 
 Building design, elevation; not a cookie-cutter development. 
 Proposed improvements, amenities. 
 $50,000 assistance for dog park, trailhead, other improvements. 
 Detention basin as amenity. 
 Approximately $12 million development. 
 Traffic; lowest traffic-generated use. 
 Desire to have building visibility from street. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; the 
floor was closed for public comment. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT AUGUST 25, 2015 
   
 
 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
 
8. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed 

Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big 
Beaver and Wattles, Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) 
District 
 
Mr. Savidant gave an explanation of a Planned Unit Development application and 
its approval process. 
 
Mr. Carlisle noted a PUD application ties together the proposed rezoning and site 
plan as a complete package for consideration by the Planning Commission and 
City Council. 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the revisions to the conceptual Preliminary Site Plan since 
last reviewed by the Board at their July 28, 2015 meeting: 
 Relocation of shared access on City property. 
 Reconfiguration of parking spaces; additional spaces closer to the building 

front. 
 Increased landscape buffer for City dog park parking lot; greater screening 

from Livernois, includes rain garden. 
 Increased size of shared detention basin. 
 Addition of plaza and 10 foot path to serve as a trailhead. 
 
Mr. Carlisle said the City dog park layout is conceptual and the orientation of the 
dog park in relation to the assisted living facility is flexible and a product both 
parties are working on. Mr. Carlisle reviewed the overall community benefits that 
are being offered by the applicant. 
 
Present were Mark Pomerenke, Vice President of Development of North Point 
Development, Thomas Sawyer of Hutson, Sawyer, Rupp & Schroeder law firm 
and David Hunter of Professional Engineering Associates. 
 
Mr. Pomerenke announced a meeting was held with homeowners in the 
Westwood Park and Troy Meadows subdivisions to discuss the proposed 
development and address questions and concerns. He addressed the Planning 
Commission comments relating to the massing and orientation of the building. 
Mr. Pomerenke stated a change in the building orientation and site layout would 
adversely affect the interior design of the building and functionality of the assisted 
care facility. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT AUGUST 25, 2015 
   
 
 

Mr. Pomerenke displayed a colored site plan. He addressed revisions to the site 
plan as follows: 
 Floor layout (neighborhoods), level of security for memory care. 
 Access; alignment with office buildings across the street, median, wayfinding. 
 Stormwater detention basin; water feature. 
 Plaza at trailhead; connecting sidewalk to trails. 
 Parking; screening, spaces in future if needed, shared as relates employee 

parking. 
 Building set back; building height lowered. 
 Dumpster relocated off Livernois. 
 Elevation; brick vs stone facade. 
 Ambulatory runs; estimates five per month. 
 Cost estimate of City improvements; $606,233, inclusive of $50,000 for dog 

park improvements. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Building height. 
 Grading, slope of property. 
 Stormwater management; rain garden. 
 Existing trees. 
 Snow removal. 
 Tax value, tax analysis. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment.  
 
Duane Kristofice, 3404 Talbot, voiced opposition to the proposed development. 
He addressed concerns with size/height of building, parking, preservation of 
existing trees, property value and light and noise pollution. 
 
Steve Toth, 2312 Niagara, voiced support of the proposed development in 
relation to the City dog park and its proximity to the central hub of the City. He 
said the development would be a good anchor and add quality and value to the 
dog park. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
It was the consensus of the Planning Commission to schedule a public hearing 
for the application. 

 



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: Brent Savidant
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 8:20 AM
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Stonecrest nursing home
Attachments: To Troy Planning Commission stonecrest nursing home.docx

 
 
From: jandjandabbey@aol.com [mailto:jandjandabbey@aol.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 3:44 PM 
To: Brent Savidant <SavidantB@troymi.gov> 
Subject: Stonecrest nursing home 

 
  
  
  To Mr Savidant  
   
We have attached a letter outlining our concerns about the Stonecrest nursing home proposed on Livernois between 
Wattles and Big Beaver.   Were not sure when the planning commission will review/discuss their proposal, but we would 
like to be there to express our concerns.  
   
Sincerely  
   
Joyce and Joe Peterson  
118 Scottsdale Dr  
Troy,Mi 48084  



To Troy Planning Commission                8/8/2015 

 

  We recently learned about the proposal from Stonecrest  to build a nursing home with a 

memory wing along Livernois, south of Wattles in an area currently zone residential.   We live across the 

street from the proposed nursing home in the Troy Meadows subdivision.   We are strongly  opposed to 

allowing this nursing home in this location for the following reasons. 

Nursing homes do not add value to the nearby homes, but detract.  Open space (current status) or single 

family homes (current zoning) add value, nursing homes detract.  Who wants to live near a nursing 

home?    Is this company going to reimburse nearby home owners for their loss in home values. 

The Livernois corridor north of Big Beaver per the master plan is mostly  residential  and zoned 

accordingly.  As a result, this corridor is fairly quiet and traffic patterns are much lower than most of 

areas of Troy.  This is one of the reasons   we purchased our home in this area.  This facility, will add 

traffic to Livernois,   approximately 100 cars at each rush hour.  Also,   we currently experience little 

ambulance traffic, this will significantly add to that noise source. 

Our subdivision is starting to experience flooding problems.  Our creek overflowed three times in the 

last two years and the streets flooded this year for the first time.  Building near the flood plain with a 

massive facility such as  proposed  would  further  exacerbate this problem. 

It seems that a lot of work has gone into their proposal, both from Stonecrest and Troy city officials,   

but without any feedback from nearby homeowners.   Last winter, a similar proposal for a nursing home 

only several hundred yards   from this location, attracted a standing room only crowd that were mostly 

against their proposal.  I believed that that proposal died due to all of the  negative  issues  associated 

with a nursing home along Livernois.   

Thanks for listening to our concerns and hopefully find a different location for this nursing home in Troy, 

not in a residential area. 

 

Sincerely  

Joyce and Joe Peterson 

118 Scottsdale  

Troy, mi 



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: dblack7701@wowway.com
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 5:14 PM
To: Planning
Subject: 9-17-15 Rezone concerns for Stonecrest PUD

Planning Department -  
  
I am writing on behalf of my Father - William B. Black and myself - Debra A. Black in regard to 
the rezone request of the parcels north of our property to be rezoned to PUD 14 for Stonecrest 
Planned Unit Development.  We reside at 3364 Livernois - parcel 88-20-22-301-007.   
  
My brother was able to attend the meeting on September 8th that NorthPoint Development held at 
the Troy Community Center to explain the project they are pursuing  for the PUD.  Since this 
proposed project will directly impact us we do have some concerns that we would like addressed. 
  
At the NorthPoint Development meeting Mr. Mark Pomerenke and Mr. Jed Momot explained the 
layout of this project.  I have listed our concerns based on the initial layout they described. 
  
The parking accommodations for the employees of this facility would be at the south end of the 
complex which puts  the parking lot next to our property.  I believe they will request a variance to 
bring the parking lot closer to the property line than the standard allowance.  This would not allow 
much of a barrier between the properties.  The north rooms of our house are bedrooms.  We are 
concerned with privacy, lighting, noise and pollution.   
We would like to request that they keep the standard distance required from the property 
line and even with that put up a proper barrier (with correct water drainage) and be 
responsible for maintenance.    
  
There will be a drive from the employee parking lot that runs along the south side of the complex; 
this will be along the north side of our property. There will be traffic in and out of this 
area (probably day or night so another reason for a proper barrier).  The garbage dumpsters will be 
kept at this end of the complex.  We are concerned about the smell, pollution and the noise. 
We would like to request the dumpsters be placed behind or at the north end of the complex. 
  
There will also be a generator at the south end of the complex.  This generator will need to switch 
on and off periodically to maintain the proper running condition required. 
We are concerned about noise. 
We would like to request the generator be placed in the back of the complex. 
  
 
The NorthPoint representatives did advise that they would work with us on the barrier and if a 
privacy fence was required that may be a workable solution.  They also advised they would take 
another look at the layout to see if the garbage dumpsters and generator could be moved.  We have 
not been contacted by NorthPoint Development since the September 8th meeting. 
  



2

We have the notice for the Planning Commission meeting on September 22nd and we will be 
attending the meeting.  We hope to hear more of an in depth discussion regarding the concerns 
listed. We have lived in Troy a very long time and we hope that NorthPoint Development is aware 
of the "good neighbor" policy this city has. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
William B. Black 
Debra A. Black 
  



 
Planned Unit Development – Concept Development (CDP) Submittal 

 
 

Project: Stonecrest / Trailhead 
Date: June 24, 2015 

Revised September 2, 2015 
 
 

City of Troy, Planning Department 
City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd Troy, Michigan 48084 

 
 
 
 

 
 
  



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

 
September 2, 2015 
 
 
City Council & Planning Commission 
City of Troy 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd 
Troy, MI 48084 
 
RE: Application for Approval of a Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) 
 
Dear Members of the City Council and the Planned Commission: 
 
This letter is being submitted on behalf of NP Senior Living Development, LLC; owner of the Property 
on Livernois Road in Troy, Michigan as its PUD Concept Development Plan (CDP) in compliance with 
Section 11.06(C) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 
 
This PUD Application is made to request that the Property be approved as a Planned Unit 
Development pursuant to Article of the Ordinance for the purpose of developing and operating a 
senior housing development as further described in this Application in compliance with Section 11.06 
of the Ordinance this letter shall serve as the narrative to the Application. 
 
We have sought the input from the neighborhoods adjoining the project and considered their thoughts 
and opinions in our revised design considerations.  
 
We would like to compliment the City’s Planning Department for allowing our project the opportunity to 
be reviewed as a PUD project.  The process has been streamlined, organized, and efficient and the 
staff members are truly a pleasure to work with. Lastly, we would like to thank the Planning 
Commission for taking the time to re- review the PUD submittal and provide input, we invite the 
opportunity for further dialogue and ultimately we look forward to working together to develop this 
project into a successful and award winning project for the City of Troy. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Mark Pomerenke 
NP Senior Living Development, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS – INDEX PAGE # 
 

• FOREWORD 
• TABLE OF CONTENTS – INDEX 

 
• PUD – CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CDP) 

 
• PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT  

  
PHYSICAL CONDITIONS - 07.20.00        

 
07.20.01 (A)  Certified Boundary Survey   1 
07.20.02 (B)                Location Map  1  
07.20.03 (C)  Land Use Map     1 
07.20.04 (D)  Site Conditions    1 

      1. Natural Features    1 
      2. Facilities     1 
   07.20.05 (E)  Limitations Due to Proximity of Airports 1 
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION - 07.30.00     
 

07.30.01 (A)  Description of Intended Uses   2 
07.30.02 (B)  Quantities of Proposed Elements  2 
      Density Characteristics   2 
      Landscaping Requirements   2 
07.30.03 (C)  Anticipated Number of Employees, 

School Children, and Senior 
Citizens     2 

07.30.04 (D)  Anticipated Vehicular Generation  3 
 

PROJECT IMPACT ANALYSIS: SYSTEMS - 07.41.00    
    

07.41.01 (A)  Thoroughfares     3 
07.41.02 (B)  Water Service Facilities   3 
07.41.03 (C)  Wastewater Systems    3 
07.41.04 (D)  Storm Sewers and Detention   3 

 
APPENDIX 
 
 A  Certified Boundary Survey 

B   Location Map 
C     City of Troy Master Land Use Plan 
D  City of Troy Zoning District Map 
E  Preliminary Site Plan 
F  Aerial Photograph 
G  Traffic Study  

   H  Wetland Determination 
   I  Floodplain Maps   
 



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

 
1. Development Concept: 
 
NP Senior Living Development, LLC proposes to build an Assisted Living Facility with a Memory Care 
component in Troy, MI near the intersection of Livernois Rd and Town Center Drive.  Our market 
studies indicate that there is demand and capacity in Oakland County and more specifically the City of 
Troy for an assisted living and memory care facility.  It is our goal to meet that demand with a high-
quality living environment designed to maximize the independence and comfort of our residents, and 
to provide “best in class” services in that environment. 
 
The Memory Care component will provide care for individuals with Alzheimer’s disease and related 
dementias in a care setting that is less restrictive than a Skilled Nursing Facility. The Memory Care 
unit is designed and will be operated in a manner that will help to keep individuals as active as 
possible in a secure and specially-designed setting, and to provide care that recognizes their 
individual needs and preferences. The Memory Care Component will comprise 42 beds, which are 
contained in 22 single-occupied units and 10 double-occupied units.  The Memory Care portion of the 
building is one-story and is split into 2 “neighborhoods” connected with common dining and living 
spaces and each having a separate interior courtyard to provide secure greenspace to the residents.  
The average length of stay for Memory Care residents is 12-24 months. 
 
The project will include 55 units providing Assisted Living care, which contain 5 types of units 
including studios, studio deluxe, one bedroom, one bedroom deluxe, and two bedroom units.  
Generally units are single occupied, and we would generally expect 3 of the 6 total 2 bedroom units to 
be double occupied, often times this could be a healthy spouse of a resident requiring the assisted 
living care and services. The Assisted Living portion will be two-story and will include resident amenity 
spaces and administrative offices.  The facility will also have ample outdoor green space available for 
resident use, and many planned activities to keep the community active.  The average length of stay 
for the Assisted Living residents is 18-24 months. 
 
Residency at Stonecrest will be offered on a monthly rental basis with no buy-in fees and will provide 
the following amenities: 

• Private and shared apartments in a variety of configurations with individual thermostat control 
of heating & air conditioning, large windows for natural light, small kitchenettes and accessible 
bathrooms. 

• Gracious dining room with outdoor seating for breakfast, lunch & dinner served restaurant-
style every day. 

• Private dining room for family and guest use 
• 24 hour security, care team availability and emergency response system. 
• Café / Bistro with coffee, juices, snacks and entertainment/activities for residents, families and 

guests. 
• Wellness center an exercise room with senior friendly exercise equipment and space for chair 

exercises such as chair yoga, etc. 
• Beauty salon with massage room. 
• Theater. 
• Art studio & indoor gardening room. 
• Library / card room with computers and internet for resident use to include engaging programs 

for brain fitness, etc. 
• Activity room with residential kitchen for activities, resident and family use. 
• Outdoor green space for resident, family and guest use. 
• Planned group outings. 



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

• Regularly scheduled social, spiritual, recreational and educational events within the 
community. 

• Art programs and music therapy for memory care residents. 
• Regularly scheduled housekeeping. 
• Complimentary wifi. 
• Scheduled transportation for facility residents to local amenities such as the Somerset mall, 

library, and museums 
 
The building will be constructed in a residential character with similar building materials to the 
surrounding neighborhood including brick, stone, and cementious “hardi board” siding, and a pitched 
roof with architectural asphalt shingle, with some standing seem elements to add interest to the roof 
profile and break up the building.  The 2 story component of the building will face Livernois Road.  The 
floor to floor height is 11’ and the pitched roof will make the total height of the building 38’ above 
grade at its highest point, which is a requested deviation from the current zoning district regulations. 
 
PUD Justification: 
 
The Existing Zoning on the Property is R1-E, which is a residential zoning district.  The proposed use 
of Senior Assisted Living is permitted under this district, but requires special approval.  The proposed 
project will have architecture complimentary to the surrounding residential uses, and will improve 
upon the quality of the residential neighborhood by offering an additional high quality housing option 
for the aging members of Troy’s population, that will allow them to stay in the area and live an 
environment that provides the assistance they need.  Furthermore, the project fits in with the 
surrounding uses by offering substantial buffers between the building and the residential 
neighborhoods to the South and East, will provide a public benefit to all surrounding uses by providing 
infrastructure for a City Park to the site to the North, and will have little to no impact on the civic uses, 
office and residential neighborhoods to the west. 
 
2. Density: 
 
The proposed development consists of the memory care component of 42 beds, 22 single occupied 
units and 10 double occupied units.  The assisted living care consists of 55 units. The parcel is 9.59 
acres in size.  
 
3. Road System 
 
The project will have one entry points from Livernois Road. The entrance is shared with the proposed 
Trailhead Park Facility owned by the City of Troy. The roadways on-site will remain private, are 
designed for the most efficient flow of traffic and access to the building.  For the safey of occupants, 
visitors and staff there will be extensive network of walkways and footpaths. Sidewalk walkways will 
be designed to be wide enough to accommodate residents who may need the assistance of a walker, 
wheelchair, or similar type of device. The walkways will include seating areas, site/water features and 
other amenities. The proposed development will be designed to integrate its pathways into the City 
Trailhead Facility. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

4. Utilities 
 
The Project will connect to the City’s existing water, sewer and storm water systems. The design of 
the site will include storm water detention meeting all the city’s requirements. The proposed plan 
contemplates the construction of parking, utility, storm water, and trail infrastructure for a city park on 
the site north and directly adjacent to the proposed property.  This infrastructure will be constructed by 
the private development for the benefit of the city to lessen the impact of the project by providing a 
public benefit, and coordinating the engineering and construction on both sites.   
 
5. Open Space/Common Areas. 
 
The Natural Resources on the site will consist of over 5 Acres of woodlands and wetlands; the 
development of this site will not disturb and shall preserve the onsite delineated wetlands.  
Furthermore, the site green space will exceed 75% of the total project area, and will serve to expand 
the total community greenspace for the adjacent city park 
 
6. Uses. 
 
The parcel is being specifically developed for senior living uses.  
 
7. Development Guidelines. 
 
The attached site plan sets forth the setbacks, building heights, and size of the building to be 
constructed for the project and includes the paving, parking, drive lanes, lighting, landscaping, green 
space and common areas.  In addition to city requirements, Applicant will limit site lighting to 12’ tall 
poles and all exterior lighting should be down recessed lighting as to avoid light pollution on 
neighboring property. 
 
8. Parking and Traffic. 
 
The Assisted Living facility is ultimately a low traffic generating use.  The parking demand for the 
project is roughly 45-50 spaces.  These spaces are used for visitor and employee parking, and it is 
unusual for residents to have vehicles on site and in instances where residences do have a car, it is 
not normally used.  Regular use of parking consists of about 5-10 spaces for normal visiting traffic and 
20 spaces for employee parking, the remaining 20 stalls are typically provided for additional parking 
for community events and outreach activities or holidays such as Mother’s Day.  The proposed plan 
provides 37 stalls on site to provide normal dedicated parking, and will construct an additional 80 
shared stalls on the city park that the facility could access for the overflow visitor traffic.  In this regard, 
the proposed development is providing 72 additional parking spaces for the benefit of the city park 
that are not needed for the senior living facility.  Sharing these resources, helps keep total paving 
down and maintain the site’s green space and natural resources.  In order to reduce impact on 
neighbors, the applicant will prohibit deliveries and trash service between the hours of 10pm and 8am. 
 
9. Landscaping. 
 
The landscaping for the Project will be installed and maintained in a first class manner.  The Applicant 
intends for the landscaping to play an important role in in the Project and the lives of the residents. 
The landscaping is designed to encourage the residents to spend time outdoors by being viable, 
interesting and inviting and to encourage the use of a network of sidewalks for exercise and 
recreation. Please see the attached landscape plan.  In consideration for the neighbor to the South, 



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

the Applicant has relocated 5 parking stalls to allow for enough room to create a berm and add 
evergreen landscaping between the project and the neighbor’s home.  
 
 
 
10. Natural Resources and Features. 
 
As noted the project will keep the five acres on the east side of the project undeveloped. This will 
keep the majority of the sites woodlands and all of wetland area unimpacted with any development. 
The existing flood plain will be filled on the development site and compensating cut will be performed 
on the City Trailhead facility property 
 
11. Phasing Information. 
 
The project will be completed in one phase. 
 
12. Public Service and Facilities. 

 
The project will utilize the City’s water and sewer facilities. The current infrastructure is designed to 
accommodate a use with this density.  
 
The project impact on municipal services, specifically ambulance, fire and police are managed by best 
practices and care and the project developer and operator are very open to developing an appropriate 
and low impact response protocol for the facility that is acceptable to the City and surrounding 
neighbors. Ambulance runs for facilities are historically 1 per week in ISL operated facilities.  Police 
and fire runs are not anticipated beyond normal demands from the project census. Our building will be 
fully sprinkled and designed for higher levels of safety and egress than a typical residential building as 
the buildings are built to institutional type occupancy.  
 
Use of 911 in Assisted Living: 
 

• While there are no studies or statistics to quantify the use of emergency response in Assisted 
Living, there is some anecdotal evidence that suggests being proactive has a measureable 
impact on the use of emergency services. Specifically one study indicates seniors living alone 
are the majority of 911 calls. When Paramedics initiated weekly visits to these same seniors, 
the number of calls was reduced by 32%. Given that assisted living has on site care staff 
available with access to a licensed nurse 24/7, it would be safe to extrapolate the same, or 
likely better results.  

• Assisted living staff members are not only trained to handle the day to day situations that 
arise, they are also extensively trained in emergency response. While in many cases they are 
not licensed medical professionals, they are trained to recognize, evaluate and intervene when 
a change of condition is determined.  

• Generally speaking, an assisted living community with 150 residents will utilize emergency 
response an average of 5 times a month. In addition a recent CBS News Hour explored the 
use of emergency response in assisted living. It was determined that falls were the number 
one reason 911 is called. While clearly we as an industry are not able to “prevent” all falls, 
what we can do is to properly train our staff on fall risks and fall reduction. If we are able to do 
this, we are able to further reduce those numbers.  



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

• Long gone is the term “aging in place”. The purpose of Assisted Living is to allow and assist 
our seniors to “live in place”. It is about quality of life while meeting the needs and demands of 
the seniors of today and tomorrow. Through active, ongoing and thorough training we as an 
industry have shown our commitment and resolve to provide the highest possible level of care 
while understanding we are working with an aging population. That said, now more than ever 
our seniors are healthier, more active and far more engaged in their own healthcare outcomes. 
It is because of this we as an industry are able to be more proactive in reducing the use of 
emergency services.  

 
13. Historical Resources and Structures. 
 
There are no known historic resources located on the property.  
 
14. Site Topography. 
 
Please see the attached topographic survey that sets forth the property’s topography grades and 
elevations. 
 
15. Signage. 
 
Applicant intends on installing a single ground monument sign at the NW corner of the site, setback 
10 feet from the public right of way and will maintain a 25 foot clear vision area. The location of the 
monument sign is located on site plan. Internally, the project will include signage to accurately and 
efficiently identify the building access points, wayfinding through the shared parking lot, handicap 
parking and facilities, and other related services offered. 
 
16. Amenities 
 
See section 1  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

STONECREST

C-0.0

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

AS NOTED





ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION C-1.1

TR
EE

 L
IS

T

NA



TR
EE

 P
R

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

C-1.2

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION C-2.0

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

1" = 50'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION C-3.0

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

1" = 50'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION L-1.0

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

1" = 50'

KEY:

= GREENBELT TREES

= IRRIGATED SOD  LAWN
   

= PARKING LOT TREES
 P

= STORMWATER SEED MIX
BY:  CARDNO NATIVE PLANT NURSERY
574-586-2412

= EXISTING TREES

= SHRUB/ SCREENING HEDGE

NOTE:  SOD LAWN AND PLANT BEDS TO BE IRRIGATED
WITH IN-GROUND SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

= ENTRY/ FOUNDATION PLANTINGS
 SHRUBS/ PERENNIALS



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK1

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

2
5
' 
F
R
O
N
T
 
Y
A
R
D
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K

8"RC
P

OH-
ELEC

S

UP

UP

F

F

F

DRW

F

F

DRW

R
E

F.

DR W W

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
RR

ID
OR

TO
IL

ET

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

TO
IL

ET

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE SE

MI
-P

RI
VA

TE

PO
RC

H

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

JA
NI

TO
R

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

RI
SE

R 
RO

OM

WWD D

PR
IV

AT
E 

DI
NI

NG

GR
EA

T 
RO

OM

PORCH

EL
EV

AT
OR

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

EX
EC

. D
IR

.

RE
CE

P.
W

RK
.

RO
OM

BU
SI

NE
SS

OF
FI

CE
A:

 94
.94

 sq
 ft

ME
CH

AN
IC

AL

ACTIVITY DIR.

CY
BE

R 
CA

FE
EX

ER
CI

SE

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

ME
SS

Y 
AC

TI
VI

TY

PO
RC

H

DI
NI

NG

TO
IL TO

IL

BE
AU

TY

ST
OR

AG
E

PORCH

SE
RV

ER
Y

WALKER STO.

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

KI
TC

HE
N

LA
UN

DR
Y

EL
EC

.

ME
CH

.

BR
EA

K 
RO

OM

MA
RK

ET
IN

G

PA
NT

RY

OF
FI

CE

CH
AR

TI
NG

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

PORCH

ME
D

RO
OM

DI
NI

NG
 R

OO
M

CLEAN SUPPLY

ST
OR

AG
E

C. L.S. L. STOR MECH

SU
N 

RO
OM

 /
QU

IE
T 

AC
TI

VI
TY

BE
AU

TY

LA
UN

DR
Y

AC
TI

VI
TY

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

DI
NI

NG
 R

OO
M

MU
LT

I-P
UR

PO
SE

 R
OO

M

C. L.S. L. STOR MECH

TO
IL

MA
IL

DI
SC

OV
ER

Y

ST
AI

RS

DI
SH

TO
IL

TO
IL

ET

SP
A

C.
L.

S.
L.

STOR. STOR.
PORCH

S.
L.

ST
OR

AG
E

SCREENED PORCH

ST
AI

RS

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

ST
UD

IO
 D

EL
UX

E
A:

 43
3.8

2 s
q f

t
ST

UD
IO

 D
EL

UX
E

A:
 44

0.1
 sq

 ft

AL
 O

FF
IC

E

ME
D.

 R
M

CH
AR

T

ST
OR

.

LA
UN

DR
Y

A:
 11

0.1
1 s

q f
t

JA
N.

A:
 88

.37
 sq

 ft

C.
L.

A:
 10

.42
 sq

 ft

ST
OR

.
A:

 11
4.4

4 s
q f

t

S.
L.

A:
 10

.62
 sq

 ftME
CH

.
A:

 44
.87

 sq
 ft

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 57

9.7
3 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 58

6.3
8 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 59
7.5

8 s
q f

t
1 B

ED
RO

OM
 D

EL
UX

E 
A

A:
 59

7.5
8 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 59
7.5

8 s
q f

t

2 B
ED

RO
OM

2 B
ED

RO
OM

2 B
ED

RO
OM

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

B
A:

 65
2.5

 sq
 ft

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

B
A:

 66
7.5

 sq
 ft

ST
UD

IO
ST

UD
IO

ST
UD

IO

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 63
5.4

7 s
q f

t

N

SCALE: 1/16" =    1'-0"
1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK2

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

U
P

U
P

F

REF.

D
R

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

GREAT ROOM

PO
RC

H

ELEVATOR

VESTIBULE

EXEC. DIR.

RECEP.
WRK.
ROOM

BUSINESS
OFFICE

A: 94.94 sq ft

MECHANICAL

AC
TI

VI
TY

 D
IR

.

CYBER CAFE
EXERCISE

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

PORCH

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGELAUNDRY

MARKETING

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

TOIL

MAIL

DISCOVERY

STAIRS

DISH

TOIL

STORAGE

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

STAIRS

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 433.82 sq ft

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 440.1 sq ft

AL OFFICE

MED. RM

CHART

STOR.

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

C.L.
A: 10.42 sq ft

STOR.
A: 114.44 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

MECH.
A: 44.87 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 579.73 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 586.38 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 667.5 sq ft

STUDIOSTUDIO STUDIO

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 635.47 sq ft

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - WEST HALF



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK3

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E
15
' 
S
ID
E
 
Y
A
R
D
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K

F

F

D
R

W

F

F

D
R

W

REF.

W
W

SERVICE CORRIDOR

TOILET

VESTIBULE

TOILET

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

JANITOR

SEMI-PRIVATE

RISER ROOM

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

PO
RC

H

ELEVATOR

BUSINESS
OFFICE

A: 94.94 sq ft

MECHANICAL

AC
TI

VI
TY

 D
IR

.

CYBER CAFE
EXERCISE

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGE

STORAGE

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

ELEC.

MECH.

BREAK ROOM

MARKETING

PANTRY

OFFICE

CHARTING

LIVING ROOM

PO
RC

H

MED
ROOM

DINING ROOM

CL
EA

N 
SU

PP
LY

STORAGE

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

SUN ROOM /
QUIET ACTIVITY

BEAUTY

LAUNDRY

ACTIVITY

LIVING ROOM
DINING ROOM

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

TOIL

MAIL

DISH

TOIL

TOILET

SPA

C.L.

S.L.

ST
OR

.
ST

OR
.

PO
RC

H

S.L.

STORAGE

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATEPRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 433.82 sq ft

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 440.1 sq ft

AL OFFICE CHART

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 586.38 sq ft

2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 635.47 sq ft

N

SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"
1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - MIDDLE SECTION



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK4

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

F

F

D
R

W

F

F

D
R

W

REF.

SERVICE CORRIDOR

TOILET

VESTIBULE

TOILET

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PORCH

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

JANITOR

SEMI-PRIVATE

RISER ROOM

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

PO
RC

H

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGE

STORAGE

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

ELEC.

MECH.

BREAK ROOM

PANTRY

OFFICE

CHARTING

LIVING ROOM

PO
RC

H

MED
ROOM

DINING ROOM

CL
EA

N 
SU

PP
LY

STORAGE

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

SUN ROOM /
QUIET ACTIVITY

BEAUTY

LAUNDRY

ACTIVITY

LIVING ROOM
DINING ROOM

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

DISH

TOILET

SPA

C.L.

S.L.

ST
OR

.
ST

OR
.

PO
RC

H

S.L.

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATEPRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - EAST HALF



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK5

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

D
O

W
N

D
O

W
N

F

D
R

W
W

OPEN TO BELOW

D
O

W
N

FAMILY ROOM

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 452.59 sq ft

STAIRS
A: 161.46 sq ft

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

C.L.
A: 10.42 sq ft

STOR.
A: 114.44 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

MECH.
A: 44.87 sq ft

STAIRS

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 452.44 sq ft

AL OFFICE

MED. RM

CHART

STOR.

ELEVATOR

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 590.34 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

STUDIOSTUDIO STUDIO

STUDIO STUDIO

STUDIO

STUDIO STUDIO

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 608.62 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 667.5 sq ft

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 SECOND FLOOR PLAN



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK6

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

SEMI-PRIVATE
A: 599.74 sq ft

LIN
EN

PRIVATE
A: 309.21 sq ft

LINEN

SEMI-PRIVATE
A: 478.52 sq ft

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

PRIVATE
A: 304.24 sq ft

PRIVATE
A: 303.46 sq ft

PRIVATE
A: 364.62 sq ft

LINEN

F

LIN
EN

STUDIO

F

LIN
EN

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

F LINEN

2 BEDROOM

F LINEN

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

F

LINEN
STUDIO DELUXE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1 MC SEMI-PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2 MC PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
3 MC SEMI-PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
4 MC  PRIVATE(S)

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
5 MC  PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
6 AL STUDIO

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
7 AL 1 BEDROOM

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
8 AL 2 BEDROOM

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
9 AL 1 BEDROOM DELUXE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
10 AL STUDIO DELUXE



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK7

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLE

CULTURED STONE VENEER, COLOR MIX 1

ALUMINUM STANDING SEAM ROOF

HARDIE SIDING, COLOR 1

HARDIE SIDING WAINSCOT, COLOR 2

HARDIE TRIM, PAINTED

CULTURED STONE VENEER, COLOR MIX 2

METAL RAILING

HARDIE TRIM, FASCIA

CULTURED STONE VENEER HEADER

HARDIE TRIM HEADER

WOOD CORBEL, PAINTED TO MATCH

HARDIE PANEL, PAINTED

1 SIDE ELEVATION

ELEVATION KEYED NOTES

2 FRONT ELEVATION

1 1 1 1 134334 41

54 7 2 6 5 4 6 7 7 7 7 7 742 2 2 2 2 24 6

36

45 5

9 66

4 1 1 1
11

3 43

7777 722 2 2 26

6 9 43 24

13

1

68

6

96

10

101110

9

12 210

9

49 9

426

9

2

9

2

912

13

99 1

6

9

6

9

13



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK9

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

+21'-10"
TOP OF PLATE

0"
TOP OF SLAB

+12'-8"
TOP OF STRUCTURE

+10'-2"
TOP OF PLATE

12"
5"

+8'-8"
WINDOW HEADER

+19'-8"
WINDOW HEADER

+34'-3 3/16"
TOP OF STRUCTURE

+35'-6"
PEAK TOP OF STRUCTURE

CORRIDOR1 BEDROOM DELUXE A 1 BEDROOM

CORRIDOR1 BEDROOM DELUXE A 1 BEDROOM

WOOD TRUSS

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 SECTION @ LEFT WING



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: dblack7701@wowway.com
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 5:14 PM
To: Planning
Subject: 9-17-15 Rezone concerns for Stonecrest PUD

Planning Department -  
  
I am writing on behalf of my Father - William B. Black and myself - Debra A. Black in regard to 
the rezone request of the parcels north of our property to be rezoned to PUD 14 for Stonecrest 
Planned Unit Development.  We reside at 3364 Livernois - parcel 88-20-22-301-007.   
  
My brother was able to attend the meeting on September 8th that NorthPoint Development held at 
the Troy Community Center to explain the project they are pursuing  for the PUD.  Since this 
proposed project will directly impact us we do have some concerns that we would like addressed. 
  
At the NorthPoint Development meeting Mr. Mark Pomerenke and Mr. Jed Momot explained the 
layout of this project.  I have listed our concerns based on the initial layout they described. 
  
The parking accommodations for the employees of this facility would be at the south end of the 
complex which puts  the parking lot next to our property.  I believe they will request a variance to 
bring the parking lot closer to the property line than the standard allowance.  This would not allow 
much of a barrier between the properties.  The north rooms of our house are bedrooms.  We are 
concerned with privacy, lighting, noise and pollution.   
We would like to request that they keep the standard distance required from the property 
line and even with that put up a proper barrier (with correct water drainage) and be 
responsible for maintenance.    
  
There will be a drive from the employee parking lot that runs along the south side of the complex; 
this will be along the north side of our property. There will be traffic in and out of this 
area (probably day or night so another reason for a proper barrier).  The garbage dumpsters will be 
kept at this end of the complex.  We are concerned about the smell, pollution and the noise. 
We would like to request the dumpsters be placed behind or at the north end of the complex. 
  
There will also be a generator at the south end of the complex.  This generator will need to switch 
on and off periodically to maintain the proper running condition required. 
We are concerned about noise. 
We would like to request the generator be placed in the back of the complex. 
  
 
The NorthPoint representatives did advise that they would work with us on the barrier and if a 
privacy fence was required that may be a workable solution.  They also advised they would take 
another look at the layout to see if the garbage dumpsters and generator could be moved.  We have 
not been contacted by NorthPoint Development since the September 8th meeting. 
  



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: Brent Savidant
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 8:20 AM
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Stonecrest nursing home
Attachments: To Troy Planning Commission stonecrest nursing home.docx

 
 
From: jandjandabbey@aol.com [mailto:jandjandabbey@aol.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 3:44 PM 
To: Brent Savidant <SavidantB@troymi.gov> 
Subject: Stonecrest nursing home 

 
  
  
  To Mr Savidant  
   
We have attached a letter outlining our concerns about the Stonecrest nursing home proposed on Livernois between 
Wattles and Big Beaver.   Were not sure when the planning commission will review/discuss their proposal, but we would 
like to be there to express our concerns.  
   
Sincerely  
   
Joyce and Joe Peterson  
118 Scottsdale Dr  
Troy,Mi 48084  



To Troy Planning Commission        8/8/2015 

 

 We recently learned about the proposal from Stonecrest  to build a nursing home with a 

memory wing along Livernois, south of Wattles in an area currently zone residential.   We live across the 

street from the proposed nursing home in the Troy Meadows subdivision.   We are strongly  opposed to 

allowing this nursing home in this location for the following reasons. 

Nursing homes do not add value to the nearby homes, but detract.  Open space (current status) or single 

family homes (current zoning) add value, nursing homes detract.  Who wants to live near a nursing 

home?    Is this company going to reimburse nearby home owners for their loss in home values. 

The Livernois corridor north of Big Beaver per the master plan is mostly  residential  and zoned 

accordingly.  As a result, this corridor is fairly quiet and traffic patterns are much lower than most of 

areas of Troy.  This is one of the reasons   we purchased our home in this area.  This facility, will add 

traffic to Livernois,   approximately 100 cars at each rush hour.  Also,   we currently experience little 

ambulance traffic, this will significantly add to that noise source. 

Our subdivision is starting to experience flooding problems.  Our creek overflowed three times in the 

last two years and the streets flooded this year for the first time.  Building near the flood plain with a 

massive facility such as  proposed  would  further  exacerbate this problem. 

It seems that a lot of work has gone into their proposal, both from Stonecrest and Troy city officials,   

but without any feedback from nearby homeowners.   Last winter, a similar proposal for a nursing home 

only several hundred yards   from this location, attracted a standing room only crowd that were mostly 

against their proposal.  I believed that that proposal died due to all of the  negative  issues  associated 

with a nursing home along Livernois.   

Thanks for listening to our concerns and hopefully find a different location for this nursing home in Troy, 

not in a residential area. 

 

Sincerely  

Joyce and Joe Peterson 

118 Scottsdale  

Troy, mi 



2

We have the notice for the Planning Commission meeting on September 22nd and we will be 
attending the meeting.  We hope to hear more of an in depth discussion regarding the concerns 
listed. We have lived in Troy a very long time and we hope that NorthPoint Development is aware 
of the "good neighbor" policy this city has. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
William B. Black 
Debra A. Black 
  



































































































































































































































































ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE: 1"=30'

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

JUNE 18, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

C-1.0

ebunek
Text Box
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ebunek
Text Box
STONECREST

dicksona
Text Box
E-01 MAP


	20151123 Agenda Packet.pdf
	November 23, 2015 Agenda
	Cover Memo
	Top 10 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor Bill Holbrook from Woodside Bible Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Troy Youth Assistance Annual Report (Presented by:  Robin Beltramini, Chairperson of the Troy Youth Assistance Board of Directors)
	C-2 Troy Water Tapping Winning Team Recognition (Introduced by:  Paul Trosper, Superintendent of Water and Sewer)
	C-3 Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) Net Asset Distribution Presentation (Presented by:  Lori Bluhm, City Attorney)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Planned Unit Development Application (PUD 014) – Proposed Stonecrest Planned Unit Development (PUD), East Side of Livernois Between Big Beaver and Wattles, Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District  (Introduced by:  Ben Ca...

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown Development Authority, Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations – Animal Control Appeal Board, Charter Revision Committee, Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees / Re...
	I-3 Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Troy Trail and Pathway - Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Grant Resubmittal (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager)  (Presented by:  Kurt Bovensiep, DPW Manager, and Jennifer Chehab, HRC)
	I-5 Contract Ratification – Troy Police Officers Association/Police Officers Association of Michigan (TPOA/POAM) 2015-2020 (Introduced by:  Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Director)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) Special Joint City Council and Planning Commission Minutes-Draft – November 9, 2015
	b) City Council Minutes-Draft – November 9, 2015

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted
	J-5 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Easement from the Donald R. Del Rose Living Trust, Dated August 5, 1999, as Amended – Sidwell #88-20-35-400-023 – Oakland Mall Outlot Building Addition – Project No. 14.919.3

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) December 7, 2015 – Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 2016 Application

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	N-1  No Council Referrals

	O. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	O-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	P. REPORTS:
	P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Joint Local Development Finance Authority-Draft – October 26, 2015
	b) Planning Commission-Draft – October 27, 2015
	c) Planning Commission-Final – October 27, 2015
	d) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – November 4, 2015

	P-2 Department Reports:
	a) Building Department Activity Report – October, 2015
	b) South Oakland County Resource Recovery Authority (SOCRRA) Quarterly Report – October, 2015
	c) Application to De-List 3645 Crooks Road
	d) Troy Nature Society 2015 Annual Report

	P-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) Certificate of Appreciation to City of Troy from the Troy Historic Village for Being a Financial Sponsor for the 2015 Troy Traffic Jam Car Show

	P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 Closed Session

	S. ADJOURNMENT:

	20151123 Agenda - E-01  Public Hearing - Planned Unit Development Application (PUD 014) - Proposed Stonecrest Planned Unit Development
	PC 2015 09 22 digital.pdf
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	August 25, 2015

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. PUBLIC HEARING - PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Minutes Excerpt, July 28, 2015
	Minutes Excerpt, August 25, 2015
	Public Comment (2)
	Applicant Narrative
	Site Plan

	6. PUBLIC HEARING - STREET VACATION REQUEST (SV 190)
	Planning Department Report 
	Proposed Resolution
	Map
	Application and Correspondence from Applicant

	7. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	8. MASTER PLAN UPDATE
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Boomer and Shaker Summary

	9. PUBLIC COMMENT
	10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT


	20151123 Agenda - E-01  Topographic Drawing
	Northpoint Troy MI Conceptual Plan 24x36.pdf
	Northpoint Troy MI Conceptual Plan 24x36
	SK 24X36s
	SK1 FLOOR PLAN - OVERALL
	SK2 FLOOR PLAN - WEST HALF
	SK3 SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	SK4 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - MIDDLE
	SK5 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - EAST HALF
	SK6 SKETCH ELEVATION







